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GENERAL INFORMATION (continued)

LEGAL FORM

CategnT) B �1unicipalit) ,.. hich operates in accnrdancc with Chapler 7 of the Constitution of South Africa.

OBJECTIVES

'Ihe municipal it) stri\'cs. within its linancial and aJministrati\'c capacity. to achic\'c the following objc":ls:

hI pro ... il!l.: Jl.:lIlol.:r...llic uull at:l:ouIIlahk j;Un:rtlllll."l11 It,1' luc.J1 L1.)mIllUllili(..�

tn ensure the prmision nfscrviccs to communities in a slIslain.lhk manner

to pmmotc social and economic dc\c1npmcnt

tn pnnnntc it safe and hL�.dlhy environment

to l."Tlcourag..: the imol\ ernelll of communities and community organisations in the matters of local gm'emment

(; I{A III N (;

Grade 3

l>EMARCATION COl>E

Le ��2

.JURISIlICTION

(ircat..:r Urnzim\ubu area which includes:

�1ount here. MOllllt Aylilr

and

various ruml areas
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MEMBERS OF THE UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

cau ClLLORS

WARD PROPORTIONAL

I FJ Hem kula

2 AL Mwezula SPMyingwa

3 MV kqayi EN Ngalonkulu-Lebelo

4 MM Mpepanduku Mpumlwana

5 M 1pakumpaku E Pakkics

6 X Jona T Mabindisa

7 NM Mlenzana MM Gwanya

8 M Jojo AZGwebani

9 IJ Mendu N Boyce

10 V Nyangane NO Godlo

11 N Gogcla LT Qasha

12 ZB Mtebele B Mngweba

13 er Ndawo NPMlandu

14 BMA Zililo UN Makanda

15 N Sonyabashi PK Thingathinga

16 SAN Cekeshe TA Mambi

17 S i 1ankanku F twakumba

18 T Xe,,! 1.0 Sisilana

19 N Jijana N Mbde

20 V gabaza KS Phangwa

21 FN I gonyolo NN Gcadinja

22 CM galonkulu VA Ilulana

23 flT gqasa J lpanth

24 MH Kwekwile SK Mnukwa

25 A Sobahle Z devu

26 I' dabeni Il Ripa

27 S, ogeantsi A Matshongo

r PPRO L F T TEl EJ TS

I am responsible for the preparation of these annual financial statcments. which

arc set out on pages I to 83-86 in tenns of Section 126( I) of the Municipal

Finance Management Act and which I have signed on behalf of the Municipality.

I eertify that the remuneration of Councillo" and in.kind benefits are within the

upper Iimi . of U1C fr,,�'c\ 'or cnvisaged in . .tion 21') of tJ,C Constitution. read

with the Rellluncr. 10 of Public Omeer flearc" Aet and the Minister of

Provincial and 0' 11 vemmcnt's dctcnnination in accordance with this Act.

�I \' I�S)o_\_;;' _
Date \1
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These Financial Statements han not heen audik'(l
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UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 30 June 2013

REPORT OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

,. INTRODUCTION

It !lNes me Qled! pleasure to preSt!f1! thH Annu.H1I ImmQ..i! SlHlements ot UmlunVlIbu LOC<tI MUIIIClpi-llrty at 30 June 2013.

These Annual Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Generally Recognised Accounting Practice (GRAP), issued

by the Accounllng Standards Boord (AS8) in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance Management Act. (Act No 56 of

2003). The standards and pronouncements that form the GRAP Reporting Framework for the 2011112 financial period is set out in

Directive 5 issued by the ASB on 11 March 2009_

The Statement of financial Pos.1ion at 30 June 2013 indicates an increase in Net Assets, and an increase in both Non...oxrenl and

Current Assets as well as Current Liabititie and Non-Current liabilities.

The increase in Current Assets are mainly attributed to the increase in VAT Receivable, R2 million and Cash and Cash Equivalents, R15

million. The increase in Non-Current Assets is due to the increase in Property, Plant and Equipment of RH,8 million. Current liabilities

mainly increase due to an increase in Unspent Conditional Grants, R24 million. The increase in Non-Current Liabilities is due to the

revaluation of the rehabilitation of the landfill sites at R3.6 million.

2. OPERATlNG RESULTS

Details at the operatmg results per segmental ctassitlcatlOn at expenditure are induded in Appendix �[j.

The services offered by Umzimvubu Local Municipality can generally be classified as Rates and General, Economic and Trading

Services and are discussed in more detail below.

The overall operating results for the year ended 30 June 2013 are as follows:

Actual Actual Percentage Budgeted Variance actuall

DLTAiLS 20iLiU 2Oii/i2 Variance 20121i3 budgel2d

R R '4 R %

Income:

Opening surplUS I (deficit) 244952992 245782378 (034) - 100.00

Operating income for lhe year 187286 594 135670131 38.05 227092799 (17.53)

Appropriations for the year - - - -

432239586 381452509 1331 227092799 9034

Expenditure:

Operating expenditure for the year 182 134 450 136499517 3343 194373690 (6.30)

Sundry transfers - -

Closing surplus I (deficit) 250105136 244952992 2.10 32719109 66440

432239586 381 452 509 13.31 227092799 90.34

2,1 Rates and General Services:

Rates and General Services arc all types of services rendered by the municipality, exduding those listed below The main income

SOUICCS ate �l""'1lt fYlt::s arid Sulld1'l rees levied.

-

Actual Actual Percentage Budgeted Var�nce actuaU

DETAILS 2012113 2011/12 Variance 2012113 budgeted

R R '4 R %

Income 184624763 133663519 38.13 226782357 (18.59)

Expenditure 171 939513 128660059 3364 192060 494 (1048

SI ''Ph IS I (Df>firit) 17 t'1:\5 75fl 5 nO:':' 4f'O 153 S:;I 34 7')1 �f'3 (6347

Surplus I (Deficit) as % of total income 6.87% 3.74% 1t1.31%

2.2 Waste Management Services:

Waste Management Services are services rendered by the municipality for the collection, disposal and purifying of waste (refuse and

sewerage). Income is mainly generated from the levying of fees and tariffs determined by the council.
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Actual Actual Percentage Budgeted Variance actuaV

DETAILS 2012/13 2011112 Variance 2012113 budgeted

R R % R %

Income 2661831 2006613 3265 1015842 162.03

Expenditure 10194938 7839457 30.05 10276658 /0.80

Surp'"'" I (Tlf.! ) (7 �" 107 '5�" �.. 79 f� /9;>6{) �16 /1� 66

SulpkJs I (Dehot) as % of lotalll'lCOme (28300)% (29068)% (91164)%

3. FINANCING OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

The expenditure on Assets during the year amounted to R50 211 478 (2011112: R384 054 772) Full details of Assets are dlsdosed in

Notes 9. 10, 11. 12 and Appendices -B. C and E (4)" to the Annuat Finandal Statements.

The capital expenditure of R50 211478 was financed as foRows:

Actual Actual Percentage Budgeted Variance actuall

DETAILS 2012113 2011112 Variance 2012113 budgeted

R R % R %

Grants and Subsidies 50211 478 42481622 1820 74719109 (3280)

50 211 478 42481 622 1820 74719109 13280

Source of funding as a percentage of Total Capltal Expenditure"

DETAILS 2013 2012

Grants and Subsidies 100,00% 100.00%

10000% 100.00%

Caprtal Assets are funded to a great extent from grants and subsKhes as the municipaltty does not have the fmaOOal resources to

finance infrastructure capital expendIture from Its own funds

4. RECONCIUATION OF BUDGET TO ACTUAL

4.1 Operating Budget:

DETAILS 2013 2012

Vanance peT Category

Budgeted surplus before appropriations 32719109 37410884

Revenue variances (39806205) (44970958)

Expenchlure vanances:

c..- Relalod c= 200915GO 3 GllO 937

Remunef3tion of Councillors (13219975) (1 076758)

CollectiOn Costs - -

Depreciation and Amortisation (18334) (4 180 816)

Impairment Losses 3526555 467946

Repairs and Maintenance 116943 (1 265700)

Interest Paid 1951656) (645232)

Contraded Sennces 732 991 1014903

Granls and Subsidies Paid :) 796 482 478642

General Expenses (1 285649) 7459081

Governmenl Granls (Conditional) 2035188 819185

loss on disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment (2584867) 121 500)

Actual surplus before appropriations 5 152 144 '829385
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DETAILS 2013 2012

Vanance per Service Segment

Budgeted surplus before appropriations 25461 047 37410884

Executive and CouncH 917 8<7 1003496

Finance and Administration (6711801) (20278598)

Planning and Development (17 380 289) (17 515 980)

Community and Social Services (1 266 163) 964 677

Public Safely 2403793 (112065)

Waste Management 1 727709 (2301799)

Actual surplus be� appropriations 5 152 1� 1629 385

Details of the operating results per segmental dassification of expenditure are included in Appendix MDM, whilst operaltonal results per

category of expenditure, together with a short explanation of significant variances of more than 10% from budget. are included in the

"Budget Statemenr.

4.2 Capital Budget

Aetu;1'! �efH."!' V��C!lcr. .:1'ctLt."!! Audg:-ted \'�r nee -XtU3L'

DETAILS 2012113 2011/12 201211312011112 2012113 budgeted

R R R R R

Executive and Council 910058 44666 865393 808000 102058

Finance and Administration 788225 402829 385396 1 692016 (903791)

Planning and Development 3960331 437817 3522514 6020924 (2060593)

Community and Social Services 4014470 5171 272 (1 156802) 31620 3982850

PublIC Safety 1 924 S48 - 1 924 !>48 1 710000 214548

Waste Management 4027946 4027946 1 631 620 2396326

Roads and Transport 34585900 36425038 (1 839 138) 62824929 (28239029)

50211478 42481622 7729856 74719109 (24507631

Details of the results per segmental classificatlon of capital expendIture arc induded in Appendix ..C". together wrth the "Budget

Statement" where a short explanation of significant variances of more than 10% from budget are given.

5_ ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

The balance of the Accumulated Surplus as at 30 June 2013 amounted to R250 105 136 (30 June 2012: R244 952 992) and is made up

as follows:

CJpiLJI RepLlGl�n'll�ut RI�:'I\I;�

Capital Contributions from Government

Accumulated Surplus

5014.75

246902219

(1 811 558)

250105 136

The CapItal Replacement Reserve replaces the previous statutory funds. like the Capital Development Fund, and is a cash-backed

reserve established to enable the municipality to finance future capital expenditure. Cash contributions, depending on the availability of

cash, is made annualty to the reserve.

The Capital Contnbutions from Government are utilised to ottsct the cost of depreciation of assets funded from Government Grants over

the hfespan of such assets. Amounts equal to the cost of assets acquired from Government Grants are transferred to the reserve

annually.

The municipality, in conjunction with its own capital requirements and external funds (external loans and grants) is able to finance its

annual infrastructure capital programme.

6. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The outstandIng amount of Long-term liab�tties as at 30 June 2013 was R,588 079 (30 June 2012: R936 730).

Refer 10 Note 18 and Appendix "A� for more detail.

7. NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS

Non-current Provisions amounted R9 989 493 as at30 June 2013 (30 June 2012: R6 126599) and is made up as follows:

Provision for lon9-term Service

Provision for Rehabilitation of land-fill Sites

868290

9121 203

9989493
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These provISIOnS are made in order to enab6P. the munlOpaflfy to be If1 a IXlsnlOn to fulfil ItS known lP.ga1 obhgahofls when they bea>me

due and payable

Refer to Note 19 for more detail.

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current liabiMies amounted R37 S&4 202 as at 30 June 2013 (30 June 2012: R13 020 121) and as made up as to&Iows:

Provisions

Payables

Unspenl Conditional Grants and Receipls

Bank Overdraft

Current Portion of Long-term Liabilities

Note 13

Note 14

Note 16

Note 7

Note 18

CURRENT A TS

Current Assets amounted R54 695966 as at 30 June 2013 (30 June 2012: R36 680 242) and is made up as follows:

Inventories Note 2

Non<urrent Assets Held-for-$ale Note 3

Receivables from Exmange Transactions Note 4

Recervables from Noo-exchange Transacl.ons Note 5

VA I H�IV..tl)1e No1", 6

Cash and Cash Equivalents Note 7

Operating lease Assets Note 8

The increase in the amount for Current Assets is mainly due to the increased amount held in Bank and Cash Equivalents.

Rcfr-r tfl the indir.a!lxf No ... fnr mort' df'f�i1

INTER-GOVERNMENTAL GRANTS

72 985

13146797

23567031

348650

371354&4

482117

152500

82205

1631271

1. 72Y 4�9

49511900

106 514

54695966

The municipality is dependent on financial aid from other govemment spheres to finance Its annual capital programme. Operating

grants are ubllsed to finance indigent assistance and provision of free basic services.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER



U ZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICiPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2013

Actual

Note 2013 2012

R R

ASSETS

Current Assets 54 695 966 36680242

Inventories 2 482117 451017

Non-current Assets Held-for-Sale 3 152500 75240

Receivables from Exchatl9t:: TrallSCtctiollS 4 82205 104 968

Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions 5 1 631 271 635728

VAT Receivable 6 2729459 769944

Cash and Cash Equivalents 7 49511900 34559735

Operating Lease Receivables 8 106514 83610

Nun-Curtenl Assets 24.3 &50 S44 228356 200

Property, Plant and Equipment 9 212913884 197521037

Intangible Assets 10 997041 895144

Investment Property 11 29922300 29922300

Heritage Assets 12 17 719 17719

TowlAssets 293545910 255036442

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities 37864 202 13020121

Provisions 13 72985 134 107

Pal'ables from Exchange Trnnsactions 14 D 146 797 9793 108

Payables from Non-exchange Transactions 15 728738 1036722

Unspent Conditional Grants and Receipts 16 23567031 1 737435

Current Portion of Long-term Liabilities 18 348650 318749

Non-Current Liabilities 10577 572 7063329

long-tNm I i"hilitip.s 18 �RR 07fl 936 730

Non-current Provisions 19 9989493 6126599

Total Liabilities 48441774 20083450

Total Assets and Liabilities 250105136 244 952 992

NET ASSETS 250 105136 244952992

Accumulated Surplus I (Deficit) 20 1 25010513611 244 952 9921

Total Net Assets 250105136 244 952 992
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U ZI VU U L AL UNICIPALlTY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Note

REVENUE

Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions

Property Rates

Fines

Licences and Permits

Income for Agency Services

Government Grants and Subsidies Received

Public Contributions and Donations

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Service Charges

Rental 01 Focil ies and Equipment

Interest Earned - External Investments

Interest Earned - Outstanding Debtors

Other Revenue

21

22

23

24

25

26

26

27

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Employee Related Costs

Remuneration of Councillors

Depreciation and Amortisation

Impairment Losses

Repaiffi and Maintenance

Finance Costs

Contracted Services

Grants and Subsidies Paid

General Expenses

Government Grants (Conditional)

Loss on Disposal of Property, Plant and equipment

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

Total Expenditure

SURPLUS I (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

Reter to Budget SI I,.ment tor expl>nation of \' ri es

Page 10

Actual

2013

R

2012

R

10756 087 9088715

438192 778265

2 110477 2 161 159

1295379 1 072 014

163875404 115026234

6000 12200

2116831 2006595

1533764 885 430

2250781 2 127973

1 138910 427813

1764770 2083734

187286594 135670131

39573154

13219975

32018334

6473445

2366019

972 496

2 138509

31 103518

43517 526

8166 609

25114 867

182134 450

5152144

33939533

13113451

29180816

7732054

5430 692

664 232

639097

3422676

38249651

4 105815

21500

136499517

(829385)



U ZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALI Y

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Description
Total

R

2012

Balance at 30 June 2011 246356844

Correction of Error (Note 38) 1574467'

Restated Balance 30 June 2011 245782378

Surplus 1 (DefICit) 2011/12 1918 -126'
Balance at 30 June 2012 244 863 952

Correction of Error (Note 38) 89041

Restated Balance 30 June 2012 244 952 992

2013

Surplus 1 (Ocfo .) 2012113 5 152 144

Balance at 30 June 2013 250105136
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Actual

Note 2013 2012

R R

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts

Property Rates 21 6541325 6246354

Government Grant and Subsidies 22 185705000 114747087

Public Contributions and Donations 23 6000 12200

Service Charges 24 809636 452882

Interest Received 26 2367222 2555785

Other Receipts 4258363 26156461

Payments

Employee Related Costs 28 (38 769 788) (33639722)

Remuneration of Councillors 29 (13219975) (13113451)

Interest Paid 32 (972 496) (664 232)

Suppliers Paid (50175651) (50805208)

Other Payments (31103518) (3422676)

NET CASH FLOWS FRm' OPERATING ACTIVITIES 39 65446118 48 525 479

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment 9 (49826528) (42428672)

Purchase of Intangible Assets 10 (384 951) (870 196)

Proceeds on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 36274 -

NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (50175205) (43298868)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment of Borrowings 18 (318749) (291413)

NET CASH FLOV' S FRO FINANCING ACTIVITIES (::18748) (291413)

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 7 14952164 4935198

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 34559735 29624537

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 49511900 34559735

UMZiMVUBU LOCAL i1iUNICiPALlTY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013
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UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

In a::co''jilll1Ce with GR"� 2438 the .IlPro....ed budget disclosed In '"'tue �narlClal staterrenll ana I�' 'ePOI1II'1Q per the !'J'lanaallllll"""nt& life both based on a::cruIlltCCOunllng

30 June 2013

Orlginill BlldgM Fln,l Shiltlng FInal Actual Un"uthorlUd Aclu.! Outcome ActuaIOutco""f'

Description Tota'

Adlustment.
Adju,lIf1ln!l 'f Virement V.rtlrlCe U%of 11%0'

Bud",t Bud"f! Fund' Budne! Outcome E_nlnclt'ur. Ft.", Bud .. " On. In.1 Budget

• • • • • • • • • • •
FINANCIAL PCSITKlN

Cwnnl AI"t,

Inventones 354 :Z78 3!l4278 354 27! 482117 127839 136,08 136.08

Recell/8bles Irom EJ(change Transactions 6027 Cge 6 027 096 602709!: 82205 IS 944 891) 1.36 1.36

Receivables Irom lI,Ion-e.cnange Transactions '831271 1631271 000 O.CO

VAT Receiv.t';8 2729459 2729459 0.00 0.00

Cash and C•• r- Equil/alenls 25488907 25 4e:S 907 25488907 49511900 24022993 19425 194 25

Op@ral,ng L.... Rece,,,ables 106 514 106 514 000 0.00

Non-Curren' Auets

Property PII,t and EqUipment 313 872 e32 313872832 313 en 6�2 212913884 (100 958 748) 8783 6783

Intangible An't, 298 cse 298056 298 O�� 997041 698985 334.51 334 51

In"eslment p.operty 14286 COO 14288 000 14286 00:; 29922300 15636 300 209.45 20945

Heritage An.t. 17 719 17719 0.00 000

Tolll Allell 360 326 66fi 360326959 360326 9til 298546 910 61780059 8285 8le;

Currenl Ll.tlll'les

Pro"lslons 72 985 72985 000 000

Payables Ircrr E_cl1ange Tranncl,ons 16038 e5Ei 16038656 16 038 65� 13146 797 (2891859) 81.97 8197

Payables ffcl" ,,"on-exchange Transactions 728738 728738 000 O,CO

Unspenl Coro bOl"'al Gran1s and Rece.pts 23567031 23 se7 031 000 Oea

Bank Qvetdre'l 0.00 o,eO

Current Pc."!,;!" of Long-term Llab,lltles 2914'3 291413 291 A1� 348650 57237 11964 11964

Non-Currenf L'.bllitles

Long-term L'ab ht,es 5736 44l!1 57)6 448 5736 A4f! 588079 (5148369) 10,25 10,25

Non-currenl ",�'(Islons 9989493 9989493 000 0,00

Tot.1 L1.bil'tl" 22 066 517 22068517 22066517 48441774 26375257 21953 219,53

Totel ASleU and L1abllllles 3382604 Z 338210452 33826045Z 250105 US 88165316 73.94 73.'"

Net Allets (Eculfyl

AccoffilAat.d Surplus I (Deflol) 338 260 452 338 2ea 452 338260 A52 250105136 (88 155316) 13,94 7394

Tolel Nel A...f. 3382604 :it 338:it I) 452 338260452 250105136 88155318 73.94 73., ..
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UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 June 2012

)0 Ju'" zon

Ol1glnilll BudVei FI""I Shilling F'n,1 Achwl UNutno",," "'ct�'.l Outcome AetuII QutCOrN

Oncnptlon TOl,1 AdlUI'"".nte

"
Virement V,r1i11ncl .. % of I' "4 of

Budaet Adlullm,nt. Bude ..t Fundi Budoet Outcome EIOlndltvf, '1 .... 1 luda.! Oriolnlol Budoel

R R • • • R R R R •
R

FINANCIAL 0CSITION

Current A..".

Irw.ntones 1'" se, 711 955 U1QE., 451017 (290 948) 60.79 6079

�OO<UIT.rt An,t, Helo-Ior-S,I. 75240 75240 000 000

l;le<;ef....Dln from bchange Tr.nsactlons 7615l!11 TIPS 617 7875817
'" ...

(7570850) 1.37 1.37

qec.lvables trom "Wn-ellChang. Transact,on, 3556 Xle 3556306 3556 JDe 635728 (2920578) 17.88 Hila

VAT Ree.V8DI. 769944 769944 000 000

Cash end Ca,., E�vlllent. 85734 e,51 857)4 651 B57:U8�. 34 559 735 {51 1'14&15) 40.31

"""OperBllnljj L.... Ree-lvlIbhu 291 C'1; 291079 291079 83810 (207469) 2872 2812

Non-Currenl ...... '.

Property, FII'" IM Equ.pment 436 235 egO 436 236 800 436 236 81n 197521031 (236 715854) 4528 45,28

Inlang'tlll ""�I 377 C'80 317050 377�: 895144 518084 237.40 231,40

Inve'tmertt P"ODerty 18094� 181);4500 1809450:;' 29922300 11821800 1&531 165.31

f'ierltage "..,tl 111HI 11119 000 0.00

Tot•• "..elt 5527082ee 552 '1'oa 258 552108 lE! 265036 «2 287671 826 47.95 4195

Current Ll,tolll"f..

I'fOVIs,on, 134 101 134101 000 0.00

"'Iy.blel trCl""E� Tr."..ctJons 16534 t!!12 16534 612 16534 812 9793108 (6741 504) 5; 23 5923

"'aylblelll't'f" �On-4ll:C.N;nge Tra"s.actJorl 1 036 722 1 038122 000 OCO

Jnspenl Cor:U� Grin's eM Rece,p's 9 910 �O1 9910501 9 ;10 507 1 131435 (6173073) 11.53 11,53

elITe'" POI"l � .. 01 Long-term lHlblhllllS 318749 318749 000 O.CO

�on-Cu""ll"' L"blllll's

�ong..'erm Llee �\lel 936 730 936 730 000 000

'ljOfl-O.Jrrerll'.�'".,IO"' 4 228 738 4228738 4228 n! 6126 59i 1 8978ti2 144 88 14488

Tote_ Lleb'I�I.. 30 673!!5 30 813 857 30 673 85 20 083 450 10590 407 8547 6547

Tot•• "...11 e� LI.blllUlll 52203441 5220H411 522034411 244 '52 912 277 081 411 ".12 46.12

�et AlBelljEculty)

"ccurrv.Aatad Surplus' (Delled) 522034411 522034 4" 522034 41' 244 952 9Q2 (277081419) .. " ... "
TOlel �et ......t. 62203441 5220:14411 62203441' 244 152 IU 277 081 411 46.12 46.12

,
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STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUCOET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS 'OR THE VEAR ENDED 30 JI.'Il' 2012 (Conllm.• edl

30 Jun, 201.2

Ongln.) Budgel FI,.' Shlfllng Fln.1 AelL".l Un'mho'lt,lI Act�'1 OulCOm. Aelll'. Outcorr.

Delcrtpllon Tot.1 Adju.�"'enls

"
Yl�ment V.rt.r'IC, .. % or .. %0'

Budget Adlustmenll Buda.,.l Fundi Budgel OUlcoml EJ:plnclllurl Fh.l Budget OricIlntl Budget

• • • • • • • • • • •
fiNANCIAL. ItUFORMANCE

Rlvenul ''0'" Non"lchangl Tr.nlolctloll'
�roperty R.... 8000 COO '000 000 800000: 9088 715 1 088715 11361 113.61

elne. 400 COO 4194)2 8'9432 819 '32 77818& (41 167) 9496 19457

..teences .""Id Plrrrwl. 2292 COO (244 199) 2047811 50 000 20;781� 2 UI1 159 .3348 103.02 94,29

Income tor "l"cy Serv,ce. 800 COO 800 000 200 000 1 000 00: 1 072014 72014 107.20 134 CO

Govlmment O°lll'll' and 500110'" RlIC8lvld 128390 COO 935 OX) 129325000 e 700 200 1)6 025 2C': 11& 02e 234 (20 i98 G66) .... 89.59

�ubllC Contr,b",:'QOI and Donal,on. 2200 220': (2200) 000 O.CO

Rlvenue ''0'" Ilchang. Tran,aCllons

S,Mce Ch"'J" 2 800 COO 2 GOO 000 260000: 2 DOe 595 (593405) 77.18 77.18

"total of Fa::l:",,, ar'lCl EqUlpmlN 1075083 1 015063 le 000 1 091 oe3 885430 (205633) 81.15 82.36

Intere'l Ea.,.,.... E_llmal Inve.tmsnl. 3500 COO 3500000 38894 3538894 2 127Q73 (1410921) 60.13 6Oao

Inler"l Ea.".d • Out.landlng Debtor. 256 2�7 258 297 256 297 427813 171516 168.92 0.00

Other Income 23950 COO 40 109 0�2 64 059 092 (39228 lKXl) 24830 192 2083134 (22746 458) 8.39 6.10

Gain. on OIIPOI,1 01 Property. Plantaod Equl�msnl '00 000 100 ocr. (100 000) 000 0.00

Profit on Sale oll,nd 280000 280 ocr. (280 000) 000 0.00

Tot.1 Revenu. 171 007 C63 41 475632 2124"2695 31841605 1806410.: 135857931 44983 156 7510 7933

Elplndllul"l

Errpkry.. R-"'ed Co.t. 56 130 C80 56 '30060 (18509&10) 37620 "7: 33 1139 533 (3680 1l37) 9(1,22 6047

""",,,-,",,111011 � COVl"ICIllor. 125CXll!1, (210767) 122119111 (262418) 12036 ePJ 13113451 107' 158 1076158 10895 10482

::;oIllC1Jon C��. 000 000

jepreoaloOf' ."'l3 AmortJ.a"on 31000 O:lO 31 000 000 r8 000 000) 25000 ocr. 21l 180816 41�1J1e 4180816 118,12 000

Impl,rmenl lo.... 3000'" 3 000 0:>0 5 200 000 8 200 ocr. 1732054 (4tI7946) 9429 000

"llpa r, .no �..nllM� 3833 l!34 11 314 170) 2519454 1 15A5 521 4164 'Ill' 5430 6112 1 ��8 700 1265100 13039 141,66

Flna�Co'" " 000 1900': �232 641232 645232 3495,96 0.00

Contracled S''''flce. 1 ISSA 000 165400: &31l 0;1 (10141K13) 3864 000

Grant' and SutSld,e, P.,O 250 COO 250000 3151 311l 3 90t 3111 3422 In (478642) 87.73 1369,01

General E,,�n"l 581111814 (22208 840) 35910834 9 7117 8iB 45708 132 38 249&51 (1459081) 8368 6581

GovII'M'll"� O'If1I. (Cond'!Jonal) 41l25ooo .. 925 00': 4 105 815 (8HI185) 8337 000

TOIlI Elplndllufl 130 843 26e 10266223 141 l09 489 2 120716 '43230 205 13&499517 7190 J06 8730 6891 9530 104J2

SurplusJlDenc tl 40 183 181 31 209 4:xl 71313208 (33962322) 31410884 (841585) (7 1;0 :lOI) (38252410) 0.00 000

::onInDullon, IllKOgIllMd. Cap.tll sr'l(J COf'tn:lulld Anel. 12200 �2 200 12200 000 000

SurplusJlOenC'1 tor the Vllr 4G tU ,. 31 209409 71371206 J) IU 322 31410 "4 129315 71 .ot 38240 270

PI9" 17



STATEME'liT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS "OR THE YEAR ENDED 30 Je .... 2012 (Conllnued)

3D Ju.,. 2012

Origin.! Budgel FI'l' Shlltlng Fln.1 AClu.1 UnilluttJorl.ld Acl�.1 Outcome ActualOutcom.

OKel1ption Tolll AdJu.lrn.nl.

"
Vlremenl V.I1.nce .. %of •• %or

Budlle!: Adjustment. Budg,1 Fund. Budllet Outcome ExperWlturl FI .... : Budaet Origln.1 Budg.1

R R

"
R R R R R R R R

CA.PITAL UPENOITURE PER FUNCTION

Vote 1 - EJle:l.f VI /I. Coul'lCll 1057640 1057640 1 05764:' " 666 (1012974) 4.22

'"Vote 2. Blidlllt & Treasury 3309450 3 J09450 330945:: 402829 (2906621) 12,17 12.17

Vote 4 • Lac. EconorTllc Development 437817 4�7 817 437817 000 000

Vole 5 .lnfr'ltvcture & Plannlr'lg 63472e'9 63472819 6347281i 36 425 038 (27047781) 57.39 57.39

Vale 6 - CttJl.In & CorrmuMy Services .0 COO eo 000 60 OOC 5 171 272 51'1 272 5111272 8618,79 8618.79

Vote 7 - Wal!e Management 6 "71 C05 6 '71 005 6171005 (6171005) 000 000

vote 8 • Plit'liC Sa'ery 275 COO 215000 27500e (215000) 000 0.00

TOlilll CiIlpital Expendllure 14345914 74341914 74345 914 42481622 564' 019 31864 292 61.14 67.14

PrOM' rnxedures la bl.dgetlor FI1anc si PosItion hav, not been dl!lveloped and Imolemented Fur')1�n1'Ore the system utilised d':'el not carry budget for FinarK:I,1 Position and no budgelary cont.ol can be oerlormed

30 Jun. 2012

Ortgll\lll BUdget Fln.l Shifting Fln.1 Aclu.1 Un.utlloril.d Acll:.IOutcome Actual Outcome

De.crlptlon Tol.1 AdJu.lmllnt.

"
VI,.",ent V.rl.nc. ..%of .. %0'

Budoet AdJu.tm.nt. Budll.ft fund. Budg.t Outcom. EJlpenciltur. Ft".: Budg.1 O�tnll Budget

R R R R R R R R R R R

CASH FLOW

C..... FIoWII lrom/fu.ed In) OperillUng ActtWits

Property Ra.', 10600 COO 10600000 1060000:: 6246 354 (4353646) 5893 58.93

Grants 66 066 000 63249000 129 31j 000 12931500: 114741081 (14581913) 8873 11369

PubliC Con\r;bVllons and Donalions 12200 '2200 12200 0.00 O.CO

SefYlI:e Chs"qts 452882 452582 452882 0.00 0.00

Inlerest RKNv6{l 3500000 3500000 350000:: 2555785 (944215) 7302 13.02

Olher Recei:-l. 26156 461 26 1!-e 461 26 156 461 0.00 0.00

EfIllloyee RJI•.•d Colts (33639722) (33639122) 000 OCO

'l:emuneraho" ,1 Courn:.llof' (1311345') (13113451) 0.00 O.CO

Inl.rest Pa c (664 232) (664 232) 000 O.CO

Supplierl P. d (96 623 251; (37666 429) (1344139690) (13<148969::) (SO 805 206) 83 6!. 482 83684482 000 O,CO

:)the, Pay ..... "t. (250 COO� (250000) (250 00::) (3422676) (3112 676) 0.00 0.00

C..... FloWIIlroml(u,ed lnllnve.llng Acllvltl ..

Purchase 01 ::Iroperty Plant and Equlpmert (67153490' (8130501) (75 2B3 991) (752839S') (42428672) 326�5319 32855319 000 0.00

Purchese of fnl'llrlglble Assets (810196) (810196) 0.00 0.00

ProceedS er Di.posal 01 Prop.rly, Plant and Elulpmenl 100 COO '00000 10000:: (100 000) 000 000

C.stJ FloW1l fron'V(uud In) Financing Act'vltl"

Loan. repaid (291 413) (291413) 0.00 0,00

CIS'" and Cu'" Equivalent, at End of the V,., 839601 l' 11452070 66 ID:) ilS1 66508681 4935198 143 1.1 344 11 443819 0.00 0.00

0

Proper I'rocedures to budgetlor Cll5h Flow have not bIt.n devalope<l.nd Implemented, Furlhermor. the system ulrllsed does not CITy budget for Cash Flow and l"'0 budgelary conlrol can be p.rf'Jrmed
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RECONCILI�TtON OF BUDOeT SURPlUS11[lEFICIT) WITH THE SURPlUI1lDEFICITIlN THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORI...... NCE:

Descrlptto" 2012113 2011112

• •
5112 1'« (829385)

(2324081) (10887W

(38182) (378265'

81 418 130 841

(352 178) (272 014

27349440 13363766

(6000) (12200

(1118831) 5934C5

(334848) Hill 633

1850872 1372 027

(403468) (427813'

155lXl761 21866266

100 400

295120

(4030 468) (22 190 547'

(1 102897) 603 573

18334 281808HI

(10 5� 555) 77320S4

(311 673) 1 597 OS7

951 836 664 232

(702382) 839097

(37Wl482) 3172676

(752092) (19870023'

(2535188) 4105815

2584887 21500

264&1047 40 163 7t7

Nel surplu./lcl.flcltl per the st.lemelll 01 f!ru\cllll pertorm.. nc:1

Rlvenue 11'(1'" Non...ch.ogl Tr.nllcllon.

Property A •.••

Fine.

LICence' ,net �M1T\I.

�flVItl'lUe for "'VICy Serviee'
3ove"l'W'rle"ll a-."t, .nd SUOtI(l1" R_vlCl

PubliC Contr,t!v'on, and Donation.

RI .... nu. fl'(lm E.chlngt Tr,nllcllonl

S..-v-c:. Ch."1S'

qll"ltal of Ft:.' ',It ena EQUipment

Intere" E,med • E.lelT\8llnvelt�nl.

IntereSl Ee'"-Cl - Ovtltel'lOlng Debtorl

;)ther Rell&f"�'

Jaln. on CIlPOIII 01 Property, Plant anet EQIIl�m.nl

:lronlon Sa" 01 Llna

e.pendltu,.

E"llloyee R.'ed CO.I'

�emunerll,on :)1 Cou'lcIlIor.

CoIlecllon C.,.t,

Depreaallor '''0 Amorlll.1I0n

I�rmenl Lo"..

�Ipa,r, en:! Ill"nterllnee

Fmance COI�'

Coolracled S,"neel

,Jrant. ana Sut'lldut' Pe,et

General Expen,••

Other lOll.' 0' Continued Operlltonl

LO'I on 011:10111I 01 Property Plant and EtlUlp.,..nt

N" lurplUI/dtnclt ptr .pprowd budgel
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UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The Annual Financaal Statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounbng and are in a(XX)(dance WIth the hlstoncal cost

conventIOn. except wt1efe indICated otherMse

The fmancaai statements have been prepared If1 accordance with the effective Standards of Generally Recogmsed Accountmg PractICeS (GRAP).

as approved by the Minister of Finance, includIng any interpretations, guidelines and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board and

the Munictpal Finance Management Ad. 2003 (Act No 56 of 2003)

1. .1 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND COMPARARllITY

Accounhng Policies have been coosisteolly applied, except where otherwise rndlCated below

For the years ended 30 June 2012 and 30 June 2013 the munICIpality has adopted the accounting framework. as set out in poInt 1 above The

details of any resulting Changes in accounl.ng policy and comparatl'lIe restalements are set out below

The rrumopalrty changes an acoountmg poliCy only If the fOllowUlg Instances

(a) 1$ reqUired by a Standard of GRAP. or

(b) resutts n the fnanaal statements pl'OVldll"lg rellab6e and more re6evant intormabon about the effects of tTansadJOnS. othef events or condrtJons

an !he enIIty's manc.I posibon. liin<n::uI fA:t .... " .. iLe or anh IkM

1. 2 CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATIONS AND ASSUMPTIONS

In the application of the municipality's accounting policies, WhICh are deSCribed below, management is required to make judgements, estimates

and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources The eshmates and

aSSOCiated assumptlons are based on historical expenence and other factors thal are considered 10 be reasonable under the circumstances, the

results of wtllCh form the baSIS of makll'l9 the Judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other

sources Actual results may differ from these estimates

Tl'Iete ewmates iIf1d tnM"1ytng �1S ..� reY� on till�bi:l5IS. Re"t1StOflS to accounbny estmate'5 are rt!COQOlSed ", the pI!fWXf

lfl whICh the estmate IS revISed If the revlSlOl'l affects only that period, or in the penod of the revISIOfl and future periods If the revl$lOfl affects both

current and future penods

The loIIowlng are the artlCalloogements and estimations that management have made In the process of applying the muniCipality's Accounting

Poloes and that have the most signIficant effect on the amounts recognised in Annual FmallClal Statements

,. 2. f Revenue Recognition

Accounting PolICY 10 2 on Revenue frOm EXChange Transact/OllS and Accounting PolICY 103 on Revenue trom N�xChange Transacbons

descnbes the conditions under Which revenue will be recorded by the management of the muniCipality

I. 2.2 Financial assets and liabifities

The dasslflCatlOfl of flnallCial assets and liabilitIeS. ",to categones, IS based on jUdgement by management Accounting Policy 6 1 on FrJanaaf

Assets ClassificatIOn and AccountlllQ Policy 6 2 on Financial LiaMtlIf:>s ClaSSIfiCation descnbe the factors and cntena conSIdered by the

management of the rrumapality In the c1asSlfatlOO of flOandal assets and liabilities

In ""*'"9 the above "Ei,bc;ooed}lJdgerrent. ,.GI3iJbllUIt constdered the definibon Md recognition cnterla for the dassil1cabon of financial

Instruments as set out In GRAP 104. FlfJanaallnstruments.

1. 2.3 Impai""ent of Financial Assets

Accounbng Policy 64 CW1 fmpatrmenl 01 Fmanaal Assets deSCnbes the process foOowed to delerrnne the value by whICh financial assets should

be �Ired In maklOQ the estwnatJon of the impalflTlent. the management of the m.JniOpallty conSIdered the detailed criteria of rnpalfment of

Inencial assets as set 0lA in GRAP 1 CH. FinIIndIJI�s .00� its,u.jgement to seIed: a "Mlety 01 meI'tods.-.cl IMke�..

are mainly based on maL1l.et conclltlOfls eXISting at the end of the reporting periOd The management of the rrunicipahty IS satISfied that the

l"l)aarment of financaal assets rec::on:sed dunng the year Is appropnate
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f. 2." Useful lives 0' Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible assets and Investment property

As described in Accounting Policies 3.3, 4 and 5 the municipality depreciates! amortises its property, plant and equipment, investment property

and intangible assets over the estimated useful lives of the assets. taking into account the residual values of the assets at the end of their useful

lives. which is determined when the assets are available for use. The useful lives of assets are based on management's estimation. Management

considered the impact of technology, availability of capital fundillQ. service reqUIrements and required retum on assets in order to determine the

optllTlUm useful life expectation. where appropriate

The esttmatioo of resKlual values of assets is based on management's Judgement as to whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their

usduI� am in whal:�they wiI be at that tme_

1. 2.5 Impairment: Write down of Property, Plant trnd Equipment. Investment property, Intangible asses. Her;tage

assets and Inventories

Accounting Policy 3,9 on PPE - Impairment of assets and AccountlllQ Policy 4,2 on Intangible assets - &bsequent Measurement. Amortisation

and Impairment and Accounting Policy 8.2 on Inventory - Subsequent measurement describes the conditions under which non-financial assets

are tested for potential impairment losses by the management of the muniClpahty Significant estimates and judgements are made relating to PPE

impairment testing, Intangible assets impairment testing and write down of Inventories to the lowest of Cost and Net Realisable Values (NRV).

In making the above-mentlOOEld estimates and ,udgement, managetnenl COflSIdefed the su�t measurement ailefia and ndlCatOf'S 01

potenllal impairment losses as set out in GRAP 21: Impairment of Cash generating Assets and GRAP 26: Impairment of non-Cash generating

Assets. In particular, the calculatiOn of the recoverable service amount for PPE and intangible assets and the NRV for inventories involves

significant judgment by management. During the year the estimated impairments to Property plant and equipment amounted to R2 004 432. whilst

no ilTlpClirmtmts were made to illtClngible ClSStltS 01 inventory.

1. 2,6 Provisions and contingent liabilities

ProVIsion for Reha talion (If Rc-ftlS(' tandfllt SitE'S

The MuniCipality has an ObIigatlOn to rehabilitate Its Iandfill slles In terms of its leense stipulations Provision is made for thiS obbgallon

based on ltIe net present value of cost The cost factors as determined have been applied and projected at a projected inllation rate

and discounted to the present value

1. 2.7 Budget infonnation

Deviations between budget and actual amounts are regarded as material differences when a 10% deviation exists All matenal

differences are exp£amed in the notes to the annual financial statements

1. 3 PRESENTATION CURRENCY

The Annual Financial Statements are presented in South African Rand. rounded off to the nearest Rand, which is the municipality's functional

currency

1. 4 GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

The Annual FinallCial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis

1. S OfFSETTING

Assets, Iiabilttles, revenues and expenses have not been offset except when offsetting is required Of permitted by a Standard of GRAP.

1. 6 STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECnVE

The following GRAP standards have been issued but are not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the muniCipality

GRAP 18 Segment Reporting' ISSUed Mi.Kch 2005

GRAP 20 Related Party Disclosures (ReVised)

GRAP 25 Employee Benefits - ISSUed December 2009 (Effective date determined by Minister 1 April 2013).

GRAP 105 Transfers between entities under common control- issued November 2010

GRAP 106 Transfers between entIties not under common control. issued November 2010

GRAP 107 Mergers. issued November 2010

Management has considered all of the above-mentioned GRAP standards issued but not yet effective and anticipates that the adoption of these

standards Will not have a signlhcantlmpad on the financial poSItion, financial performance or cash tIows of the municipality

2. NEn ASSETS

Included in the nell assets of the municipality, are the folloYv'ing reserves that are maintained in terms of SpecifIC requirements

2. 1 Other RC$CFVes forming part of Accumulated surplus

The Mui'1idp<Jlily Cledtes "md maintams leserves whidl forms �rt 0# lhe AccurrulatW Gurpus tn terms 0# specifIC requirements
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In order to fmance the provlSO'l of infrastructure and other property, plant and equapment from I"ltemal sources, amounts are transferred from the

accum..lIated surplus to the eRR Ifl terms of delegated poweB

The followlIlQ pl'ovISIOOS are set for the creation and utilisatIOn of the eRR

• The cash funds that bad: up the CRR are invested until utilised The cash may anty be ....vested 111 accordance WIth the Investment policy of the

Entity .

• The CRR may only be utlllsed tor the purpose of purchasing Items of property, plant and equipment. and may not be used tOt the maIntenance

0/ ..........

• 'Nt'Ieneovet an it5o!teIl5 pu-chi6ed oul of U.e CRH.. i1f1 amount equiII \0 tht: �t puce of the� I!o tlansfefl� from the CRR. etnd the

aco.Jmulated surplus IS credIted by a corfes�)nchng amount

• If a proM. IS made on the !.ale of assets other than land, the protrt on these assets is reflected in the Statement of Financial Performance, and IS

then transferred Via the Statement of Changes lI'l Net Assets 10 the CRR.. provided that rt is cash backed

Profit on the Sd� oIl<:tnd I� no!: bclOsferred to tt� CRR. ClS Il. rs 1�<ildW as It!VtfflUt:

2. 1 .2 Capital Contributions from Government

ThP GaptaI (".ontnht"� from ('..ovPmmPnt f'tJt� thP t:mTylf1g vak". rI;:K<:;pf<;; fn:tnN:>od from�{V"""�nn thP¥ WP. !lPt

Oft iIgCtInsl It-. ytant

3. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

3. 1 Initial Recognrtion

Property, p1anl and eqUIpment are tangible non-current asscts (IncludIng Infrastructure assets) Ihat are held for use In the prOduetlQl'l or supply of

�Of __ o.::s, rcnU k,) oI1IX:i, Of kw ••Jmilli�Jlivc JJfJ'1JU=iU:i, and anl�k) be u:IUlJ dull1� IlIOlI.! Uwtl 00t.l yod(

The cost of an rtem of property, plant and equipment IS recognIsed as an asset If, and only II It is probable that Mure economic benetrts or servICe

potenllal associated with the item will flow to Ihe municipality, and If the cost or fair value of the item can be measured reliabty.

Property, plant and equipment arc initially recognised at cost on its acquisitIOn date or in the casc of assets acquired by grant or donatIon,

deemed cos!. being the fair value of the asset on initial recognition, The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is the purchase price

and other costs attnbutable to bring the asset to the location and condition necessary for It to be capable of operating in the manner Intended by

Ihe muniCipality Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost The cost also includes the necessary costs of dlsmanthng and

lemoVIOg the asset and restoring the SJt� on which rt is located

When Sfgf1fhCant m I ipOJ lCIlls of an Item of property, ptan and equrpment have different usefullrves, they are accounted fOr as separate Items

(ma,or COIllpclIlents) of property, plant and eqUipment

Where an asset IS acqUIred by the JTaJnlClpahty tor no or nomnal conslderatJOl'l (I e a IlOIl-exChange transactlOrl), the cost IS deemed to be equal

10 the la.r value of that asset on the date acqUired

The cost of an Item of propef1y. piant and equrpment acqUired in exchange tor a non-monetary assets or monetary assets, or a comblnatlon of

rnonea.ry .-.d non -mone&ary assets is measured.. Ihe r.w vakJe at the .aseec gwen up, lUeSS 1he laW vakJe of the M&et: recewed IS fnClfe deliIf1y

evtdenI "the acqui"ed item could not be measured at its fair value, Its oost IS mea&Wed at the c:arryW1g amount at the asset gwen up

Ma,or spare parts and 5erV1ClOQ equlprTler\l qualify as property, piant and eqUIpment when the municipalrty expects 10 use them during more than

one penCl(� Stmlarly, If the ma,or spare parts and servlClOQ eqUIpment can be used only In connectJon with an Item of property, plant and

eQI..llpmenl. they are accounted for as property, piai'll and eqUipment

3. 2 Subsequent Measurement

&tJseqI ..... expenditure Jewng kJ property, plan( cn:i equJpfl'Ief1IlS", ' ! ." IS probrable that future ec:onornc ben8fb 01 poIentiaI serVICe

dP.IlV""V a",'i()(),j41� with the SolIbsequent eX�Jtur� will now lo the Mbty iV1d the cost or fow value 01 the SIJb:sequente�ecan be rehably

measured Subsequent expenditure Incurred on an asset IS onty capitalised when rt Increases the capacity or future econon'IIC beneflts aSSOCl3ted

wrth the asset Where the municipality replaces parts of an asset. It dererognlSeS the part of the asset betng replaced and capitalises the new

COl I \XlI Pe11t

SUbsequentty an property piai'll and equipment, exdudlng land and bUlk:llng and lI'ldudlJlg lor Infrastructure Assets, are measured at cost. less

accumulated depreaatKJrl and accumulated impairment losses

J. J 0epRciati0n

land IS not deprecialed as It IS regarded as having an unhmted lite Depl'eciatlQl'l on assels other than land is calculated on cost. using the

straight Itne method, to allocate their cost or revalued amounts 10 their residual values over the estimaled useful lives of the assets The

dt:/J't:O<il!Ufl rr�lhud u�t:d II;!nt:<..1s the �ttt:1T1 in which the iH.St:I'S rulUlt: t:conomic bt:nt:fils or st:rv� putt:l'1lidl <ill;: I;:xpt:t.1t:d 10 bt: consumed by

the muniCipality, Each part of an Item of property, plant and equipment WIth a cost that is significant in relallon to the total cosl of the Item shall be

depreciated separately_ The depreciatIOn rates are based on the follOWing estlmaled useful lives

DepreciatIOn only commences when the asset is available for use, unles5 slatPC! otherwise
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Years

Communily

Recreational Facilities

Secunty

15 - 60

5 -10

Buifdings

Mobile offices

Other

Specialist VehiCles

Other Vehicles

Office Equipment

Furniture and Fittings

Watercraft

Bins and Containers

Specialised Plant and Equipment

Other items of ptant and Equipment

Years

25 - 100

5

Infrastructure

Roads and Paving

Gravel Roads

Landfill Sites

45-50

3 - 10

10.65 5- 20

5 - 10

3-7

7.10

15

5

10 - 15

2-5

The assets' residual values, estimated useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed annually, and adjusted prospectively if appropriate. at

each reporting date

Reviewing lhe useful life of an asset on an annual bilsis does riot reqUire lhe entity to amend the preYious eslirmle unless e;tpectations

differ from the previous estimate

3. 4 Incomplete Construction Won;

Incomplete constructIOn work is stated at historical cost DepreciatIOn only commences when the asset is available for use

3. 5 Finance leases

Assets capd:<riIsed under finance leases are depreciated over their expecled useful lives on the same baSIS as PPE controlled by the entity or

where shorter, the term of the relevant lease if there is no reasonable certainty that the municipality will obtain ownership by the end of the lease

term

3. 6 land

land is not depreciated as It is deemed to have an indefinite useful life

3. I Iflfnt;otructure Au.ets

Infrastructure Assets are any assets that are part of a network of Similar assets Infrastructure assets are shown at cost less accumulated

depreciatIOn and accumulated impairment. Infrastructure assets are treated Similarly to all other assets of the municipality in terms of the asset

management policy

3. 8 Derecognition of property, plant and equipment

The carryll'lg amount of an rtem of property. plant and equipment IS derecogni� on diSposal, or when no future economIc benefits or service

polffitial are f'xpertro from It!'!. tl!';P or c11!'.,"lO�'1!

The gain or loss arising from the derecognltion of an item of property, plant and equipment is induded in surplus or defiat when the rtem IS

derecognised

Gains or losses are calculated as the dIfference between the carrying value of assets (cost less aCCtJmulated depreciahon and accumulated

impairment losses) and the disposal proceeds is included in the Statement of Financial Performance as a gain or loss on disposal of property,

plant and equipment

An heritage asset is dctined as an asset that has a OJttural. cnvifonmcntal, hislOficai. natural, scicntifIC, technological 01' artistIC sigmflCancc, and

is held and preserved indefinitely for the benefit of present and future generations

4. 1 Initial Recognition

The cost of an item of heritage assets is recognised as an asset if, and only if It is probable that future economic benefits or service potential

assoaated with the item will flow to the municipality, and if the cost or fair value of the item can be measured reliably

t�itage�<ffe initlatty IUl..X.JgtliSl..-'d 04 (ll>i 0/1 ib autUj:;,jliou uatt! 01 ill ilK:: ca3tt of it�l> �WlOO IJV 9lQlilll' tioraatUI, �11l:ld wst, lellg

the fair value of the asset on inrtial recognrtlDn. The cost of an item of herttage assets IS the purchase prlce and other costs attnbutable to bnng

the asset to the location and condlllon necessary for it to be capable of operatmg in the manner intended by the municipality. Trade discounts and

rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost The cost also indudes the necessary costs of dismantling and removing the asset and restoring the

site on which it is located

Where an asset is acquIred by the municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal

to the fair value of that asset on the date acquired

4. 2 Subsequent lld.easu�t

Subsequently all hentage assets are measured at cost, less aCCtJmulated impairment losses, Hentage assets are not depreciated



The carryr.g arrount 01 an Item of heritage assets IS derecognised on dIsposal, Of when no future ec::ortClfTlIC benefIts or service potential are

expected from tts use or dlSP()Sal

The gain or loss anSWlg horn the derecognltion of an Item of heritage assets IS lIlCIuded In surplus or deOOt when the Item is derecognlsed

Gains or lcJs5es are c.alcuWed as tt".e�between the QlrTying yalue r:A assets (cosI Qs�imptIMllea losses) cn:Ilhe dl::IposaI

proceeds IS Il'lduded In the Statement Of t'lr'\ClllClall-'erfonnance as a gaIn or lOss on disposal ot heritage assets

5. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

5. 1 Initial Recognition

k'entlfiab6e non-monetary assets WIthout physical substance are dassrfled and rerognlsed as mlangrbte assets. The murllopahty recognises an

Ir1tangibte asset Ifl ItS Sta� 01 FIu1ciaI Posibon onty when It is probabIc Ihat !he expected future economc benefits or set"VJCe poIenbaIlhst:

are attnbutable to the asset WIll fkM' to the rn.mlOpaltty and the cost or fair value et the asset can be measured reflably

Internally generated intangTbte assets are subted to stnet recognlbOn CfTtena before they are capltahsed Research eXpenditure is recognISed as

an expense as ananred Costs Incurred on development� (relatmg to the deSIgn and testing of new or IrTlproved products) are recognISed

as Wltanglbte assets when the follOwing altena are fulfdled

rt IS techncaJly feaSlbte to CXlfTlPk!te the intangible asset so that It wit! be available for use,

management Ifltends to c:ompIete the If'ltanglb6e asset and use or sell rt,

there is an <IbiIity 10 u:»o ur scJ !he M1LH 'YibIc Jl.

It can be dernonsh<tl� I"IOIN the Inttl19l� a� win genet'ale probable 1uture ec.onon.c benefIts.

adequate technlcaJ, f1nanoal and other resources 10 complete the development and 10 use or sell the intangible asset are available; and

the expendIture attnbutable to the intangIble asset dunng rts development can be reliably measured

Other development expenclttures that do not meet these criteria are recognised as an expense as incurred Development cosls previously

recogmsed as an expense are not recognised as an asset in a subsequent period Capitalised development costs are recorded as intangible

assets and amortlsed from the point at which the asset is ready for use 00 a straight-hne basis over Its useful life, not exceedIng five years

Deyetopment �>(s, alC� Iui Illpdi!IIICIII iJIl1lUd1�. ill dUAMJ.i.IK.;C \AljUI CRAP 21 I CRAP 26

IntangIble assets are inltlalty recognised at cost. The cost of an IntangIble asset IS the purChase pnce and other costs attnbutable 10 bnng the

IntangIble asset to the klcabOn and condrtlOll necessary for rt to be capable of operating Iflthe manner If'lteoded by the municipality, Of where an

Wltangable asset ts acquired at no cost. or for a nominal cost. the cost shall be Its fair vcWe as at the date of acqUiSItIOn. Trade dISCOUnts and

rebates are deducted in arriving OIl the cost Intangible assets acquired separately or Internally generated are reported at cost less accumulated

atTOrtlsatlon and accumulated impairment losses The cost of an Intangible asset acquired III exChange for a I'lOIl--monetary assets or monetary

assets. or a cx:mbrIatlOl"l of monetary and non-monetary assets IS measured at the fair value of the asset gIven up. unless the fair value of the

asset rec:etved IS rrore dearty ev1dent if the acquired rtem 0lU6d not be measured at ds falf value, its cost is measured at the carrying amount cl

the assel: gM!If'l up • the acquired ieem's fair yafue was not detetllliliiilA:, rr deemed oost IS the carJYW1!il amoa.n dthe Cl$set(s) grven up

S. 2 SUbsequent Measurement, Amortisation and Impairment

After Intllal recognition, an intangIble asset are carried at its cost less any accumulated amortIsation and any accumulated impaIrment losses

After InItial recogl'\ltion, IntangIble assets are carned at a revalued amount, bemg Its lair value at the date of the revalualion less any subsequent

accumulated amortlsahon and any subsequent accumulated impaIrment losses. If the intangible assers carrying amount is increased as a result

of a revaluahon, the Increase IS credIted dIrectly to the revaluatlOO surplUS

Ilowever, the increase is. recogni:secI in surplus Of defICit k> the extent that it reverses a re"a£uation decrease of the same irltanQit:*! asset

prevIOUSly recogrused in surplus or der.crt

Expenditure 00 an Intangible Item thal was inrtlally recognised as an expense shall not be recognISed as part of the cost of an Intangible asset at

a later date

In terms of GRAP 102, intangIble assets are dlstlf'lgUlshed between tntemalty generaled intangible assets and other Intangible assets h IS furthef

dlsbngllshed be!'Neerlllldefinlte Of finite useful lives AmortIsation is Charged on a straight-line baSiS over the IIltanglble assets' useful lives (when

the Ifltanglble asset IS ayallAble for u..c;el, wtueh are p.5tmaIAd to be �t-n 3 to 5 �Ars, the residual vah.Jp, of assets with Mite uselulllves is

zero urioo:s an.'ldWrJ rmr\ct� Wtr:r.:�:r$r.t1� 00Cfmf1 tr> h.1Vf):)f'j inmfi • 1�1I1ifu, �.d1���rQ

amortised. hOwever sucn Intangible assets are subtect to an annualtmp8Il1Tlefl1 test The usetult hves pet" category of IIltanglble assels are

detailed below

Years

Intangible asset

Software

Webs,te

3

5

IntangIble assets are annualty tested for Impairment, lOdudlng IIltang,ble assets not yet available for use Where Items of Intangible assets have

been impaired. the carryIng value is adjusted by the ImpaIrment loss. which IS recognised as an expense in the period that the impaIrment is

identified except where the ImpaIrment reverses a prevIOus revaluation The ImpaIrment loss is the dIfference between the carrying amount and

the recoverable amount
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1 he estlmated usetulllfe. residual vatues and amortISation methOd are revlE!Wed annually at the end of the finanoal year. Any adJustments ansmg
from the annual revIew are applied prospectIVely as a Change in accounting estimate in the Statement of Finanoal Performance

5. 3 Oerecognition

IntangIble assets are derecognised when the asset IS disposed of Of when there are no further economic benefits or servICe potential e)(pected

from the use of the asset The gam or loss anSlOQ on the disposal or retirement of an intangible asset is determmed as the dIfference between the

net dlsposals proceeds and the carryng value and IS recognesed In the Statement 01 Financial Performance

6. INVESTMENT PROPERTY

6. 1 Initial Recognition

Investment property Indudes property (land Of a building, or part of a buddIng. Of both land or buildIngS held under a finance lease) held to eam

rentals and/or for caPllal appreciatlOl'l, rather than held to meet service delivery oo,ectJves, the produetlOl'l or suPPlY or goods or servICeS, or the

sale of an asset in the ordmary course of operatJons

At .... ffluJ!Jl'litiul, lite II"'�)' IIIW;;iUIIl!:5 i1rvl:k$bl1U'Il.,allJ)l.'1Iy.M uxstilddrl9 b<Ml:iddiurl wsa IJI� it lllIoMb Mid ..wr"'1 d i1�nenl

property, However, where an rrvestment property was �ed thfOUQh a ncn-exd'1ange transae1Ion (i,e, where It atqUll"ed the rrvestment

property for no or a nomnal value), Its cost IS liS fall" value as at the date of aCQUlslbOl'l

The cost of self<Onstruded Investment property is the cost at date of completlOl'l

Based on management's judgement, the following criteria have been applied to distingUIsh investment propertieS from owner occupled property or

property held for resale.

a AI ��00s I� tu UdII1 rrlCMkl:!l-{� It:If� 01 kif���I01 ldtl allU U""'" ..e lIollJ::itlO flA MOlllltiJidiw�� alld UIat

will not be saki WIthin the next 12 months are daS!ltled as Investment PropertteS,

• land held for a currently undeteffillned future use (If the Munlcipahty has not deteffillned that It will use the land as owner-occupied property

or 'or short-teffil sale in the ordmary course of buSiness, the land IS reqarded as held for capital appreciation);

• A building owned by the enllty (or held by the entIty under a finance lease) and leased out under one or more operallng leases (this wlll

Include the pl'operty portfolio rented out by the Houslllg Board on a commercial baSIS on behalf of the municipality); and

• A building that is vacanl but is held to be Iea:sed oot under one Of more operating Iease5 on a commerw ba:5'S to extt!fnel purtes

• Property that IS being constructed or developed for future use as Investment property;

The following assets do not fall 10 the ambit of Investment Property and shall be daSSlfied as Property, Plant and EqUIpment. Inventory or Non­

Current Assets He+d for Sale, as appropnate

• Property intended for sale in the ordinary course of operatJons or in the process of construcoon or development for such sale;

• """""" bang�Cl< dcvclol'<d on

• C>wrM"-ocx:u� propt='rty, IOCfudIng (dlnong otht!r U\#lQS) p-opt!rty ht!ld for fuhJl@ USt! <IS CIWnt:!f-occupl@d property,�h@ldfor futur@

develOpment and subsequent use as owner-occupied property, property occupied by emp6o,ees such as housang for person� (whether or

not the elllplo,ees pay rent at market rates) and owner-occupied property awalbng disposal;

• Property that IS leased to another entlty under a finance lease,

• Property held to provide a social service and whJCh also generates cash Inflows, eg property rented out below market rental to sporting

bodies, sc:hocJl5, IcM' lr'ICXlme tarnIIes. ete.; and

• Property hetd 101" strategic purposes or sefVICe detrvefv

If the MunICIpality determnes that the fair value of an investment porperty under construetlOl'l is not reliably measuratMe but expectS the fair value

to be relLabty measuable when constructlOl"l IS �ted 11 measures that Investment property at cost until the fair value can be reftsbly

determned or construetlOl'l has been completed

Where the MunlClpalrly has determined that the fair value of an investment property (other than investment property under construction) is not

determinable on a conlinUlng basis, the entity measures that Investment property USIng the cost model (as per the accounting policy 'Cl property,

plant and_')

6_ 2 Subsequent Moasurement . Cost Model

Investment property is measured using the cost model Investment Property is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated

ImpaIrment losses Depreciation is calculated on cost. using the straight-line method over the useful life of the property, whiCh IS estimated at 20 ­

30 years Components of assets that are Significant in relallon to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are depreciated separately

The gam or lOss anSlllQ on the dIsposal of an investment property IS determined as the difference between the sales pl"oceeds and the carrying

vaIuc and is roc:ogrDcd in the S �mcr.t d Financ:ioJII Pcrtorm:lncc
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6. 3 DerocogniUon

An investment property shall be derecognised (eliminated from the statement of financial posItIOn) on disposal or when the investment pl"operty is

permanently WIthdrawn from use and no future economiC benefits or servICe potenlial are expected from rts disposal

7. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Th! entity da:io::iiflU:i all d:i$.-'t:; 110..-10 wiUI Iht} ptilll.My ui.Jj\.'l.;li"u of yt..'lM.... atilly a Wl'llfllc.l'lcidl H..>l.Ulll ,n c..J::>h.yl..'llUl,fhlly a:isel"i Ail oiJlUI" J:i:iU!:; am

dassified as non COlsh generating assets

7. 1 Impairment of Cash generating assets

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaIred If any such indication exists, the

muniCipality estimates the recoverable amount of the individual asset

If there is any Inchcation that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount is estimated for the individual asset If it is not possible 10

esllrnE:lIl;: tlw: I�ablt: anulIll of tlll: indiviUuaI asset, the raxNet aOk: affIJUlit of the cash--getll;:fCIting unit to which tie asst!t lJt!Ior IQS IS

dderllllfJed

The best evidence of fair value less cost to sell is the price in a binding sale agreement In an arms length transactIOn, adjusted for the

incremental cost that would be directly attributable to the disposal of the asser

The recoverable amount of an asset or a castJ..generatlng unit is the higher of ItS fair value less costs to sell and its value in use

If the recoverable amount of an asset is less than Its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to rts recoverable amount That

reduction is an impatrment loss

An Impairment loss of assets carned at cost less any accumulated depreciation or amortisatIOn IS recognised IrTlmedratety tn surplUS or de"crt

An impairment of assets carried at at revalued amount in reduces the revaluation surpluS for that asset. The decrease

shall be debited directly to a revaluation surplus to the extent of any credIt balance existing in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset

An ImpaIrment loss IS recognised for cash-generatlOg units If the recoverablp amount of thp unit is Ipss than thp. carrying amount of the unIt The

irnp:Jlm1Nl! Ins... 1!:. Ol!lx��!N1t� rl"d:l� !!"k� c�.myi!'1:; �mn:w:! of tx �f.r�!� of the uni! ."J� fn!bw!'.

• to th� assets of the urllt, pro rata on th� bdsls of th� carrying alllount of �adl asset In th� unit

A mUOlClpallty assesses at each reportmg date wheth�r there IS any IndicatIOn that an Impairment loss recognrsed In prior pencx:Js for assets may

no longer exist Of may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amounts of those assets are estimated

The increased carrying amount of an asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does nol exceed the carrying amount that would have

been delerrnned had no impatrment loss been recoqnised for the asset in poor periods

A revefS31 of an impairment loss or <ISseiS callied al cost less accumulated depreciation Of amor!lsatl()l'l is recognised immediately in surplus Of

deficit

7. 2 Impairment af Nan.Cash generating assets

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired If any such indication exists, the

municipality estimates the recoverable service amount of the asset

IfUletu is <lily ir�huu UI<>I CMI a.� IIlOy Le IIl1pnMcU. ti� 1et.l.M..'1i� M:rvll.u dlllOUlIl b cs.l... I..nw fur Uk) itFJ,Vir.M.J.d!� Ii Ill::> lIut�tu

esturnte the recovf!rdble �vice allnunt of tt� uJdlvtdwd �.sset, the reco... enibtt:! �rv� iirTUJnt of th� Cish-gl:!llenltHtg unit to wtllch the iiS::;et

belongs is determmed

The re<Xlverable service amount is the higher of a non-cash generating assers fair value less costs to sell and its value in use The value in use

for a non-cash generating asset is the present value of the asset's remaining service potential

If the recoverable servICe amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to lis recoverable

service amount That reduction is an impairment loss

An ImpaT!TTlel1t loss of assets carrMJ at cosl!es$ any CtCCUfTlU!<tf!:ld dtlVf�tiOIl Of anlOlliS<:ltlOfl is reooglli!:ied illlrflt!drah:�ty in surplus Of defeit

Any impalrmenlloss of a revalued asset is treated as a revaluation decrease

An impairment loss is recognised for non cash-generatlng units If the recoverable service amount of the unrt is less than the carrying amount of

the unit_ The ImpaIrment lOss IS allocated to reduce the carrying amount of the assets ot the unrt as torrows

to the assets of the unit, pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit.

A municipahty assesses 01 rod1 rcportJ,"lg do!f' whether there i:; C:1Y innir-..-:l!io!'1 l�d nn imp..-:imr.n! loss rcrognixd in prior periods for assc rrny

no longer eXist or may have decreased If any such indication exists. the recoverable service amounts of thOse assets are estimated
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The increased CBll)'lng arT'()Unt of an asset attributable to a reversal ot an unpairment loss does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior periods.

A reversal of an impairment loss of assets carried at cost less accumulated depreciation or amortisation is recognised Immediately in surplus or

defICIt Any reversal of an Impairment loss of a revalued asset is treated as a revaluallon increase

8. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The rruruopatity has various types of fmanciallflStrunent5 and these can be broadly categorised as eithef financial assets. fulanaaIllablllhes 01

�interests in accordance with the substance of the contractual agreement . The municipality only recognises a financial instrument when it

becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument

Initial recognition

Fair value methods and assumptions

The effective interest rate method

Amortised cost

A financial asset IS any asset that is a cash or contractual right to fecefvC cash.

In aocordance with GRAP 104 the Financial Assets of the muniCipality are classified as follows into the three categories allowed by this standard'

Frnancial asset at amortised cost are non derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.

They are included In current assets, except for maturities greater than 12 months, which are classified as non-current assets Financial asset at

amortIsed cost are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly annbutable to the acquisition or issue of the finanCIal

aSM.>{ Mer ililidllt.."COgliilion Finaflciall'.�t� ale Il'lea'.,ull,-xj al anntiM:d cost, us,ing the ctfedill'e inl�esllalc IleU"lOd !eM. a plovisioo fOl

impairment

Financial assets measured at fair value are financial assets that meet either of the following conditions

• (a) derivatives,

Financial assets measured at cost are investments in residual interests that do not have a quoted market price in an active market, and whose

fair value cannot be reliably measured

TIll::! ITUlfCIpal:ity ha:i the fut\owlIIg 1)'pt.'S of fll'JdtlUdl a� a:; 1e'l1l.'cl� on the face of the Statement of Finanoal Position or III ttM:l notes thereto

Type of Financial Asset Classification in terms of GRAP 104

Bank Balances and Cash Financial asset at amortised cost

Consumer Debtors Financial asset at amortised cost

Other Debtors Financial asset at amortised cost

Cash rncludes cash on hand (includrng petty cash) and cash With banks (inCluding call depositS). Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid

investments, readily convertible into known amounts of cash, that afe held with registered banking institutions with maturitles of three months or

less and are subject 10 an InsignrflCant risk of change In value For the purposes of the cash flow statement. cash and cash eqUIvalents compose

ca5h on hand, 00p0si15 � on call WIth banks, net of bdnk O'teI'drdftS. The munICipality categonses cash and cash equivalents as mancial

assets. Financial asset at amortised cost

8. 2 Financial Liabilities. Classification

A financial liability is a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset to allOther entity.

There are three main categorles of Financial liabilities. the claSSifiCation determining how they are measured Financialliabihties may be

rTJe<J5Ufed at

(I) rmaTlClal habilrtles measured ar tall value or

(ii) Financialliabilitres measured at amortrsed cost

(iii) Financialliabilrtres measured at cost

The muniCipality has the following types of financialliabrlities as reflected on the face of the Statement of Financial Position or in the notes

thereto

Type of Financial Liabilities Classification in tenns of GRAP 104

Long term Liaibilities Financialliabilily at amortised cost

Other CrOOItlJr.;, f nancial kabrlrt)' at amortised cost

Current portion of LOllg-Term LiClbili1ics FinanciClI tiClbility at Clmortised coot

Finanoalll3bllltJcs that arc mcosurcd at faH' value f1nanciallia�11Jcs that;)le essentially heid for tradmg (i.e. purchased WIth the intention to sell or

repurchase in the short term; derivatives other than hedgrng instruments or are part of a portfolio of financial instruments where there is recent

actual evidence of short-term profiteenng or are derivatrves)

8. 3 Initial and Subsequent Measurement

8. 3.1 Financial Assets:
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FlfldrlCJdf asset at amottJsed cost dre mdldfly medsured at fair value plus tranSddfOfl costs It'dl are d"ectly attnbulable to the acqUIsition or issue

of the financial asset. Subsequently, these assets are measured at amortised cost using the EffectIVe Interest Method less any impairment. wIth

interest recognised on an effective yield baSIS

Trade and other receivables (excludmg Value Added Taxation. prepayments and operatmg lease receivables). loans to MuniCipality entrties and

loans that have fbled and determinable payments that are not quoted in an actIve market are classified as Financial asset at amortised cost

H.olflci.Jl As......'l'.:> ffIlJJ.:>UH.lJ dl rJil v.JIur.J .JH} inj.{iaiiy 1l1U<.I:iUl t.'o.f <011 r�i..- v.JkJu j.J'Ius Uiu..'CUy dib iiJulaiJlo i.ldllSJlfu\ Uktb. TI1l.'Y.MU ::ilJbtil.'4Ul-"lDy

measured at fair value with unrt!dllsed gains or losses recognised dllt:!Ctly In t!Qully until the mveslment is derecognlsed, at whIch lime the

cumulative gain or loss recorded in equity is recognised in the statement of financial performance. or determined to be impaired, at which tune the

cumulallve loss recorded in eqUity is recognised in the statement of financial performance.

8. 3.2 Financial Liabilities:

Financialliabihties measured at rnir value afe stated at fair value, wrltl any resulted gaIn Of loss recognised in the Statement of Financial

Performance

Financial Liabilities measured at amortised cost

Any other financial liabilities are classified as "Other financial liabilities" (All payables, loans and borrOlNings are classified as other liabilities) and

are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs. Trade and other payables, interest bearing debt induding finance lease liabilities, non..

interest bearing debt alld bank borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate methOd Interest

expense is recognisod in the Ztatcment ot financial r'crforrroncc by applying th<! �{! in� raro

8. 4 Impairment 01 Financial A.!los@ts

FinanCial assets, other than those measured at fair value, are assessed for IndlCatOfS of impairment at the end of each reporting period Financial

assets are Impaired where there is objective evidence of impairment of Financial Assets (such as the probability of insolvency or significant

financial dlfflCullles of the debtor) If there is sUCh evidence the recoverable amount is estimated and an impairment loss is recognised in

accordance with GRAP 104

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

Accounts re<:eI\Iables eocompc:lssess long term debtlXS, consumer�s and other debtors

Initially Accounts Receivable are valued at fair value and subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method An

estimate IS made for doubtful debt based on past default experience of all outstanding amounts at year-end. Bad debts are wntlen off the year in

whICh they are identified as irrecoverable. Amounts receivable WIthin 12 months from the date of reportIng are classified as current

A provision for i�irmenl of accnunts receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the municipality will not be able to collect

all 3ImUrlt:s due�to th..� crigir.:l! terrn5 r;I r�tlI� Th� Pf'O'/Q)n i$� in�\Vlth CRAP 1M whereby tt'p� r:x:ovcrot:illty of

accounts receivable is assessed individually and then coItectivety after grouping tile assets in financial assets wrth similar credit risk

charactenshcs, The amount of the provision is the difference between the financial asset's carrYlOg amount and the present value of estimated

future cash flows. dIscounted at the origInal effective interest rate Future cash flows in a group of finanCial assets that are COllectively evaluated

for impairment are estimated on the basis of hlstoncalloss experience for assets with credit risk Characteristics similar to those in the group Cash

nows relating to short-term receivables are not discounted where the effect of discounting is immaterial

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets carried at amortised cost WIth the

exceptIon a! amsurner debtors, where the carrying :l�r!! is reduced throug.'1the use of an a!low-aflCe a!XXllX!! \�'hen a COflSUmef debtor is

considered uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of arrounts previousty written off are credited

agarnst revenue. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance

Impairment of Financial Assets measured at cost

If there IS objectIVe evidence that an impaIrment loss has been incurred on an investment in a residual interest that is not measured at fair value

beCause Its fair value cannot be measured reliably. the amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the carrying amount

of the rlllaOda! ii55e1 atld She presc.� \ia!ue ut estiH1<1ied fuiUl-e �'lllows ,;Hscoonled at the ...:I..ifrent n\dl1;el rdte of relum r()( d simji.al' firldf"lCia1

asset Such impairment losses shall not be reversed

8. 5 Derecognition of Financial Assets

The muniCIpality derecognlses Financial Assets only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset eXpire or 11 transfers the

finanCial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity, except when Council approves the write-off

of Financial Assets due to non recoverablhty
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If the municipality ncithcf tronsfers l"lOf rct:lins subs,tlnti<llty all the risks and r� of QIMlCfship and continues to controllhc transferred asset,

the municipality recognises Its retaIned Interest in the asset and an associated liability tor amounts It may have to pay If the municipality retains

subStantially all the riskS and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the muniCipality continues to recognise the financial asset and

also recognises a collaterahsed borrowing fO( the proceeds received

8. 6 Oerecognition of Financial Liabilities

The municipality recognises the difference behveen the carrymg amount of the financial liability (or part of a financial liability) extinguished or

transferred to another party and the consideration paid. includmg any non-cash assets transferred or liabilIties assumed. in the Statement of

Financial Performance

9. INVENTORIES

9. 1 Initial Recognition

lovenlolies (;"'jll"� (,.lJ.ft.'lif a.....1f:t... f()( COllSlJ!nptit)l) Of d�...flibll,j"Jll during the Qf\1io.l. 'I OOUfW of bu..�le)... �I"'(."jlt()(ies Me ioilialty recognised at

cost. Cost generally refers to the purChase pnce, plus taxes, transport costs and any other costs in bnnglrlg the Inventories to their current

location and condition

Where inventory is acquired by the municipality for no 0( nominal consideration (Le. a non--ell.change transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal

to the fair value of the Item on the date acqUIred

9. 2 Subsequent Measurement

ConsutnMb� stores, OIW materials, wor1I;-in�progress itOd r,n�hed goods

Consumable stores. raw materials, work-in-progress and finished goods are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value (net amount that

an entity expects to realise from the sale on inventory in the ordinary course of business). In general, the basis of determining cost is the

weighted average cost of commodities If inventories are to be distributed at no charge or for a nominal charge they are valued at the lower of

cost and current replacement cost

Redundant and Slow-moving inventories

The carrytng arT'()IJf1t of tnv�ntOfies is .ocogrtlSf:ld as an expense in the period that the Inventory was sold, distributed, Wfitten off 01 consumed,

unless that cost qualifies for caprtalisatlOll to the cost of anothef asset

10. NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD-FOR-SALE

10. 1 Initial Recognition

Non.C1.Jrrent Assets and Disposal Groups are classIfied as held-far-sale If their carrying amount will be recovered prinCIpally through a sale

tlcm:.ddiutlldllK.:f than Uuuuyh lUluuuilly u:..c, This UJlltiiiol u,. H..'lJdll.iuU.,:;. IIll.i !.Jllly MM..'ll UN.: � isl.yd'f jJll..Il.rdUc auu Utt: �'i (��

group) IS avaIlable for immediate sale in ItS present condition. Management must be committed 10 the sale, which should be expected to qualify

for recogOlllon as a completed sale Within one Vear from the dale of classificallon

10. 2 Subsequent Measurement

Non-current Assets (and Disposal Groups) dassifled as held-far-sale are measured at the loYIer of their previous carrying amount and fair value

less costs to sell

A nOllaKrent as.sel: is not dt.-Vecialed (Of d4llUlli:!ot..--d) whMe it is �It.""d as heloJ b $die. 0'- wtJje it is pall at a�group diIss.ified as held

tor sale

Interest and other expenses attributable to the liabilities of a disposal group classified as held for sate are recognised in surplus or deficit.

The galO or loss on the eventual sale of non-currenl assets held for sale is included in the Statemenl of Financial

Performance as gain or loss on sale 01 assets. The gain or loss on the eventual sale 01 non-current assets held for sale, IS

calculated on the difference between the net dIsposal proceedS and the carrying amount of the individual asset or the

dosposal !1OUP

11. REVENUE RECOGNITION

11. 1 General

Revenue, eXCluding value-added taxation where applicable, is derived from a variety of sources which include rates levied, grants from other tiers

of government and revenue from trading adivities and other serviceR providP.d Revenue is recognised when it is probable that Mure economic

benefit:> 01 :;'T/icc pct.cnti",1 will !'.nw tn th0 mtmiCp:1!it'/ :'lnc1 �h-�,.� �dit, C1n � �"".ur� rdi:Jbt/, �x�pt \\'hcn ::.�'y 'bt� ,'VISC

Revenue compnses the faIr value of the consideratIOn received or receivable for the sale of goods and services in the ordinary course of the

mUniCipality's adivlties. Revenue is shown net of value-added tax, returns, rebates and discounts.
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The municipality recognises revenue when the arrount of revenue can be reliably measured, It is probable that future economic benefits will now

to the municipality and when SpecifiC cnteria have been met for each of the municipalities' activities as described below. The amount of revenue

is not considered to be reliably measurable until all contingencies relating to the sale have been resolved. The municipality bases Its estimates on

historiC".,a1 results, tnking into considp.rntlOrl lhP. type of cuslOlTlP.f, lM type of IrnnAActIOn nod the specJflC." of ench nrrnngement Furthp./"more

services rendered are recognised by reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date

Revenue from exchange transacllons refers to revenue that accrued to the municipalrty directly in return for services rendered I goOOs sold, the

vatue of whim approximates the consideration received or receivable

Revenue from oon-exchange transactIOns refers to transactioos where the municipality received revenue from aoother entity Without directly

giving approximately equal value in exchange Revenue from non-exchange transactions is generally recognised to the extent that the the related

receipt or receivable Qualifies for recognition as an asset and there is no liability to repay the amount.

11. 2 Revenue from Exchange Transactions

11. 2. Service Charges

Service charges relabng to refuse remCl'ltal are recognised on a monthly baSIS," arrears by applying the approved tariff 10 each property that has

improvements. Tariffs are determined per category Of property usage, and are levied monthly based on the number of refuse containers on each

property, regardless of whether or not alt containers are emptied during the month.

In circumstances where services canoot readily be measured and Quanllfled, a flat rate service charge is levied monthly on such properties

11. 2. 2 Finance income

Int�1 ei:rn� on lWestments IS recognised in the Statef'TM'lt of fInancial rCffoHrance on the time proportionate baSIS that takes into account

the effective Yield on the investment

11. 2. 3 Tariff Charges

Revenue anSlng from the application of the approved tariff of charges is recognised when the relevant servICe is rendered by applying the

relevant authorised tarrff ThiS includes the issuing of licences and pelTTllts

11. 2. ,

Income tor agency serviceS IS recognised on a monthly baSIS once the Income COllected on behalf of agents has been qlJ;fntrtlP.d The Income

recognised is in terms of the agency agreement

11. 2. 5 Rp.nta/s

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a straight-tine basis over the term of the tease agreement

11. 3 Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions

An mflow of resources from a non-e)(change transactlOO, that rnet:ls thE: defmlllOO of cm ass.et shaU be recogru&ed as an asset when it IS probable

that the future economiC benefits or service poterJllal aSSOCIated with the asset will flow to the municipality and the fair value of the asset can be

measured reliably, The asset shall be recognised as revenue, except to the extent that a liability is also recognised in respect of the same inflo\ov

A present obligation arising from a non-exchange transaction that meets the definition of a liability will be recognised as a liability when it is

probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made

11. � f Rates and Taxes

Hevenue trom property fdt� IS recognIsed when Ule Iegdl eflllllen�flt to this rt:veflue drlses Collt1(.11Ofl charges <:Ire recognised when such

amounts are legally enforceable. Penalty inlerest on unpaid rates is recognised on a time proportion basis with reference to the principal amount

receivable and effective interest rate applicable A composite rating system charging different rate tariffs is employed. Rebates are granted to

certain categories of ratepayers and are deducted from revenue

11. 3. 2 Fines

Revenue from the issuing of fmes is recognised when It IS probable that the econorntC benefIts or servICe potential w;H flow to the enllty and the

dll-.xJl1t 01 UIl} It,'Vl,.'llUt,J t;dll W "U"�UI.J Il,.-iidiJIy

Fines consist of spot fines and summonses There IS uncertainty regarding the probabilrty of the flow of ecooomic benefits or service potential In

respect of spot fines as these fines are usually oot given directly to an offender. Further legal processes have to be undertaken before the spot

flOe is enforceable. tn respect of summonses the public prosecutor can decide whether to waive the fine, reduce It or prosecute fO( non-payment

by the offender
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An esbmate IS made tor revenue from spot tmes and summonses based on past expenence of arro..mts cofIected. 1fJhere a reliable estimate

cannot: be made of revenue from summonses, the revenue IS recognrSed when the publIC prosecutor pays the cash collected over to the entrty

11. J. J Government Grants and receipts

EquItable share allocatlOfls are recogmsed In revenue at the start of the finanoal year If no tlme--based restncbons eXlsl

CondllJonaI grants. donabons oiIIld h.Jndlny die�asr� to the exlent lhctIlhe RUlIOP8!ity hdS a::mpIted WIth any of the attena,

condItIOnS or ot*gatlOO$ efTt)odled 10 the agreement. Where the agreement contaIns a stIpulation to retum the asset. other future economIC

benefits or service potential, In the event of non-compIiance to these SbpulatlOfls and would be enforced by the transferor. a liability is recognised

to the extent that the altena, conctlttonS or otJigabOnS have not been met Where SUCtI reqUIrements are not enforceable, or where past

ex�1Ce hds nJicafetJ lhdl the transferror has ��en� the reqUlrernent to retum die trdllS�red dssd, otte" ruture t!COOOmIC bent!lits or

servICe potential when breaches have OCOJrred. the Stlpulatton �I be considered a restndlOfl and IS recogntsed as revenue

PT'tWISIOflS for en.....onrrll?fltitl restorClbon. rE'habelitauon, restructunng costs Clnd legal dcllms Clfe recognised when the ITIJn�lrty has a present

legal or constructive obhgatJOn as a resutt of past events. rt is probable that an outflow 01 resources embOdYing economic benefits Of ServICe

potential will be requIred to senle the Obltg3tJOn and 3 reliable estimate can be made of the ObllgatJOn

ProvIsIOns are revIeWed at reportIng date and the amount of a provlSIOll is the present value 01 the expenditure expected to be required 10 senle

the obhgabon. When lhe effect of discounting IS matenal, provisions are determned by discounting the expected tuture cash flows that reflect

current market assessments of the time value 01 money The impact of the penodlC unwinding of the discount is recognised in the Statement of

Finanoal Performance as a flnance cost as It occurs

Envlf'Onmentall'1l'habllrtation provisions

Estimated long-term environmental provisions, comprising rehabilitation and Iandflll site closure, are based on the Entity's

pollC)', taking into account current technological, environmental and regulatory reqUirements, The proviSion for rehabilitatiOn is recogmsed as and

when the environmentalllabllily anses, To the extent that the obligatIOns relate to the asset. they are caPitalised as part of the cost of those

assets. Any subsequent Changes to an ObligatIOn that did not relate to the 1000lal related asset are Charged to the Statement of FinarlCial

Performance

EMPlOYEE BENEFITS

13. 1 Short-tenn Employee Benefits

RemuneratlOfl to employees is recogniSed in the Statement ot Financial Perlormance as the servICeS are rendered, except for non-accumulating

benefrts. which are only recognised when the SpecifIC event occurs

The rrunQpallty treats Its provision for leave pay as an accrual

The costs of aI shor1-tenn efTl)k)yee benefrts SUCtI as leave pay, are recognised dunng the penod In wt'llch the employee renders the related

gef'lD!. n. WJlJIty b lJiIY � lJiIIiIHd Oh M.,� 0Ul'l.8J !law diIy:.. at ywM tt11d .. 1d • W .... I iIr:io � utdiiu iI. U.., SlHUrulllA FinwcaI

PosItJon. The�recogrll5eS the expected cost r::I perfOrmance bonuses onty when the rT'I.Jl"Iq)alrty has a presenllegal Of c:onstruetrve

obtgabon to make such payment and a refl3b1e estwnate can be made

13_ 2 Post employment benefits

The munICIpality provides retirement benefits for Its empk)yees and counollors. and has both defined benefit and deMed contnbutlon post

erf'4)IOyment plans

13_ 2 1

A defined contrthution plan lS a plan under whICh the r'T'lHltopallly pays fixed contrlbt.mons Into a separate entrty The muniCIpality has no legal

or constructive ObllgatlOO to pay further contnbutJOllS If the fund does not hold suffICient assets to pay an employees the benefJts relating to

service In the current or priOr penodS

The muniCIpality's contributions to the defined contribution funds are established in terms of the rules governing those plans. Contnbutions are

recognised In the Statement of Finanoal Performance in the penod In which the se..... ice is rendered by the relevant employees. The mUniCIpality

has no further payment Obligations once the contributions have been paid. The

c:ontnbutlOflS are recognised as l!fTlltOYee benefrt expense when they are due Prepaid contnbullOr'lS are recognised as an asset to the extent that

a cash refund or • redudIon ... the future pevments is C:W�

13. 3 Defined Benefit Plans

13. J. Long-service Allowance
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The municipality has an Obligation to provide Long-service Allowance Benefits to all of its employees. Accordmg to the rules of the Loog-service

Allowance Scheme, which the municipality instituted nnd operates, nn employee (who is on the current Conditions of Service), is entitled to a

cash allowance. calculated in terms of the rules of the scheme, after 10, 15, 20, 25 and 30 years of continued service. The municipality's liability

is based 00 an actuarial valuation. The pn:'lected unit credit methOO has been used to value the liabilities Actuarial gains and losses 00 the Iong­

term incentIves are accounted for through the statement of financial performance
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14. LEASES

Lease Classification

Leases are daSSlfIed as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards associated with ownership of an asset are transferred to the

municipality

Leases of property, plant and equipment, in which a signifICant portIOn of the risks and rewards of ownership are retarned by the lessor are

daSSlfled as operating leases

14. 1 The Municipality as Lessee

Finance leases

Where the MunICIpality enters IntO a hnance lease, Property, plant and eqUipment or Intangible Assets sUbject to finance lease agreements are

capItalised at amounts equal to the fair value of the leased asset or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments, each determined

at the inception of the lease Corresponding liabilities are included in the Statement of Financial Position as Finance lease Liabilities The

corresponding liabilities are initially recognised at the inception of the lease and are measured as the sum of the minimum lease payments due in

terms of the lease agreement, discounted for the effect of interest In diSCOUntirl9 the lease payments, the munlapalrty uses the interest rate that

exactly discounts the lease payments and unguaranteed residual value to the faIr value of the asset plus any d\fed costs incurred lease

payments are allOCated between the lease finance cost and the capital repayment usmg the effective interest rate methcx:l lease finance costs

are expensed when incurred

Subsequent to initial recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in accordance with the stated accounting policies applicable to property,

plant. equipment or intangibles The lease liability is reduced by the lease payments, which are allOCated between the lease finance cost and the

capital repayment using the effective interest rate method lease finance costs are expensed when incurred The accounting policies relating to

derecognrtlon of financial instruments are applied to lease payables The lease asset is depreciated over the shOrter of the asset's useful life or

the lease term

Opprating lea�ps

The munlCipahty recognises operating lease rentals as an expense in the statement of financial performance on a straight-line basis over the term

of the relevant lease The difference between the amounts recognised as an expense and the contractual payments are recognised as an

operaling lease asset or liability

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter Into operatiflQ leases, such Incentives are recognised as a liabilrty, The aggregate benefit

of incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a straight-line basis, except where another systematic basis is more

representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset are consumed

14. 2 The Municipality as Lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases Of rnstalment sale agreements are recorded as receivables at the amount of the Municipality's

net investment in the leases, Finance lease or instalment sale income is allocated to accounting pericx:ls so as to reflect a constant periodic rate

of return on the Municipality's net investment outstanding in respect of the leases or instalment sale agreements.

OperatiflQ lease rental Income is recognised on a straight-line baSIS over the term of the relevant lease

14, 3 Determining whether an arrangement Gontains a lease

At Inception of an arrangement, the Muniopality determines whether such an arrangement is or contains a lease A SpecifIC asset is the subject of

a lease If fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of that Specified asset An arrangement conveys the right to use the asset if the

arrangement conveys to the Municipahty the right to control the use of the underlying asset At Incepbon or upon reassessment of the

arrangement, the Municipality separates payments and other consideration required by such an arraflQement into those for the lease and those

for other elements on the basis of their relative fair values. If the Municipality concludes for a finance lease that it is impractICable to separate the

payments rel6abIy, an asset and a liabl'ity are recognised at an amount equal to the fair value of the undertying asset Subsequently the liability is

reduced dS pd'fments eKe made and an IlTIplIled Imance chMge on the Itabtllty is recoylltsed uSing tI� MuftlOpallty'S inO'ementdl borro\Nl"9 r""te

15. GRANTS-IN.AlD

The municipality transfers money to individuals, organisations and other sectors of government from lime to time When making these transfers,

the municipalrty does not

• receive any goods or seNices directly in return, as would be expected in a purchase or sale transaction;

• expect to be repaid in future; or

• expect a financial return. as would be expected from an investment

These transfers are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance as expenses in the period that the events giving rise to the transfer

occurred

16. VAlUE ADDED TAX

The MUniCIpality IS registered With SARS for VAT on the payments baSIS, in accordance WIth Sec15(2)(a) of the Value-Added Tax Act No 89 of

1991
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17. UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

UnauthOrised expendIture is expenditure that has not been budgeted, expendIture that is nolln terms of the conditionS of an allocation received

from another sphere of government municipality or organ of state and expendIture in the form of a grant that is not permitted in terms of the

Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No 56 of 2003). All expenditure relating to unauthorised expenditure is recognised as an expense in the

statement of financial performance in the year that the expenditure was incurred The expenditure is classified in accordance with lhe nature of

the expense, and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the statement of financial performance If the expenditure is

not condO!lOO by the Cn�lflcil It is t�f'':l!ed 3S 3rl asset until i! is recovered Ol' wntten of! as irrecoverable

18. IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

Irregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No 56 of 2003), the Municipal Systems Act

(Act No 32 of 2000), the Pubhc Office Bearers Act (Act No 20 of 1998) or is in contravention of the Municipality's or Municipal EntitIes' supply

chain management policies, Irregular expenditure excludes unauthorised expenditure Irregular expenditure is accounted for as an expense in

the Statement of Financial Performance in the period it occurred and whefe recovered, it is SUbsequently accounted for as revenue in the

Statement of Financial Performance. If the expenditure is not condooed by the Council it is treated as an asset until it is recovered or written off

as irrecoverable

19. FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPEN[){TURE

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and would have been avoided had reasonable care been exercised All

expenditure relating to fruitless and wasteful eXpenditure is recognised as an expense in the statement of financial performance in the year that

the expenditure was Incurred The expenditure is claSSifIed in accordance WIth the nature of the expense, and where recovered. It IS

subsequently acoounted for as revenue in the statemenl of financial performance. If the expenditure is nol condoned by the Council it is treated

as an asset untlllt is recovered or written off as irrecoverable.

2a.. CHAI:'CES l:'l ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ESn::ATES AND ERnORS

Changes In acoountmg policies that are effected by management have been applied retrospectively in acoordance With GRAP 3 requirements,

except to the extent that It is impracticable to determine the period-Specific effects or the cumulative effect of the change in policy. In such cases

the municipality shall restate the opening balances of assets, liabilities and net assets for the earliest period for which retrospective restatement is

practicable Refer 10 note 37 for details of changes in acoounting policies

Changes in accounting estimates are applied prospectively in aCCOfdance with GRAP 3 requirements Details of changes in estimates are

disclosed in the notes to the annual financial statements where applicable

COlH,:t.100 of CltOl� IS appllt.-'d lCtI0"..pe<..1ively in the pt.'1iod in wtlich UIC <''1101 has OCCUfI'ed in a<X:Ofdancc with CRAP 3 rt.-.qUil<'>fTlent.S, except to

the extent that it IS impracticable to determine the period-specifiC effects or the cumulative effect of the error. In such cases the municipality shalt

restate the opening balances of assets, liabilities and net assets 'or the earliest period for which retrospective restatement is practicable Refer to

Note 37 to the Annual Financial Statements for details of corrections of errors recorded dunng the period under review

21. RELATED PARTIES

Inu;",iUu.Jb <IS wt:I as. 11 close fdlllily n�HLets. audIO! entities ate It-oWed f-JiMlies if one p.JIly IIiI$ UlC �Oility. dioecUy 01 illdiu:.'C1Iy, to control 01

JOIntly control the other party or exercise SIgnifICant Influence ov€'r the other pMy in making flnancaal and/or operCltlng deciSions. ManClgefTl€'nt is

regarded as a related party and comprises the councillors. Execullve Mayor. Mayoral Committee members, Municipal Manager. executive

directors and all other managers reporting directly to the Municipal Manager or as designated by the MuniCipal Manager

22. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Events aMer the reporting date that are c1asslfred as adjusting events have been accounted for In the Annual Financial Statements The events

after the reporting date that are dassified as non-adjusting events after the reporting date have been dlsdosed in the notes to the Annual

Financial Statements

23. COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

23. 1 Prior year comparatives

When the presentation or claSSification of items in the Annual Financial Statements is amended, prior period comparative amounts are

reclaSSified The nature and reasons for the reclassification are disclosed

23. 2 Budget hlfonnation

The annual budget figureS have been prepared In accordance WIth the GHAP standard and are conSIstent with the accountu"ig polICieS adopted

by the Council for the preparation of these financial statements, The amounts are scheduled as a separate additional financial statement, called

the Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual amounts. Explanatory comment is provided in the notes to the annual financial statements

giving firstly reasons for overall growth or decline in the budget and secondly motlVations for over- or underspending on line items. The annual

bUdget figures induded in the financial statements are for the Municipality and do not include budget information relating to subsidianes or

associates. These figures are those approved by the Council at the beginning and during the year follOWing a period of consultatron with the

public as part of the Integrated development plan. The budget is approved on an accrual basis by nature classification.
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24. CONTINGENT ASSETS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

ConMgent habtbbes represent a POSSIble obbgatJoo that anses from past events and whose eXIStence will be confirmed only by an occurrence or

non-oc:currence et one Of more unc::ertam future events not whOlly WIthin the contl'O' et the entity

A contingent kabtlJty can atso aose as a result of a present ObItgatJoo that aoses from paSI events but whdl is not reoogT"llsed as a lJabthty either

because It IS not probabie that an outnow of resources enUxtyu1g erononic benefits wdI be required to settle the obbgabon Of the atrOJnt of the

ObIig:Y.JOn e:Jl"rd: �� sufficicr.t

Contingent assets represent POSSIble assets that anse from past events and whOse eXIstence 'NIl be confirmed only by an occurrence Of non-­

occurrence of one or more uncertain Mure events not wholly wIthin the control of the entity

ContJngent assets and COI1tJngent kabtlfbes are not reoogOlsed ContJngenCies are diSClOsed in the notes to the aMual fmancaal statements

25. TREATMENT OF ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER OVERHEAD EXPENSES

26. CAPfTAL COMMITMENTS

Items are classified as oornrrWtments where the Munictpalrty cnmmts itself to Mure transactions that will normally result In the outflow of

"""""""
Caprtal commtments are not recognised in the statement of flnanaal poSItion as a hatlllrty but are included In the dlSdosure notes In the following

cases

• Approved and CClr'Itrac1ed CD'nrR1ments.. where expenditure has been approved and the CCili&r.JcI has been awatded aI the repcnng dale,

where dlsdosure I" requlrAd by a "peSltlC standard at GHAP

• Approved but not yet contracted commitments, where the expenditure has been approved and the contract has yet to be awarded or IS awalllng

finalisation at the reportIng date

• Items are dasslfled as convTIltments where the mUnlClpalJty commrts Itself to future transactions that 'NIII normally result In the outflow of

resources

• Coolracts that are enlered inlo before the reporting date, but goods and services have not yet been received are disclosed in the dlsdosure

notes 10 the financial statements

• Other comrTl1tments for contracts are be non-cancellable or only cancellable al slgnrficant cost contracts should re{ate to something other than

the buSinesS re the mtlnicip.1li!y
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UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

2013

R

2012

R

t. Gt::NEAAlIHfo'OHMATJOH

Umzimvubu Local Municipality (the municipality) is a local government institution in Mount Frere, Eastern Cape Province, and is one of the local

municipalities under the jurisdiction of the Alfred NZQ District Municipality. The addresses of its registered office and principal place of business

are disclosed under "General Inf()(TTlatioo" induded in the Annual Financial Statements and in the introduction of the Annual Report The principal

activities of the municipality are disclosed in the Annual Report and are prescribed by the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA).

2. INVENTORIES

Consumable Stores - at cost 482 117 451 017

Total Inventories 482 117 451017

Inventories are held for own use and measured at the lower of Cost and Current Replacement Cost. No

write downs of Inventory to Net Realisable Value were required.

The cost of 'nvert�ories recognised as om e"'pert� durirt'l the peri<xt wC's R gq1 907 (2012: R 998 273).

Inventories Hie expeclp.<110 be ulill� withlll 12 munths HUel llle leJ)()11ing dHle

No Inventories have been pledged as collateral for liabilities of the municipality.

3. NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD-FOR-5ALE

Property Held-for.Sale • at cosl

Other Assets I teki tor. Sale - at co:;.t

152500

75240

Net Non-<;urrcnt Assets Held-for-Sale 152500 752-40

The municipality disposed some of its Property. Plant and Equipment through public auction during

August 2012.

4. RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Gross

Balances

R

Provision for

Impairment

R

Net

Balances

R

As at 30 June 2013

Service Debtors'

Refuse

Other Receivables

Value Added Tax (VAT)

land sales

9217 673 9166715 50958

9217 6731 1 91667151 1 509581
1 539402 1 508155 31 247

1 306 8061 1 275559 31 24� I
232596 232596

10757015 1067.870 82205

Gross Provision for Net

Balances Impairment Balances

R R R

7910478 7829243 81235

79104781 I 7829243 I 1 81 235 1

1341078 1317346 23733

1 107993 1 084 749

c:J232596 232596

489 489

9251 556 9146588 104968

Total Receiwabw.s frum EIchange Transactions

As at 30 June 2012

Service Debtors:

Refuse

Other Debtors

Value Added Tax (VAT)

land sales

Other Debtors

Total Receivables from EIchange Transactions

The IlllJnir..ip.dily did not p1P.t1!J1"� allY of Ifs RP.l�i\lables <is Sffl.:;!.Jlily feu !Jl:)llowillq plllpOseS.

The management of the municipality is of the opinion that the carrying value of Receivables approximate their fair values.

The ralr value of Receivables was detenmned aner consldenng the standard terms and condlttons at agreements entered IOta between the

municipality and Receivables as well as the current payment ratio's of the municipality's Receivables.

Government debtors have been impaired awaiting the outcome of the reconciliation process of Govemment properties between the National and

Provincial Oe�rtments of Put-he Wof1(s.
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U ZI VUBU LOCAL UNICIPAlITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3D JUNE 2013

31 - 60 Days

PastOuc

61 - 90 Days

All Ree�iv.bles:

Gross Balances

less: ProviSIOn for Impainnent

177 546

165580

11961

115815

165119

10636Net Balances

Balance at beginning of year

Impainnent Losses recognised

Balance at end of year

In determining the recoverabillty of Receivables. the municipality has placed strong emphasis on

venfylllg the lod. enl s'a!us of consumers Provision tor irnp�irment of R€"<"eivabt('s has been m�d€' for

an consumer balances outstanding based on the payment ralio over 12 months per servtce type. No

further credit provision is required in excess of the Provision for Impairment.

".3 Ageing of impaired Receivables from E�dlange Transactions

Current

0.30 Days

Past Due

31 .60 Days

61 .90 Days

Page 37

2013

R

+- 90Da 5

81161�

8649060

6761'

9 146588

1 528281

10614810

187596

181 900

177331

2012

R

Total

9070096

8979819

90277

6833553

2313036

91<16588

166769

'65580

165 179



UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

2013

R

2012

R

+ 90 Davs
10128043 8�9060

Total
10674870 9146588

4.4 Derecognition of Financial Assets

No Finandal Assets have been transferred 10 other parties during the year.

5. RECEIVABLES FROM NON.EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Total Receivab�s from Non-exchange Transactions

G�s Pf'Q'ttste!l ror Het

Balances Impairment Balances

R R R

30420666 29863853 556813

34589 34589

16632 16632

1 040355 41 151:: 999 198

1 428486 1 369858 58628

32940729 31309458 1 631 271

Gross Provision for Ne'

Balances Impairment Balances

R R R

26205903 25707583 498321

39020 39020

2769 2769

155504 41 158 114346

406018 385725 20293

26809213 26173 485 635728

As at 30 June 2013

Assessment Rates Debtors

Hall Securities

Sundry Deposits

SoodIY Debt:>ls

InteresVPenalty Charges

As at 30 June 20'2

Assessment Rales Debtors

Hall Securities

Sundry Deposits

Sundry Debtors

Interest/Penalty Charges

Total Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions

None of the Receivables have been pledged as securrty for the Rlunicipality's finanoolliabililies.

The management of the municipality is of the opinion that the carrying value of Receivables approximate their fair values

The fair value of Receivables was determmed after considering the standard terms and condllrons of agreements entered into between the

municipality and National f Provincial Departments as well as Other Debtors The current payment ratio's of Other Debtors were also taken into

account for fair value determination.

Governrnent debtors have been impaired awaiting the ou�ccmc of the n::condiutioo procc:ss of Co¥cmmcnt propc�uCs bct.-lccn the �bOOnaI and

Provincial Departments of Public Works

Currently included in rates debtors are accounts in the name of Umzimvubu Municipality in respect of properties which have been sold years ago.

These properties are in the process of being transferred. Amounts outstanding have been fully impaired as new owners will only be liable for rates

once the properties are registered in their names

5.1 Ageing of Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions

As at 30 June 2013

Current

0-30days

Past Due

31-60Days 11 61-90Days 11 + 90 Days
II_To_tal

Assessment Rates:

Gross Balances

less: Provision for Impairment

606626

580914

571 759

546228

546234

522493

28696047

28214219

30420666

29863853

Net Balances 25713 25530 23741 481828 556 813

Hall Secunbes

Gross Balances

less: Provision for Impairment

Net Balances

34589

34589

34589

34589

Sundry Deposits:

Gross Balances 16632

Net Balances ====:II,�_:II : I
16632

16632 16632
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UMZJMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

2013 2012

R R

Sundry Debtors:

Gross Balances 4736'

QQ
992995 1 040356

less: Provision for Impairment 4' 158 41 158

Net Balances 47361 951837 999198

Interest/Penalty Charges

Gross Balances 213334 197644 180449 837060 1428486

Less: Provision for Impairment 207501 191644 175103 795610 1 369858

Net Balances 5833 6000 5346 41449 58628

As at 30 June Receivables of R1 552364 were past due but not impaired The age analysis of these Receivables are as follows:

Past Due 11
31 - 60 Days I I 61 - 90 Days 1 I + 90 Days Tota'

All Receivables:

Gross Balances

less: Provision for Impairment

Net Balances

769403 726683 30577 323 32073408

737873 697596 29085576 30521 044

31 530 29087 1491747 1 552364

Current Past Due

II0-30das 31 - 60 Days 11 61 - 90 Days I1
Total

+ 90 Days

680466 457082 450789 24617 566 26205903

421 476 414109 411 372 24460625 25707583

2S89� -\2973 39417 15690'1 4.98321

���
39020 39020

39020 39020

-11 -11 -11 276911 276912769 2769

���
41 158 41158

41 158 41 158

60636 56176 51 289 237917 406018

58428 53963 49306 224028 385725

2208 2213 1 983 13889 20293

Net Balances

As at 30 June 2012

Assessment Rates:

Gross Balances

less: Provision for Impainnent

Het BalancM

Hall Securities:

Gross Balances

Less: Provision for Impainnent

Net Balances

Sundry Deposits:

Gross Balances

Net Balance1i

Sundry Debtors:

Gross Balances

Less: Provision for Impainnent

Net Balances

Interest Ch_rges on Out3tanding D�btors

Gross Balances

Less: Provision for Impairment

As at 30 June Receivables of R260 185 were past due but not impaired. The age analysis of these Receivables are as follows:

Past Due + 90 Days 'hi Total
31 - 60 Days 11 61.90 Days 11

513258 502078 24938429 25953766

468072 460678 24764831 25693581

45186 41400 173598 260185

26173485 20403929

5174 136 5795312

(38163) (25755)

(7 385)1 I -I

31309458 26173485

All Receivables:

Gross Balances

Less: Provision for Impairment

Net Balances

Balance at beginning of year

Impairment Losses recognised

Impairment Losses reversed

Other Debtors

Balance at end of year
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U ZJ VUBU LOCAL MUNICIPAUTY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

The Prov� fof Impairment on Other Trade Receivab6es exists predominantly due to the possibility that

these debts .. not be Iecowe.-ed. loans and teee...3bIes were .asses.sed indMduaIy and grouped

together at the Statement of FIlaflCiaI Position as financial assets. with similar credit risk dlaracterisbcs

and collectively assessed for impairment.

The ProVISK>O for Impairment was calculated after grouping 31 the financial assets of similar nature and

nsk ratings and assessing the recoverability.

In detenmoing the recoverab,lrty of a Rates Assessment Debtor and Receivables from Non-exchange

TransactlOfls, the municipality constders any change in the cre<hl Qual1ty of the Rates Assessment Debtoc

from le do* 0' � if� grarded up � I potting The COUctlfltJaiJofl 01 alJdd rN is

limited due to the customer base beflg large and unrelated_ Accordingty. the management� that

there is no further credit provision required in excess of the Provision for Impairment.

6. VAT RECEIVABLE

Vat ReceivatMe.

Vat is payable on the recetpts basis. Only once payment is received from debtors, VAT is paid over to

SARS

No Interest is payabfe to SARS if the VAT is paid over timeousty. bu1 in1erest lot" late payments is

charged according 10 SARS policies. The municipality has financial risk policies in place to ensure that

payments are affected before the due date.

7. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Current Investments

Bank Accounts

Cash and Cash Equivdltlllhi

Total Bank, Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the Statement of Financial Position and the Cash Flow Statement. Cash and Cash

Equivalents include Cash-on-Hand. Cash in Banks and Investments in Money Market Instruments. net of

outstanding Bank Overdrafts_

7.1 Cunent lnve!lifn'H!ont I)@po�its

CanQeposrts

Total Current Investment Deposits

The foRowing call deposit accounts for ring lenced purposes as indICated

Planning and Survey

Service Oeli'lery Reserve

Opem .IOflalln�t

MUIIIOPdl Support Progn:nn (MS.... )

Drought Relief

Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG)

Guarantee Investment

Capital Replacement ReseNe

Testang Centre

Cedea Projects

fnanOallolanagemcl"< Gr.lI1l (r:.:c)

Munislpal System ImpfO'lement Grant

ElectnflCation Program

7.1 Bank Accounts

First National

First National

First a�1

Flfst Nallonal

First NatIOnal

First National

First National

First Naoonal

First National

First National

nrsl National

First Nalk>nal

First National

Cashbook balance

C41shbook total

The MunOpatity has the fonowrnQ bunk acoJul1b:

Primary Bank Account

F,rst NatlOllsf Bank. Account Number 620 2218 3727

Cash ooak balance at beginning 01 year

Cash ooak balance al end of year

Bank slalement balance at beginn�g of year

Bar... s.ldtetIJefIl bdY-.re cd �1t.I tJf yt!dI"

62164876842

62033254723

6702 9-t5 0715

6203 189 8mJ3

6208 603 6160

6208 603 6714

6206 874 2157

6206 799 8040

6209 341 1339

6224 528 8411

62276137294

62276189018

6228 856 0925
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49511022 29 365 014

49511022 29365014

49511 0221 I 29 365 0141

183 4().4 297

4&4 594 449010

31770979 12774070

81 722 1 992290

417 513 403465

9432615 669912

242123 237703

14076 5436864

3457305 3339703

894 980 1 014575

, 579 39:1 1 525 903

878418 848953

276617 267269

5 193844

5193844

2013

R

49511022

877

49511900

5193844

5 '68903

5065 .......0

2012

R

769944

29365014

5 193844

877

34559735

3268333

5193844

3268333

5168 903



UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

T municipali!y does not h3Ye any overdrawn curren! ac:eoun _ w!!h Its b3rtlrpr and tl'lerefore

does not IfDU lI1teresl on o\/erdrawn culTent accounls. Inlt!fttSllS �med "" dillelt:�nl rdtes per annum on

favourable balances

7.3 CJlsh and Cuh Equivalents

Cash Floats and Advances

Total Cash on nand in Cash Floats. Advances and Equiva�nts

The munopality did not p&edge any of its Cash and Cash EQUivatents as coIa� for its financial

liablilhes

No restnctlOOS have been imposed on the mUniCIpality in terms of the utilisatIOn of its Cash and Cash

EqUivalents.

The management of the municipality is of the opinion that the carrying value of Current Investment

DePOSitS. Bank Balances, Cash and Cash Equivalents recorded at amortISed cost in the Annual

Financial S taments approyjma?e t!letr �ir values

The fa" value of Current Investment �sits, Bank Balances, Cash and Cash Equivalents was

determined after considering the standard terms and conditions of agreements entered into between the

municipality and financial institutions.

8. OPERATING LEASE RECEIVABLES

Operating leases are recognised on the straight-line basis as per the requirement of GRAP 13. In

rp� of Nnn-('AOl"P.U�h� �hnt) I p�� t� fnllnwiO!) � ...�t... h�vp. hPPn rPNlf)ni�'

Balance at beginning of year

Operating Lease Revenue recorded

Operating Lease Revenue effected

Total Operating Lease Receivables

8.1 leasing Arrangements

Th unle Iffy a L !tor.

Operdting le-dSeS retate to PropeJty owned by the rnunicipcdity with Ioase terms of between 2 10 10

years, with an option 10 extend. All operating lease oontracts contain mal1l.el review dauses in the event

that ttle lessee exercises its option to renew. The lessee does not have an oplion 10 purchase the

property al the expiry of the lease period

'.2 Amounts receivable under Operating Leases

At the RepoftJrlg Date the toUowing minimum lease payments were receivable under Non-cancellable

Operaljng Leases Jo( Property. Plant and E . which Me�.abIe.as blows'

Up to 1 year

2 to 5 years

More than 5 years

Total Operating lease Arrangements

The /mpad of charging the escalations in Operating leases on a straighl-Iine basis over the term of the

tease has been <tn rnae;:t� of R22 90'! (201� a �asfl' of R153 09'1) in current }'ea� irlrome

Rental Income recognised in the Statement of Financial Perlormance

The following restJictions have been imposed by the municipality in terms of the lease agreements:

(i) The lessee shall nol have the right to sublel. cede Of assign the whole or any portion of the premises

let

(ii) The lessor or Its duly authorised agent. representative or servant shall have the right at all

reasonable times to inspect the premises let.

(iii) TIle� shal use Ihe pleflHsoes let Jut the � ptJlptlSt! IJl�WJOO illll� -.kJltleuoHul

Page .,

2013

R

83610

55359

(32455)

10651.

897735

1 174322

11998

2084056

1 240267

877

877

2012

R

877

877

236 703

9407

(162501)

83610

221819

205203

59599

486621

798259



UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDEO 30 JUNE 2013

, PROl'ERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

30 Jur. 2013

R.,on,lhllon of CarrylnQ Vall
- "'

I
..� lUN"

O..erlpllon

""
Buik!inia Com'llunly "' ....

Total

slnKl.... -.e ..IS

, , , , , , ,

C.rrylni y.i .... al 30 June 2e12 1104115 28 lKIll'f! 100430213 52404050 6 '10 0&6' 1 171 521 111521 037

COil 1704815 32 4'2 �� 255483 SaG 18m 999 131;1113' 1 &3' 279 3118 182 5041

�d"'� 7 ""COO 28235 �r 217645252 74�: 676 f31�f 73-l • 681 27'i 342226679

"",,",0<_ 66o!i 615 42(15 ". 378HJJJ8 IIH.' 323
''''''''

A,t;eum,,'-l.� Dep",e,."on 3 542 l8� 1550333 n 89� 949 6 2!1 2(\9 '509 75' 1892(\1510'

c.- 3542 I ISSOJJ 3

"
,

• 5 2�' 269 '.509 7" 'Si26l "0

Aeq"'U'D�1 199 eH 12113517 3258 007 2735683 18304118

C.prtal ur(j,t, CDnslruellon. AdddlOns 0 331':1 oI.f:: 188711155 1133�271 31522 409

c.- o 3310 18877655 11 '.. 271 315224C9

OeprlK:la!'", 0 " '91 fir. 12' 5131:;19 3 �3C .05\ /265750 '336 01 I '31135281\
BMed en Co.st 0 1197 245137 J � .C5 "57 'JJ607 311352/H

C.,ryinq y. Ut 01 Oilpolall 125045 IlOO 12 SooI5;oo'
Cost

'"
2 SooI5 900'

Iearryng wa'ut 01 Tranl.rs 10 Htld-1tI.-Sele I 152 !;(I(I <152500'
Cofi

I
(152 500) (152500)

Ie.P"" lr"'. ConslfllC1lOfl- Compleled ('26179�) (13"581) (439355151

TranI1....0 f"QrT' WO'I< In P'ro9reu
,

�261799-t 1311581 87871 \50

Cos,
,

'21117 994 1 ]" 581 43935575
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UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

9 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

2013

R

2012

R

'.1 Gross Carrying Amount of Property, Plant and Equipment thilt is fully depreciated

and soli in use

AI Original Cost:

Infrastructure

Community

Other

9.1 Assets pledged as security

The municipality did not pledge any of its assets as security.

9.2 Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment

144398404

49285

1864512

109888304

145474

101.6312201 110013778

No impairment losses have been recognised on Property, Plant and Equipment of the municipality at the

reporting date.

9.3 Land and Buildings carried at F;J;r Value

The municipality's land and Buildings are accounted for according to the cost model and therefore no

fair value has been determined.

10 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The movement in Intangible Assets is reconciled as follows:

Carrying values at 01 July 2012

Cost

Wor1<-in-Progress

Accumulated Amortisation

AcquisltJons:

Purchased

Amortisation:

Purchased

Carrying values at 30 June 2013

Cost

Wotk.-fl'........l1JIi1lesf>

Accumulated Amortisation

Carrying values at 01 Juty 2011

Cost

Work.jn.Progress

Ar;o.lmllbltP.t1 Amorti�tion

ACQuisitions:

Purchased

Amortisation:

Purchased

Carrying values at 30 June 2012

Cost

Work.............rogtess

Accumulated Amortisation

997041 "9S1"

Website Computer Total

Development Software

86400 808744 895144

G
1 391 978 1 391 978

86400

(�&3 234 15&3 234

384951 384 9�1

11 384951 11 384951

11
1283 054� �283 054�
2830541 2830541

86400 910641 997041

G
1 776929 1 776929

86400

1866288 /866288
u.uu

Website Computer Total

Development Software

86400 211 657 298057

G
521 782 521 782

86400

mo "" 1310126

8701!l6 8701!l6

I1 870196 I I 8701961

I1
�273 108� 1273 108�
273 1081 2731081

86400 808744

G
1 391 978

The amortisation expense has been included in Ihe line item �Depreciation and Amortisation" in the Statement of Financial Performance (see Note

30).

An of the mUniCipalIty's Intangible Assets are held under freehold interests and no Intangible Assets had been pledged as secunty for any liabIlities

of the municipality.
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UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

2013

R

AmoI1:JSatJon IS charged on a straighl-bne baSIS over the Inlanglbie Assets' usetullives

Compu1er Softw3fe are issued under license and are restrded 10 the oondl1lOfls under whICh each license are issued

Refer to Appendix �B. for more detail on Intangible Assets.

The munICIpality amortises all its Intanglbfe Assets and no of such assels are regarded as having

uldehntle useful lives

The usetullives of the Intangible Assets remain unchanged from the previous year.

Amort _ is cllarved on a slraighl ft basis

10.1 ImpainMtrt of Intangible Assets

No impairment losses have been recognised on IntangIble Assets of the municipality at the reporting

dale

11 INVESTMENT PROPERTY

At Cost� Ao:umll 'P.d OP.predation

1 he movement In Investment Property is reconciled as toltows.

Carrying values al1 Juty

Cost

Accumulated Depreciation

Carrying values at 30 June

Cost

AccumlAa1ed Oepreaaoon

Estimated Fair Value of Investment Property at 30 June

The investment property consists out of land only and therefore there is no depreciation Investment

property was restated to include properties to the value of R15 636 300.

AU of the municipality's Investment Property is held under freehold interests and no Investment Property

had been pledged as secunty for any liabilities of the municipahty_

Thele are no I ili.wl:i 011 Mid l� 01 .,

proceeds of disposal.

I »I PUJJM ty Of" lae letlJil1dnc.e of revenue eHkJ

There are no contradual obligations on Investment Property.

Refer to Appendix -B- for more detail on Investment Property.

11.1 Investment Propertv ClKried .t Fair Value

The muntcipaflty's Investment Properties are accounted tor ac.cordlOg to the cost model and therefore no

fair value has been determined

11.2 Impainnent of 'nvestment Property

No Impairment losses have been recognised on Investment Property of the municipality at the reporting

date

'2 H�RlTAG� ASSETS

At Cost less Accumulated Impairment losses

The movement in Heritage Assets is reconciled as follows.

Canying values at 01 July 2012

Cost

Carrying values at 30 June 2013

CoS!

p.....

29922 0

29922300

29 922 30� 11

29922300

29 922 30� I

29922300

17 719

Municipal

Jewelry

17 719

17 7191 1

17 7'9

17 7,91 1

20'2

R

29922300

29922300

29 922 30� I

29922300

29922300 1

29922300

17 719

Total

17 7'9

17 7191

17 7'9

17 7191



UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

2013

R

2012

R

Munk:lpal

.HweIry
Total

Carrying values at 01 July 2011

CosI

17 719

1771911
17 719

17 7191

17 719

17 7191

Carrying values at 30 June 2012

CosI

17 719

177191 1

Hentage Assets have been restated to COfTectty daSSlfy amounts held for Hentage Assets in terms of GRAP 103. previousty tnduded in Property,

Plant CWld Equipment. ReIar 10 NoIe 35 Oil .O� in�••iny f'uk.y" ....�ollhe fes&<:enenl.

AI of the municipality's Heritage Assets are held under freehold interests and no Heritage Assets had been pledged as secunty for any liabilities of

the municipality_

No restrictions appty to any of the Hentage Assets of the muniopalrty.

Refer to AppendIX "BM tor more detail on Intanglb� Assets

12.1 Im

No mpalrment losses have been rea:Jgnised on Hemage Assets of the municipality at the reporting <kite.

13 CURRENT PROVISIONS

Current provisions are induded in Note 19.

,. PAYAGLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Trade Creditors

Relentions

Value Added Tax (Output)

Staff Leave Accrued

Other CredItors

Total Payables

9894 076 7322381

543379 348968

(10785) 55491

2635598 2055302

84529 10966

13146797 9793108

Payables from Exchange transactIOns have been restated to correcnv dassdy amounts preVIOusly stated

under "Creditors"

SQff Leave <lOO'Ue to the staff of the municipallly on <In <lnnUOlI MSIS, subject 10 certain coodilions The

provision is an estimate of the amount due at the reporting date

The average aedrt peOod 00 purchases is 30 days from the receipt of the invoice. as determined by the

MFMA. except when the liabildy is disputed. No interest is charqed for the fwst 30 days from the date of

recerpt of the ifWoice. Thereaftef interest is charged in acoord.aoce wrth the credit pohdes of the various

Individual ae<:htors that the municipality deals with. The municipality has polities in place to ensure that

all payables are paid within the aedit bmeframe.

The municipality did not default on any payment of its Creditors. No terms for payment have been re­

negotiated by the municipality.

15 PAYA8l.£S FRO" NON-EXCHANCE TRAI'SACTIONS

Payments received In Advance

Sundry Deposits

Rental Deposits

665500

40535

22703

728738

973484

40535

22703

1036722Total Payables

Payables from Non-Exchange transactions have been restated to correctly dasslfy amounts preViously

stated under "CredItors"

The short term portIOn of long Services Awards payable to staff had beef! reclassified as Provisions

No credit penod exists for Payables from Non-exchange Transactions. neither has any credit period been

arranged No interest is charged on outstanding amounts

P-�"



UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

2013

R

2012

R

The municipality did not default on any payment of its Creditors. No terms for payment have been re­

negotiated by the mutUdpality

The management of the municipality is of the opinion that the carrying value of Creditors approximate

their fair values

The fair value of Creditors was determined after considering the standard terms and conditions of

agreements entered inlo between the municipality and other parties.

UHSP�N r COIiIU. nOHAL GRAHTS AND Ht:::Cclt.Jl S

16.1 Conditional Grants from Government

National Government Grants

Provincial Government Grants

23567031

18194865

5372 167

1737435

1 216706

520729

Total Conditional Grants and Receipts 23567031 1737435

The Unspent Conditional Grants and Rec':'iplS are invested il" investment accounts unW utilic;ed

See Note 22 tor the reconciliation of Grants from Government and Note 23 for the reconciliation of Other

Conditional Receipts. The municipality complied with the conditions attached to all grants received to the

extent of revenue recognised. No grants were withheld.

Refer to Appendix Rp' for more detail on Conditional Grants.

OPERATING LEASE LIABILITIES

Operallng leases are recognised on the stralght-hne baSIS as per the requirement of GRAP 13. No

liability existed at 30 June as none of the contracts has any escalation clauses.

17.1 L.easing Arrangements

The Municipality as lessee:

Operating leases relate to Property, Plant and Equipment with lease tenns not longer than 5 years, with

an optIOn to eY.1end for a further period All operating �ase contracts contain matte! review clauses in

the event that the municipality t=.rerci'ses rts option to renew. T� municip.Jlity does not have an option to

purchase the leased asset at the expiry of the lease period.

17.2 Amounts payable under Operating Leases

At the Reporting Date the municipality had no outstanding commitments under Non-cancellable

Operating leases for Property, Plant and Equipment. Agreements on the rental of Photocopy Machines

have expired and the municipality will be going out on tender in the new ftnanrJaI year to obtain new

equipment

The following payments have been recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financial

Performance:

Minimum lease payments 501 031

501031

308554

308554Total Operating lease Expenses

lONG.TERM LIABILITIES

Finance lease liabilities

less: Current Portion transferred to Current liabilities:.

Finance Lease liabilities

936730 1 255479

936730 1 255479

348650 318749

348650 11 3187491

588079 936730

Sub-total

Totallong.term liabilities (Neither past due, nor impaired)

18.1 Summary of Arrangements

Finance lease Liabilities relates to Vehicles with lease tenns of 5 (2012: 4) years. The effective interest rate on Finance leases is the prime rate

set by the South African Reserve Bank which is currently 8.5% (2012: 9%). Capitalised Lease Liabilities are secured over the items of vehides

leased_
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UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

2013

R

2012

R

The management of the munK:ipality is of the opinion that the carrying value of long-Ierm liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the Annual

nnandal ��ts approxima.Se L'leir fai" values.

The fail value of Long-term LIabilities was detemulled after considering the standard terms and conditions of agreements entered mto between

the municipality and the relevant financing institutions.

Refer to Appendix "A" for more detail on Long-term liabilities.

18.2 Obligations under Finance Lease Liabilities

The WU'UCiP.l1i Y .ui La.see:

Finance Leases relate to Property, Plant and Equipment with lease terms not more than 5 years (2012: 4 years). The effective interest rate on

Finance leases is set at the bank prime rate which is currently 8.5% (2012: 9%).

The municipality does not have an option to purchase the leased Property, Plant and Equipment at the condusion of the lease agreements. The

municipality's obligations under Finance Leases are secured by the �ssors' title to the leased assets.

The obligations under Finance Leases are as follows:

Minimum Lease Payments
Present Value of Minimum Lease

Payments

2013

R

2012

R

2013 2012

R R

348650 318749

588080 936730

936730 1255479

936730 1 255479

(348650) (318749)

588079 936730

Amounts payable under finance leases:

Wrthln one year

In the second to fifth years. inclusive

Over five years

418807

631 064

418807

1 049871

1049871 1468678

Less: Future Finance Obligations 113142 213199

1255479Present Value of Minimum Lease Obligations 936730

Less: Amounts due fof settlement wlthHl 12 months (Current Portlon)

Finance Lease Obligations due for settlement after 12 months (Non-current Portion)

The municipality has finance lease agreements for the following significant classes of assets:

- Office Equipment

- Vehicles

tncluded in these c1aM>es are the following signiftcant leases:

(i) Vehicles

- Installments are payable monthly in arrears

- Average period outstanding

- Average effective interest rate. based on prime

- Average monthly installment

9 9

34 months

8.50%

R 4167129

46 months

900%

R 41 88070

The municipality dK1 not defctult on any payment of its long-term liabilities No tenns for payment have been re-negotiaited by the municipality

19 PROVISIONS

Current

Provision for long Service Awards 72985 134 107

Non-current

Provision for Long Service Awards

Provision for Rehabilitation of Land-fill Sites

868290

9 121 203

584098

5542501

626070610062478Total Provisions

The movement in Provisions are reconciled as follows:



UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

2013 2012

R R

Long-service
Land..fill Sites

Awards

R R

30 June 2013 795466

Non-Current

Balance at beginning of year 584098 5542501

Increase in provision due 10 change in estimate 304369 2783236

Increase in provision due 10 discounting of interest 795466

Il88 461 9 121 203

Transfer 10 currenl provisions (20177)

Non-Current balance al end of year 868290 9 121 203

Currenl

Balance at beginning of year 134107

Transfer from non-currenl 20177

Expenditure incurred (8' 299)

Current balance at end of year 72 985

Total balance at the end of the year 941 275 9121 203

Long-service
Land-fill Sites

Awards

R R

30 JUAA 2012

Balance at begmning of year 446882 5059136

Increase in provision due to discounting of interest 181 134 483365

Expenditure incurred 90189

718205 5542501

Transfer to current provisions (134107)

Non..current balance a! end of year 584 0 5542501

CUlTcnt

Balance at beginning of year 110794

Contributions 10 provision 134107

Expenditure incurred (110794)

Current balance at end of year 134107

Total balance at the end of the year 718205 5542501

19.1 Long Service Awards

The municipality operates an unfunded defined benefit plan for all its employees Under the plan, a long-service Award is payable after 5 years of

continuous service. and every 5 years of continuous service thereafter 10 45 years of service inclusive, to employees. The provision is an estimate

of the long-service based on historical staff turnover. No other long-service benefits are provided to employees

The most recent actuarial valuations of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried out at 30 June 2013 by Mr

C Weiss. Fellow of the Actuarial Society of South Africa. The present value of the defined benefit obliQation, and the related current service cost

and past service oost. were measured using rhe Projected Unit Credit Method.

At year end. 130 (2012: 119) employees were eligible for long-service Awards.

The Current-service Cost for the year ending 30 June 2013 is estimated to be R 171 666. whereas the cost for the ensuing year is estimated to be

R234 901 (30 June 2012: R141 506 and R171 866 respedively).

Thp. f1rint:i!"",1 lt��lImfltinn� 1I�P.et fnr thp. f1"rpn�l'!� nf thP. ltr..tllltrial vltlllation!\ WP.rP. It,. followe;,:

Discount Rate

Cost Inflation Rate

Net Effective Discount Rate

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Expected Rate of Salary Increase

Expected Retirement Age - Females

Expected Retirement Age - Males

6.90%

6.65%

0.24%

6.90"10

6.65%

58

58

6.42%

6.24%

0.17%

6.24%

6.24%

58

58
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

2013

R

2012

R

T sa&arics used in the vaJuation i"c1ude an asswncd increase on 1 Juty 2013 0:6.84% as per SAlCA

Circular No. 412013. The next salary increase was assumed to take place in July 2014.

Movements in the present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation were as follows:

Balance at the beginning of the year

Currenl service costs

Interesl cost

Benefits paid

Aclua,i;allosses I (�lS)

Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 941 275 718205

718205 557876

171 866 141 506

43540 39628

(81299) (70340)

M96J

941 275 668470

49735

941 275 718205

171 866 141506

"'3�O 39628

88963

304369 181 134

2011 2010 2009

R R R

557676 506297 374571

557676 506297 374571

Present Value of Fund Obligation at the end of the Year

Actuarial losses I (gains) unrecognised

Total Recognised Benefit liability

The amounts recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance are as follows:

Current service cost

Interest cos.I.

Aetuariallosses I (gains)

Total Post-retirement Benefit included in Employee Related and Finance Cost

The history of experienced adjustments is as follows:

2013

R

2012

R

Deficit 941275 718205

Long Service Awards are paid to staff members aner the completion of a number of years service The amount disclosed is the estimated cost

during the next financial period.

19.2 Rehabilitation of Land-fill Sites

In tenns of Ule licencing of the IandtiR refuse sites, the municipality will incur rehabIlitation costs of R 9 121 203 (2012 : R5 542 501) to restore the

sites at the end of its useful Iifes, estimated to be between 16 and 19 years. Provision has been made for the net present value of this cost. using

the the average cost of borrowing interest rate.

20 ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

The Accumu"'ted Surplus consists of the following Internal Funds and Reserves:

Capital Replacement R�e (CRR)

Capital Contributions from Government

Accumulated Surplus I (Defidl) due to the results of Operations

Total Accumulated Surplus

5014475

246902219

(1 811 558)

250105136

5014 475

229112830

10825687

244952992

The Capital Replacement Reserve is a resel\le to finance future capital expenditure and is futty

invested in ring-fenced Financial Instrumenllnvestments.

The Capital Contributions from Govemment equals the carrying value of the Items of property, plant

and equipment financed from government grants. The Government Contributions ensures consumer

equity and is not backed by cash.

21 PROPERTY RATES

Property Valuations

July 2013 July 2012

ROOO's RODO's

Actual Levies

Total Property Rates

295813000

291 468000

295907508

883188508

284 190000

271 431 000

276981008

832602008

6578054

2896865

1 281 168

3702201

3734773

1651741

Residential

Commercial

State

908871510756087

Pro� Rat� are levied on the value of land and impmvements, wnif"_t't va!uation is performeo pvpI)' four years. The last valuation came into
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2013

R

2012

R

Interim valuabons are processed on an quarterty basis to take into aa:ount changes in indMdual property values due to alterations and
..-.....s.

An gener<It rate is applied as folows to property va!uations 10 determine property Idles

Residential Properties: 0,6427 dR (2011112: 0.8427 cJR)

Bu,"""ss Properues: 1.6854 cIR (2011112: 1.6854 c1R)

Rates are levied monthly on property owners and are payable the 7th of each month Property owners can request that the full amount for the

year be raised in July in whid"l case the amount has to be paid by 30 September. Interest is levied at a rate determined by counciJ on outstanding
rates amounts

1011/12

22 GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

NatIOnal EqUitable Share

Other Subsidies

Operational Grants

106 043 000 92326000

150000 150000

106 193000 92476000

57682 "'04 22550234

1 500 000 1 ... 56 518

19676576 18005133

922 193 665072

2435072 436266

30000000

290657 1 987245

2857905

163875404 115026234

38005827 4545101

19676576 18005133

57682404 22550 234

Conditional Grants

National' Ftnancial Management Grant

National: Municipal Infrastructure Grant

Nattonal: Municipal Systems Improvement Grant

Nattonal: Department of Public Works

National: Department of Mineral and Energy

Provincial: Department of Education

Provincial: Department of Cooperative Government and Traditional Affairs

Total Government Grants and Subsidies

Summary of Transfers:

Conditions mel - transferred to Revenue: Operatmg Expenses

ConditIOnS mer - transferred 10 Revenue: Capital Expenses

Total Transfers

Opentional Grants:

22.1 National: Equitable Share 106043000 92326000

In terms of the Constitution, part of this grant is used 10 subsidise the provision of basic services la

ind'Oent community members on application. Househo'ds where the total gross monthly income of al

occupants over 18 years of age does not exceed the eaming of a combined gross income equivalent to

or less than two hmes the Government pensKm granl as prescnbed by the National Department of Soci;II

Dcvclopmcnt �"), for � ClJbf.id}' of the�� scn.1cc& pocbgc

12.2 CommunIty 8dsed PI<linrring

Current year receIpts - induded in Revenue 150000 150000

The Municipality received an amount of R150 000 from Alfred Nzo District Muntcipality for assistance in

the data collection of community needs to be used as basis for future planning.

Conditional Grants:

22.3 Nnonal: FMG Grant

Balance unspenl al beginning of year

Current year receipls

Conditions met - transferred to Revenue: Operallng Expenses

Conditions still to be met - transferred to liabilities (see Note 16)

o

1 500 000

(1 500000)

o

6518

1 450000

(1 456518)

o

The Financial Management Grant is paid by National Treasury to municipalities to help implement the

financial management rcform�. capadt'i �g and fr.nancc management interns requited by L"lc

MunICIpal Finance Management Ad (MFMA), 2003. No funds have been wlthhekl

Paqe so
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Balance unspenl at begKUl"tg of yei:U

Current year receipts

ConChtions met. transferred to Revenue: Capital Expenses

Cond.oons sWllo be met - transferred to LiabilirtJes (see Note 16)

The Muniopallnfrastrudure Grant (MIG) was allocated for the constructIOn of roads, basic sewerage and

water Infrastructure as part of the upgrading of poor households. micro enterprises and social institutions;

to provide for new, rehabilitation and upgrading of municipal infraStn.dure. No funds have been

wiIhIleId

12.5 N400ffll1: .SIG Funds

Balance unspent at beginning of year

Current year receipts

Conditions met - transferred to Revenue: Operating Expenses

Conditions still to be met - transferred to liabilities (see Note 16)

The Municipal Systems Improvement Grant is allocated 10 municipa�ties to assist in building in-house

capacity \0 pertonn their fundlons and to imptOVe and stabilse munidpal systems. No funds have been

withheld

22.6 National: Department of Public Worll's

Balance unspenl at beginning of year

Current year receipts

Conditions met. transferred to Revenue: Operating Expenses

Condllions still 10 be met - transferred 10 liabilitieS (see Note 16)

lhe grant IS utilised fOr aEating 01 JOb opportunrtlE!s In enwomental and OJrtural. infrastructure and the

social eradication of poverty and capacity building and skills programmes

22.7 N.tional: Department Minerals and Energy (OME)

Balance unspent at beginning of year

Current year receIptS

Conditions met - transferred to Revenue: Operating Expenses

Condtbons to be met - trdOSferred to liabilities (see Note 16)

The grant was received from the Department of Mineral and Energy for the upgrading of substations and

electlical installations within the greater municipal area

22.' Provincial: Department Economic Affairs and Trade (DEA 1]

Balance unspent at begInning of year

Ct.lff'Pnt year recetpts

ConditIons met - IrcmsBred 10 Revenue. OpelCiting bpenses

Conditions stili to be met. transferred to Liabihties (see Note 16)

This grant was received to assist in local economic development and the promotlOfl of tourism. No funds

have been wrtnheld

22.9 Prov;ncial: Department Cooperative Government and Traditiona' Affa;rs (COGTA)

�rw:P. tln<;pf'nt ;:It tlfofJinninlJ nf �::.r

Current year receIpts

CondlllOOs met - transferred to Revenue. Operating Expenses

Conditions stili to be met. transferred to liabtlrties (see Note 16)

ThiS grant is utilised as funding of �Operation Clean Audir a National Government initiative_

22.10 Changes;n levels of Government Grants

R;tSf>(! on Ihp Rtlor;ltinn .. �I 0111 in thp Oivi:<:inn of Rp\lpnllP An (An Nn? of '01;1.) nnvPrnmpnf omnt

funding IS �xpected 10 K1crea!>e over the forthOlfTHng three fll ..meal years_

23 PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS ANO DONATIONS

Unconditional Contributions

Other Donations

Total PuhlM;. CtK'ItributitK'l'" anti Ol)n3tinn",
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2013

R

69""

37795000

(19676576)

18125378

127018

800000

(922 193)

4825

1 082734

1417000

(2435072)

6" 662

30000 000

(30000000)

520729

(21lO 657)

230072

8000000

(2857905)

51"2095

6 000

6 000

2012

R

(13144913)

31 157000

(18005133)

6954

2090

790 000

(665072)

127018

1 519000

(436266)

108273"

2 007 974

500000

(l 987245)

520729

10000

2200

12200



2013 2012

R R

Public Contributions and Donations:

Lh ICOi idItD la! Qants 10000

Ottlef IJooatlOOS 6000 2 200

6000 12200

24 SERVICE CHARGES

Refuse Removal 2 116831 2006595

Total Service Charges 21161:::1 2006 5::5

UMZIMVUBU lOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

The amounts disclosed above for revenue from Service Charges are in respect of services rendered

which are billed 10 the consumers on a monthly basis according to approved tanffs.

25 RENTAL OF FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT

Rental Revenue from AmendES

Rer� Rewt.. Jrom BuilJinys

Rental Revenue from Hals

Rental Revenue from Other FacilitIes

215932

12<0267

5-4307

23258

1 533 71>4Total Rental of Facilities and Equipment

Rental revenue earned on Facilities and Equipment is in respect of Non-financial Assets rented DuI

Rental towards Hawker Facilities tor the amount of R3 035 was not acknowledj:Jed as revenue as it is nol

expected thC:Jt the �nomic btmefits associated wfth the tranSC:Jctions will now to the rnunici(Xi1i1y as per

GRAP 920

798 259

73929

13242

885430

26 INTEREST EARNED

Eztemallnvestments:

Bank Account 194 242 82962

2056 539 2045011

2250 781 2127 973

Outstanding Debtors:

OUlstanding Billing Debtors I 138910 427813

1138910 427813

Totalln1erest Earned 3389691 2555785

Interest Earned on Financial Assets, analySt."d by category of asset, is as foDows

Financial assets at Amortised Cost 3389691

27 OTHER REVENUE

AdvertISing

Awards

B.-.gPtanF"",

Cleamng. Bui1del Ruble

Clearance Certificate

EIectncl1y (Office Rental)

Fk!a Market

Funeral Plot Fees

Inslructors Sertificale

lG Seta

Pads

Pound Fees

Rezoning CertifICate

Sales:Wood

SG Diagrams

Sportsfield

Storage of Goods

SubdivlSKm

Tender Fees

Tourism

83627

5-45000

88571

263

737

9844

243816

804

378091

899

18

527

18277

3596

1606

2J3 G07

7044
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2555785

150785

500000

1<0346

18

53

293842

193

10385

345

269217

455842

833

682

790

2« 614

439



UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
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2013 2012

R R

Towing Fees 11 381 15351

s..oo.y Income 117600

Total Other Revenue 1764 770 208373<

The amounts dlSdosed above for Other Revenue are in respect of servK=es. other than described In

Notes 21 to 26. rendered which are billed to or paNj for by the users as the servk::es are required

aCCorthng to approved tariffs

28 LOYEE TEDCOSTS

Employee ROb"'" Costs - Salanes and Wages

Empklyee Related Costs - Contnbutions for UIF. Pensk)ns and Medical Aids

Travel. Motor Car, Accommodation, Subsistence and Other Allowances

Housing Benefits and AlkJwances

Perlonnance Bonuses

Total Employee Related Costs

27402643

5553683

4202702

1685947

728178

39573154

23598 192

4550382

4006479

1467051

317 429

33939533

No adv nces were made to emptoyees.

RemuneratIOn to Secbon 57 employees was within the upper limits set by the South African local Government AssodatlOn (SALGA).

Remuneration of Section 57 Employees:

Remuneration of the Municipal Manager: Mr. GPT Nota

Annual Remuneration

Pertormance Bonus

Car and Other Allowances

Company Contnbutlons 10 Ult-, Medical and PenSIOn f-unds

Total

789064 771629

57711 66547

280865 311929

138486 11403

1 266126 1161 508

703509 560000

81892 28663

248823 257360

575-44

1091 769 1�6 023

Remuneration of the Chief Financial Officer: Mr. M Hloba

Annual Remuneration

Perfonnance Bonus

Car and O1her Allowances

Company Contnbt.ltJons to UIF. Medical and Pension Funds

T_I

The post was vacant as from 01 Seplember 2012 until 30 June 2013. An Acting Allowance for the

amount of R24 762.50 was paid for the period to Mrs X Venn

Remuneration of the Manager: Community Services: Mr. M Sineke

Annual Remuneration

Perbrmal"lC::P Bonus

Car_ 0tI1e< AIow"""",

Company ConlnbutlOns to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds

Total

Remuneration of the Manager: Corporate Services: Ms. N Kubone

Annual Remunerahon

Performance Bonus

Car and Other AkMances

Company Contributions to UIF. Medical and Pension ruods

Total

541839 506 708

45789

286 107 272 294

873735 7T9003

541714 533313

45789 35829

267932 246352

28515

883950 815494

425228 85653

33000

243556 15879

30225

732010 101 533

RPmunertttion of the Manager: Local Economic [kovp/opmenf : Ms. SL Bary; (Acting)

Annual Remuneration

Performance Bonus

Car and Other A"owances

Company Contribution� In lJlF, Mnrlif"�! ;-ond Pcn!',j(ln funrlr:

Total

The post was vacant for the full year and an acting allowance to the value of R31 972.50 was paid
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2013 2012

R R

So43336 508 206

45789 14331

306151 294 563

895276 817100

572 133 562496

30 526 7166

231003 214314

55121

888783 783976

94976

-I I 9' 9761

94976

6511608 7662834

1528281 2313036

5174136 5795312

/190 810 (<<551.

(38163) (25755)

(38163)1 I (25755)1

6473445 7637019

6473 «5 7732054

2011/12

UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Remuneration of the Manager: Infrastructure and Planning: Mr. SP Ntonga

-... ""'""""""
Performance Bonus

Car and Other Allowances

Company ContnbullOns to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds

Total

Remuneration of the Manager: Chief Operations Officer: Mr. S Kulu

Annual Remuneration

P""iullllG'lUt Bo4tU�

Car and Other Allowances

Company Contributions to UIF. Medical and Pension Funds

Total

No compensation was payable to key managemenl personnel in terms of IAS 19 as at 30 June.

29 REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS

Mayo<

Speaker

Executive Commlnee Members

Coun("jllors

Other Allowances (Cellular Phones. Housing, Transport. elc)

337005

285427

1569719

9417258

1610566

13219975Total Councillors' Remuneration

For details per Counaltor see Appendix G

In-kind Benefit�

Councilk>fs may uMise official Council transportation when engaged in offICial duties

The Mayor had an offICial office and car.

30 nE�RF.Ch\noN ,ANn ,AWlRTI�AT1{)N

�ocobon. PlOperty, f1l:lnl Ctnd Lqu�11

Amortisation: Intangible Assets

31735281

283054

Total Depreciation and Amortisation 32018334

31 IMPAIRMENT LOSSES

31.1 Impainnent Losses on Fixed Assets

Imp<llirment Losses Recognised:

Property, Plant and Equipment

31.2 Impainnent Losses on Financial Assets

Impairment Losses Recognised:

ReceNables from Exchange Transactions

Recefllab'es from Non..exct\ange Transactions

Minus impairment of VAT Debtors (Not an expense to entity)

Impairment Losses Reversed:

ReceivatMes from Non-exchange Transachons

Totallmpainnent Losses

Impainnent losses had been restated as per Correction of Error Note 38.5 ReclassifICation of Expenditure

32 FINANCE COSTS

Creditors Overdue

F l�

On Provisions (landfill & LSA Awards)

33432

100 056

839006

972496
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315 G60

166 426

1467820

9371844

1 791 701

13113451

29 029 680

151 136

29180816

13845

127394

522993

664 232
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2013

R

2012

R

3J CONTRACTED SERVICES

Internal Audit

Debt Collection

Valuation ServiceS

737904

509947

890658

639097

Total Contracted Services 2138509 639097

3-4 GRANTS .a.�m SUBSIDIES Pft.!!)

Conditional Grants Paid (Etedrffication)

Community & local Economic Development Projects

Free Basic Services

Total Grants and Subsidies

26 315 789

1962524

2825204

31103518

1 983945

1438732

3 "22 676

Community Projects are in respect of community cunural programs and calenng & transport cost of

rnmmllnrty l'1P.v�t wnr1l:� within t� mllnirifl:'hty'� ;VP:\ nf jllrMimon

Free Basic Services are In respect of provldmg baSiC servICe levels to Indigent households

35 GENERAL EXPENSES

Included in General Expenses are the following:

Advertising Fees 620720 573350

Agrari<ln Reform 1 150702 1 103368

Ammunition 280

Annual Report 168000

Audit Fees 3357505 3281834

Bandlbanise : Formalization 200 768

Bank Charges 195172 242501

Batho Pele Programmes 50794 175214

Books & PubficatlOOS 30056 61 711

Br.>ndong & ......, 497731 469258

BufIdtng Control Awarenes.s 46 462 248 000

Bursaries (Internal) 69121 234 230

Bursaries (Scarce Skills) 240000 194 838

Carp,er ExhibitIOn 318269 102674

Catering 519672 610 998

Cleaning Services 704 036 860003

Communication Strategy 172 880 78717

Community Aa�d PI;mmng 150003

Community Radio Suwort 240846 79668

Conference Fees 115792 71 183

Consultant & Professional Fees 2289381 2086253

ConsumatMes & Beverages 42855 29207

Customer Care 48520 57306

Orsaster Management Ptan 96179 92413

Dnvers licence Cards 48338

E.Jednaty and Wa!P.r �.P.S. 710368 697730

E.mployee kelabons Programmes 35170 43713

Employment EqUIty Programmes 149355 49850

Entertainment 152694 85676

EnVironmental Management 178070 262565

EQUipment Rental 501 031 308554

Events & Programs 806 279 1 141253

EX1entlon 3 Mount Ayllff 123395

F_S

"
830605 0000

Fleet Rental SeNlCes 981 /18 46/ 9�O

Food for Waste 1 204587 736267

Forestry Development 36955 139260

Fuet & Od 1 370428 1 276442

Health and Safety 83540

HIV/AIDS 46257 56616

ICT Infrastructure 192341

ICT Licensing (0lJIl<) 159 S2S 318 132
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2013

R

!CT Support

lOP Oul Reodl

Impad Assessmenl

InductIOn Program

Insurance: External

Intergovernmental RelatJOOs (IGR)

Internal Audit Committee

Investment Promotion

Job EvaluatIOn

I..egoI r

Malenal & SIOfes

Membership tees

Outreach Program

Performance Management System

Policy fonnulatlOn & Review

Policy Roll Out Program

Post Boxes

p-

Pound fees

Printing & Stationery

Promotional Material

Public Safety

Ratepayers Incentive

RecruItment Activities

Refuse Bags & Bins

Sccurlly Cools

Sm<:ln Towns Revititisaoon

SMME Development

SMME External

Sports, Ms and Culture

SPU Programs

Strategic Planning

Strategic Support and Ind

�

S�11Ce and llcsveklg

Sundry Expenses

Survey and Plannmg

Tp.w:!phonp.

Tourism

Training - C<K>rps

Training - SMMEs

Tram FrlPmaI

Umforms PruleCbve Clothing

Urban Renewal

Vehide licensing

Ward Committees

Wor1l.man's Compensatton Assurance

Year End Funcoon

207483

103 .. 19

6780

676247

93980

1 237442

75514

145598

1344893

72 931

13137

150436

144816

3640

3500

1 266510

4652

61339

991 907

343218

227288

118158

107 195

394287

3454 700

120264

184453

283415

392 111

690 157

80355

390

294'" 776

899715

2612009

241 920

72258

61 308

679017

264 285

7508

2295500

2055485

131 512

Total General EIpenses 43517 526

The amounts dlSdosed abo\le fof Othef General Expens.es are in respect of costs incurred in the general

management of the municipality and not direct attributable 10 a specifIC service or dass of expense. Inter­

departmental Charges are charged 10 other trading and economic services for support services

rendered

36 GOVERNMENT GRANTS (CONDITIONAL)

The fofIowt'ing OQCraWg�cwere fJOa!lCCd l]y the grants as indica

Municipal Systems Improvement Grant (MSIG)

Financial Management Grant (FMG)

Department of Cooperative Government and Traditional Affairs (COGTA)

Department Education and Training (DEAT)

Extended Public Works Program (EPWP)

2012

R

113163

t83 785

25100

5820

712547

131880

839512

164 773

749281

32444

411644

251 803

3730

27�2

998273

191 575

397631

140000

97008

496000

2761 1041

223086

110728

91 836

309569

547228

608492

817 041

3 711 621

190

294 043

2429403

199792

1099789

255337

267972

1 370423

147986

38249651

872 009 563728

1 612848 1478251

2667 196

274702 1 627570

2739855 436266

8166609 4105815
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2013

R

2012

R

The MSIG is used for capacity building of Counollors, Ward Committee seating aUowance and lmplimenlahon of the MPRA.

The rue is used b�of.le .....tcidI interns,. sWIf •.,' .a.*... iII-.t Ihe .npuM!f1lt'1tt 01 :,,�.

The C<XiTA grant ts ut*sed on "Operation Clean Audit" a National Government initiatJve to mprove operations of local Government.

The DEAl grant is used for environmental impact assessments and project management.

The EPWP grant is utilised for cleaning up operations in the municipal area.

37 CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY

The municipality adopted the fo'lowing Accounhng Standards for the firs! time during the flrlancial year 2012/2013 in order to comply with the basis

01 �t4*'dllOIl 01 aMf Al ........ n ....KB SiaUI th. ��ill Au..t.ullng PuIiL-y 1

37.1 GRAP 104: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The mUnicipality developed an Acoounting Policy to fully comply with GRAP 1� FlOana;lllnstrument.'i Pn;!viousfy the mUnlcipahty uSP.d the

prinaples set out in IAS 39 to account for financial instruments. Management has evaluated the requirements of the Standard and it was found

that the only adjustment to be made is to the classification of the Financial Assets (as illustrated below):

Redassrfcahon of Financial Instruments

Old Classification as Classification per Old Carrying NewCanying

FINANCIAL ASSETS per IAS 39 GRAP 10. Amount Amount

Trade and Other Rea",,,ables from Ext\ange Transactions Loans and Receivables AmortJsed cost 10<$ 967.64 1� 967.64

Trade and Other Receivables from Non-Exhanae TransactIons Loans and ReceIVables Amortised cost 52138238 521 38238

Bank, Cash and Cash Eaulvalents Available for sale Amortised cost � 55973549 J.4 559 73549

37.2 GRAP 21: IMPAIRMENT OF NON-CASH-GENERATING ASSETS

The mUOlClpallty has developed Accounting Policies to furty comply with GRAP 21: Impairment of Non-eash-generarmg Assets. PreVIOUSly the

municipality used the principles set out in lPSAS 21 to accounl for impainnent of Non - cash - generating assets. GRAP 21 is applied prospectively

and there is no need for restatement of prior year figures as the principles in GRAP 21 and IPSAS 21 are similar.

37.3 GRAP 26: IMPAIRMENT OF CASH-GENERATING ASSETS

The municipahty has developed Accounting Policies to fully compty With GRAP 26. Impamnent of Cash�neraMg Assets. Previously the

municipality used the principles set out in 1AS 36 k) attolmt for impairment of Cash - generating assets GRAP 26 is aPPlied prospectrvety and

there is no need tor re!>tatement of prior year figure!> as (he ptincip4es in GRAP 26 and (AS 36 ale �itaf.

37.' GRAP 2.: PRESENTATION OF BUDGET INFORMATION IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The municipalrty has developed Accounting Policies to fully comply With GRAP 24: PresentatlOfl of Budget Information in the Fmanclal

Statements. Previousty the municipality used the principles set out in GRAP 1 to present budget information.GRAP 24 is to be a�ied

prospectively To fuRy comply With the requirements set oul in this Standard. the municipality have included the folk:Jwing budget informaoon:

- Budgel Statement

- Appendix Et: Reconciliation of TabJe A2 Budgeted Financial Performance (revenue and expenditure by standard classification)

- Appendix E2: ReconCIliation of Tabfe A3 Budgeted Financial Performance (revenue and expenditure by municipal vote)

- Appendix EJ. Reconr..il�hon of Tl'Ib'e A4 BudgP.ted Finl'lncial Perlorml'lnce (revP.OI� and eX�Iture)

- Appendix E4 Reconciliation of Table A5 Budgeted Capital EJcpenditure by vote, standard dassificahon and funding

• Appendix E5: Reconciliahon of TabJe A7 Budgeted Cash Flows

Appendix Et and E2 were also presented last year. AppendIX E3.E04 and E5 are presented for the first lime tor the year ending 30 June 2013.

37.5 GRAP 103: HERITAGE ASSETS

The municipality has developed Accounting Polities to fully comply with GRAP t03: Heritage Assets. In the previous financial years presented.

management used GRAP 103 to formulate an Accounting Policy, therefore no retrospective adjustment is required to the Annual Financial

Statements.

The municipality only have the Mayoral Chain as Heritage asset. It was previously part of Property Plant and Equipment and is measured at cost.

The asset was thus transferred from Property Planl and Equipment to Hentage Assets.

38 CORRECTION OF ERROR

38.1 Corrections were made and appropriated to the Accumulated Surplus Account during the

fjnancial years ended 30 Ju,ltt 2012 dud 30 JurN 2011

2012 2011AppropriatIOns are summarised as follows:

Rece;v..bles from EYC"-h�"!)e Trnn'SaCtir:lns

Property, Plant and Equipment

81 612

-15728'69

32533

-607000
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Investment Property

H.. """" As>els
Provisions

Payables from Exchange Transactions

Payables from Non-exchange Transactions

Increase I (Decrease) in Accumulated Surplus Account

38.2 Reclassification of Revenue 2010/11

Property Rates

Rental of Facilities and Equipment

Detail :

Property Rates

Rates raised and the Impairment thereof on Church properties which are exempted

from Assessment Rates in accordance with the Property Rates Act were reversed

as eroneous accruals

Rental of Facilities and Equipment

Account for the rental agreement between the municipality and Africa's Best 350

38.3 Reclassification of Revenue 2011/12

RP.flt.'l! of Fati!;tie� ;lmt Fq:JipmPnf

Detail:

Prooerty Rates

Rates raised and the Impairment thereof on Church properties which are exempted

from Assessment Rates in accordance with the Properly Rates Act were reversed

as eroneous accruals.

Rental of Facilities and Equipment

Account for the rental agreement befwcen the municipality and Africa's Best 350

38.4 Reclassification of Expenditure 2010111

Impairment losses

Detail :

Im[)!unnr.!lJ I os..">P.�

Rates raised and the Impairment tht.."'fC01 on Church properties which are exempled

from Assessment Rates in accordance with the Property Rates Act were reversed

as eroneous accruals.

38.5 Reclassification of Expenditure 2011112

Employee Rooted Cools

Remuneration of Councillors

Depreciation and Amortisation

Impairment Losses

Repairs and Maintenance

Finance Costs

Contracted Services

Grants and Subsidies Paid

General Expcnxs

Government Grants (ConditIOnal)

Detail:

Employee Related Costs

Creditors over accrued at 30 June 2012

CfP.f1/fors paid in fP-"f}P.d of ?0111n not rndurlM in rhp. ?01111? Annllal Finandaf

Page se

2013 2012

R R

15636 300

17719

-134 107

1 252507

-1036722

89041 -574467

AF5 RE5TATED ADJUSTMENT I

7367638 7239343 128295

965203 997736 -32 533

-128295

-128 29�

AFS

32533

32533

ADJUSTMENT I

.81812

RESTATED

80:\ 617

-25 755

-25755

81 812

81 812

AFS RESTATED

9087698

ADJUSTMENT

-1282959215993
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2013

R

Impainnent losses

Rates raised ,Jf1d the Imp<Jim)fNll JlI�">()1 on CJIUfdl propt.'tfie.s 1/1(11.;11 .lEe e).et1fJled

from Asse5i�ment Rates ill a(;(X)rd,IIl(;e with ttle PtOperfy Rates Act were reversed

as eroneous accruals

Repairs and Maintenance

Creditors over accrued at 30 June 2012

Conh<tcle<J Set VK:e!-i

Credit0r3 over Jccrued at 30 June 20 12

Grants and Subsidies Paid

Creditors over accrued at 30 June 2012

Creddors paid in respect of 201 1/12 not included In the 2011/12 Annual Financial Statements

r...:nf;lIOiI E.l'P':flSe$

CIl;:di\ors paid in respect of 2011/12 not included in the 2011/12 Anllual Fin<mcial Statcl1Jents

CreditOrs over accrued at 30 June 2012

Government Grants (Conditional)

Creditors paid in respect of 2011/12 not induded in the 2011/12 Annual Financial Statements

Creditors over accrued at 30 June 2012

2012

R

-25755

-25 755

-84784

-84784

-28089

-28089

-12355

27386

15031

326260

-55184

271 076

24000

-246472

38.6 Reclasification of Statement of Financial Position: 30 June 2011 RESTATED

-222 472

AFS

Receivables from Exchange Transactions

Property, Plant and Equipment

Details:

Receivables from Exchange Transactions

Account for the rental agreement between the municipality and Afrlca's Best 350

628346

200452808

660879

199845 B08

Property Plant and Equipment

Properties sold years ago which registration took place before 1 July 2011

ADJUSTMENT

32533

-607000

32533

32533

-607000

-607000

38.7 Reclasification of Statement of Financial Position: 30 June 2012 ADJUSTMENT

Inventories

Non-Qlflent Assets HeId-For..&!1e

Receivables from Exchange Transactions

Receivables from Non.-exchange Transactions

VAT Receivable

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Operating lease Receivables

Property, Plant and Equipment

IntRngitMP. A")sp.t:s

Investment Property

Heritage Assets

Provisions

Payables from Exchange Transactions

Payables from Non-exchange Transactions

Unspent Conditional Grants and Receipts

Current Portion of Long-term Liabilities

Long ICml UabiWics

Non-current Provisions

AFS RESTATED

451017 451017

75240 75240

104968 104968

5539'6 635728

769944 769944

34559735 34559735

83610 83610

213249505 197521 037

�9"j 1-\4 89"j 144

'4286 000 29922300

17 719

134107

11045615 9793 108

1 036722

1 737435 1 737435

318749 318749

936730 936730

6126599 6126599

250990551 251 079 592

Details:

Receivables from Exchange Transactions

Account for the rental agreement between the municipality and Africa's Best 350
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-15728469

-0

15636300

17 719

134 107

-1252507

1 036722

o

o

89041

81812

81812



2013 2012

R R

-17719

-52950

-21500

-15636300

-15728469

15636300

1tJ tj:Mi 3UO

17719

17 719

134107

134 107

399730

-1 170828

...0481409

-1252507

1 170828

-134107

1 036721

ADJUSTMENT

20509

44 795

-12355

-52 949

ADJUSTMENT

22084

-1575

20509

-22084

66879

44795

-12355

-12355

-52949

-52949

UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Property Plant and Equipment

Refer to note OIl "Change ill Acu.)l.mliny PoIiq.

Creditors over accrued at :;0 June 2012

Properly sold in 2010 for which the registration took place dunng the 2011/12 fmancial year

Undeveloped properties with undetermined used transfeffed to Investment Property

Investment Property

Undeveloped properties with undetermined used transferred to Investment Property

Heritaae Assets

Refer to note on .Change in Accounting Po/icy.

Provisions

The provision for Long Services Awards (short term protion) was previously incorrectly included with Payables

Payables from Exchange T@nsactions

Creditors paid in respect of 2011/12 not included in the 2011/12 Annual Financial Statements

Creditors previously classified in total now devide(} into Exchange and Non-Exchange Payables

Creditors over accrued at 30 June 2012

Payables from Non-exchanqe Transactions

Creditors prevIOUsly dasSlfled In foral now devldPd Into Exchange and Non-Exc!lange Payables

The provision for Long ServICeS Awards (sllort term protion) was previously i"corredfy i"duded with

Payables but must be disclosed as a Provision

38.8 Reclassification of Cash Flow Statement:

Payments

Employee Related Coc;ts

Supplm Paid

Other Payments

Investinq activities

Purrllase of Property, Plant and Fllllipment

Details:

Employee Related Costs

Sundry AJluwCfnces dj� un(Jet SUJIJ��

CredItors over accrued at 30 June 2012

Suppliers Paid

Sundry Allowances disclosed under Suppliers

Creditors over accrued al 30 June 2012

Other Payments

Creditors over accrued at 30 June 2012

Purchase of Property Plant and Equipment

Creditors over accrued at 30 June 2012

39 CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

39.1 Landtill site provision for rehabilitation:

The estimated future cash flows required to settle the obligation for rehabilitation of Umlimvubu Municipality's Iandfill sites has changed due to a

change in the master rates applied in estimating future costs This has resuMed in an increase in the carrying amount of the landfiU site asset and

balance of the provision respectively by R 2 783 235.59.
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2013

R

.c.a CASH GENERATt:D HY OPt:RATJOHS

Surplus I (OefJat) for the Year

Adjustment for:

Correction of Prior Year ErTOfS

Depreciation and AmortISation

Impairment losses on Property, Plant and Equipment

Losses I (Gains) on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Planl and Equipment transferred 10 As.<>els Hf!ld-tor-S;ile

i1cumld L _G

Contnbubon to PI'OYtSX>ns - Current

Contnbution to Provisions - Non<urrent

Contnbution to Impairment Provision

Operating surplus before working capital ch.wyes

5152 14<&

32018334

2584867

152500

(81299)

20177

3862893

6473445

50 183061

Oeaeasel(lncrease) in Inventones

Oecsease/(lncreasel in Non-Current Assets Held-for-5ale

OecreascJ(lncrease} in Rcceiv::1btes from Exchange Tr.I S

OecreaspJ(lnaease) In Recewables from Non-exchange I r.tnsadJOns

Dectease/(Increase) in VAT Receivable

Decrease/(lncrease) in Operating lease Assets

Increasel(Decrease) in Payables from Exchange Transactions

Increase/(Decrease) in Payables from Non-exchange Transactions

IncreaseJ(Decrease) in Condtltonal Grants and Receipts

(31 100)

(152500)

(1 5(5519)

(6 131 �16)

(1959515)

(22904)

3544499

(307984)

21 829596

Cash generated by I (utilised in) Operations 654-4.6 119

41 NON.CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING TRANSACTIONS

The mumcipality did not enter into any Non-cash Investing and Financing Transactions during the

2012/13 financial year.

42 FINANCING FACIUTIES

The muoQpilhty did nol have any Financing FociIibes <tvaibble at aflY lime dUling the two financial

years

43 UTlUSATION OF LONG-TERM UABIUTIES RECONCIUATION

Long-term Liabilities (See Note 18)

Used to finance Property, Plant and EqUipment. at cost

936 730

(936 730)

�h in..,..t.d for Repayment of Long--tenn Uabihttes

Long-term liabilities have been utitised in accordance with the Municipal Finance Management Ad.

Suffic::ienl cash is available to ensure that Long-term Liabilrtles can be repaid on the schecMed

redemption dates

« UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITlESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED

«.1 Unauthorised Expenditure

Reconciliation of Unauthorised Expenditure:

Opening balance

Unauthonsed Expendrture current year

Approved by Council

Unauthonsed Expenditure awaiting condonement.

3523931

(939064)

2584867

2012

R

(918426)

89041

29180816

94 976

21500

75240

(110 794)

134 107

620581

8082593

37269634

(96 740)

(75240)

(1 789658)

�820 �9

6595779

153094

(3571216)

498404

(279147)

48525479

1 255479

(1255479)

Fmance Cost. Finance Leases R100 058 - Provisions R839 006 None. the amount ro, finance leases was budgeted to, unde, Vehtcle Rental (General

Expenses) and the ProVIsions of Long SeMC6s Awards and the RehablMabon of Landfill

Sites, on which there was a change in esbmate as per Note 39. are unknown factors as

fdr dS the budget d"� cOllcemoo It WdS howe�, CV�IW by SdVlngs on � tJu(Jgated

votes. 'Vote as defined b" the MFMA I.
To be condoned by Council- The loss disclosed is mainly in respect of properties bemg

sold years ago for which transfers only took place during the last yea' when It had to be

removed from thP. As.'>P.ts Req.�ffN and I!!xpensed at Its carrying value

Loss on Dis�1 of Property, Plant & Equipment R2 584 867
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2013

R

44.2 Fruitless and Wasteful £Y�nditure

ReconohatlOn of f--rultleSS and Wasteful expendIture:

Opening balance

Fruitless and Wasteful Expenditure current year

Written off by Council

Fruitless and Wasteful Expenditure awaiting condonement

13845

80794

(13 845)

80793

Incident

Penatt ,dto the De rtmentof Trans�- R47 361.07

,nterest on la19 It - Various Cn:ldtOfS - R33432 201 Z. 1?f3 845

Disciplinary Steps' Criminal Proceedings

Debtor raised to be recovered from the responsible official

2012/13 Ex teCO\'ll'tOO from offidats after 30 June 2013.

44.3 Irregular Expenditure

Reconciliation of Irregular Expenditure:

Opening balance

Irregular Expenditure amenl year

Wntten off by Council

Irregular Expenditure awaiting condonemenl

847728

585439

(847728)

585438

2012

R

48772

13845

(48772)

13845

25985204

847728

(25985204!

847728

Incident Disciplinary Steps I Criminal Proceedings

Varlous awards to persons in service of the state R423 645 (2012 - To be reported to Council to be written off

R341 057)

V,IrIOUS awards to ptjni()lIS in service of tl/f1 munic;ipifllty R1B1 793 To be If:porff1d to Gout/cif to be writft:n uff

363422 302046

450000 363422

(363422) (302046!

450000 363422

282956 139545

3353404 3138423

(3079508) (2731 147)

(282955) (263865)

273896 282956

Outstanding Outstanding

Total up to more than

90 days 90 days

2507 405 2 102

2507 405 2102

45 ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT

45. 1 Conrri�,ti(l."!c tea (I.'!!;m;!C('(j 1(1.t:�1 !:flvpmmt>nt. $JU GA

Openrng Odldoce

Council Subscriptions

Amount Paid - current year

Amount Paid - previous years

Balance Unpaid (included in Creditors)

45.2 Audit Fees

Opening &I.ance

Current yectl Audit Fee

Amount Paid - current year

Amount Paid - previous years

Balance Unpaid (included in Creditors)

The balance unpaid represents the audit fee for an interim audit conduded during April and May 2012.

45.3 VAT

The net of VAT input pd)'ab!es and VAT Ot/lpul receivables are shown in Note 6. All VAT relums have

been submitted by the due date throughout the year.

45.4 PAYE, Skjl/s Development Levy and UIF

Opening Balance

Current year Payroll Deductions

Amount Paid - current year

(0)

9593264

(9593264)

(0)Balance Unpaid {in<:luded ifI C�jl

45.5 Pension and Medical Aid Deductions

Opening Balance

Current year Payroll ()tjductions .md Council Conlfibuliun�

Amount Paid - current year

Balance Unpaid (included in Creditors)

7076948

(7076948)

45.6 Councillors BrrP.Rr Consumpr Accounts

The followTng Councillors had arrear accounts outstandrng for more than 90 days as at:

30 June 2013

Mbele N

Total Councillor Arrear Consumer Accounts
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2013 2012

R R

Outstanding Outstanding

3Q Junr. 2012 TOt31 lip ttl mt)fC �han

90 days 90 days

Mbele N 2295 273 2022

Total Councillor Arrear Consumer Accounts 2295 273 2022

45.7 Non�Compliance with Chapter 11 of the Municipal Finance Management Act

No known mat!ers existed al reporbng date

45.8 Deviation from, and ratification of minor breaches of, the Procurement Processes

In tenns of section 36(2) of th� Municipal Supply Chain Management Regulations any deviation from the Supply Chain Managemenl Policy needs

10 be approved J condoned by the Municipal Manager and noted by Council.

The following deviations from the tender stipulations in tenns of the municipality's Supply Chain Management Policy were ratified by the Municipal

Manager and reported to Council:

Department Date Successful Tendcrer Reason Amount

Community Services 2013101110 Truvelo Manufactures (Pty) Lld I1IveoIo MilnufIK.1uf8S (PryJ R 8.04

Lld is thfI sole SupfMler of

l;aiOratOl' m.acrw-s Ih&

dlMalJon was duB to

�(�case�tllS

10 foIow the oIfIaBJ

"""'"'""'""�(......, ID ill ItI SCIJII fOky .16

(l)(a' (v)

2013102/12 Barloworld EqUipment Barlowond Equipm&nt is /tle R 12964
sole S<J(JpIIef of Caro�r

�UIpfTlfHII (nB Rag No FM<

754 Ee) tfIff cfBVlBtIon was

due to fUcepl>an61 case

�It,,�or

,-
In "..,.. t,.". r6anI

--(rtJItK to ULItI $CM po/Ic:)' 36

(1)(8) Iv)

2013102118 Prodiba (Pty) Lld Prodiba (Ply' Lld is tI1fJ s0i9 R 3273
supp/IfNof LCU and Its loner

mao;;Jw.oes /ha d&"'atIon wu

due to ••oepflOfNll case

wt/Mfttl,,�ex

it'rf>n_Nl-

tc> 1c>lbw ffr offnai

�pruc;csst.�

(T9hIr to ULM $CM po/Ic:)' 36

(l)(a, M

2013102125 Bell Equipment 861E�" the soJa R 92 946
suppjer of EW EquiptnarW

(TLB Rev No DBR 050 EC)

the deWll'lOll was due to

e.ceptrorY8I case whM:t tl.ll!l

��...............�
10 foIIuw the oIficiaJ

�P='�

(rehK to ULM SCMpoky Jl5

(1)(a) (v)

2013102127 POW8rhOuse Auto & TOWing �AOdO&T� R 6133
was lha any� COfllPlIIlY

that tows compw;1Iex trudr

ilVd�" OUT dlIClt101Mo, "'"

............. _d..- ...

"�CHsewt-tr, IS

�exmpos$lblfl

10 foIIuw the oHcai

"""'"'""'"" """",,N
(relw to ULM $CM po/Ic:)' J6

(1J(a) (v)

Page 63



UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

2013

R

2012

R

2013103119 Mount Currie Tractors (pty) Ltd The tredO' was bougf'lt from R 3701

.uourw Cume (Pty) Lld and

�pIiJtll�l$lt

p<f!N1TfIdS� for f9p1MfS

Ihe' """"'lion was due to

IU�l;iIse�1I1S

1t1fHiIdQ/ or ofTPO�

to follow the oIfa&I

procurement proceSSttS

(rtlhK to UUtf SCM poM:y 36

(1)(8) (Vi

201� Emoom ,,.. Control Hoomf� R 20 7111
wer!I bought from f:mcom,

but flOW "IS no Jonger

�llble with the cumHll'

s� andnwds to btt

lJP9r8IdtHJ and due to

w8/T8rQes and�01

If¥s mactI.t'le, Emcom IS"

pntfemtd SeNICe prov1der

the dflviatlOfl Wlt.S due la

"�c:B$IO�"15

--�.........
to follow tfIto oIfo6J

proclJfl'lfl"lent process.,

(roler to ULM SCM policy 36

(T){a) (v)

2013105130 Rand Data Fo""s (Pry) Ltd Rand Data (pty,lltd IS ,he R 89Hi

sOllB suppjer that spaciaJises

wIttllra!fjc hne f!lmlJ IS«

,1.f1JI*Irl"""�",,,,,

l»t«J8H. SO". dr.ofeIJDn

was due to ,,�� case

wf1fKeillS�Of

'�SltN9

to follow the offlciaJ

�proceSSM

(fffffW to UUtf se", policy 36

(T)fa) (v)

I 8 OccasIOns occurred dunng the financial year for the procurement goods and seJVfCes amoonbng to R 157627 -
----

Corporate Support Services 2013101107 MargateHo� MaIp_ HtUI ....$ lhe bwest R 252040
at R252 04() 00, the�

was due to fUoeptlOflfli case

�1t1S'�or

'mpo$$Ibl$

to follow the ohIaaI

-"""""'"(refer to ULM SCM policy 36

(1}(aIM

201.vD4115 Peermont Mandazuf This IJ C04Jf'Id strat9glc R 230447

--"II1lltI'lb8t's must be n the

same�ItX IINm buIdIng

and punctuality n� 01

time, so therB is no way_

can acaxnmod8te some

�II'l anott- pkIoe

",_peel A'I one piece and "-

....v_ t ,

IfJatteIore fho �l:IOfl ..-

due to e_cepbonal case

wh9r& " IS Imp(iIdcaJ or

,-
rofolowlM�

proc�processes

(rete-r to UUI $CM policy 315

(lUe, (If'

;.ou,�"" OxI/lftNlf"

"""'"
r_

• "" - "
26 HU

wppMK IhIIt speaHse$ Mfh

file edlg<M.f'1er3 and IhBt B A'I

� database. w
,,,.

""-� .&

"'" '"ewepflonal case whef& " IS

�0(,impos$Ible

"'
IoIow

"" """""
- """""'"(r&Ier to ULM SCM policy 315

(1)(#1) M

I 3 OccaSIons occurred dunng the fmanoal year for the procurement goods and S6Mces amounting to R tr08b84
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2013

R

2012

R

Fmancial Services 201:V02l14 Durcharme ConsUlting pty Ltd Durcharme Consultmg R f 16736

/s a accredited service

,..rMdP.t' ttJiIt /la-<o dR-sIgn

a special tool fOf the

automation of tt1e

monthly reporting to

National Treasury, and

they have been

assisting the

municipality In

deSigning a structured

yore- sY�!f'm whic.t} ...."

In the end 8(50 assists

In the automatIOn /

preparation 01 AFS The

deviation was due to

exceptional case whem

it is impracncal or

imposSJbJe

to follow the offidal

procurement

pr� (rcktto

ULM SCM pojcy 36

(1)(8) (v)

I 1 Occasion occurred dunng the finanoaf year for me procurement goods and services amounting to R 116736

Infnfstructurt:J and Planning 2013105129 Gilbert Geosynthetics Gilbert Geosynthetlcs is R 33413

the sole SUpplier of

Gabions baskets for

ptOtechon of erosion

th« is�... our

database the OOVl8tKHl

was due to exceptional

case where it is

impractical Of

impossibJe

to tollow the offidal

procurement

processes (refer to

ULM SCM policy 36

(l)(a) (v)

2013107/19 Barloworld Caterpillar Bartlwottt Catarpilar is fne R 49470
manutactUl'& 01 Cal TlB IInd

t� TlB IS under wananty

t" dtMatlOfl was Que 10

&�C&PtJOnatca.$lt where illS

i�ractlC8l or impoSSlbJ8

to loa:- the oIfrciaJ

--(,.,." 10 ULM SCM poIcy 36

(1)(1I) (01

I 2 Occasions occurred during the financial year for the procurement goods and servIces amounbng to R 82883

46 CONTRACTUAL COMMITMENTS

46.1 Capital Commitments

The municipality had no capital commitments at year..end.

Commitments in respect of Capital Expenditure:

Approved and Contracted for:­

Land and Buildings

Infrastructure

Community

Reclaimable Inpur Value Added Tax (VAT)

Total Capital Commitments

32947346 11395981

311 556 716595

22052668 8123184

5761 785 1 156695

4821 338 1 399506

32947346 11395981

32947346 11J95981

32947346 11395981

32947346 11395981

This expenditure will be financed from:

Go\lefTlflletJl Gr.mhi

Commitments for the acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment
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2013

R

2012

R

46.1 Lease Commitments

f.lf\ance lease bablhhes and Non�ncell<-tble Opefahng lea� Com"lIllllenl� <tIe dl� In Notes 17 and 18

Non-cancellable Operating lease Commitments are disdosed in Note 17.

46.3 Other Commitments

The municipality has entered into a contract with Ducharme Consuning Servj(;es for the assistance of assit verification. compdation of the Assets

Register. restructunng of Chart of Accounts and the compilahon of Annual Financial Statements for 6 months, which will give rise 10 a total charge

of Rt 289 �2"OO

The munc:ipahty has entemd into a contfad with GIPfJla MwS,J N Am�.tL.n Arnahle tor Security Sertil:es. MI rrere Offices Ior 2 years. which ..

give rise to a charge of R2 020 057.20 of actual project expenditure payable on a monthly basis.

The muOIClpawty has entered mto a contract WIth SlK Security and CleanlOg Services for the provision of security services for Mt. Ayliff Offices for

the next 2 years, whlCtl wIn gIVe rise to an annual charge of Rt 682 567.a.

The municipality has entered into a contract with Vodacom Ply Lld for cellphones for both councillors and employees for two years.

The munlCpallty has entered into a contract with REVCO for the management and col�n at Municipal debts for Ml. f-rere and Mt. Ayliff at

17.1% commission based on collection

The municipality has entered into a contract with Fleet Africa for leasinQ of vehicle on FML aQreement for 5 years reviewed after three years.

which will give rise to a charge of approximately R8 067 005.50

The municipality has entered into a contract with Konica Minolta for leasing of printing and fax machines for 36 months reviewed, which will give rise

to a charge of approximately R1 200000-00

The municipality has enlered mlo a oontrad with Indwe Risk SClVU'S for inswing of Municipal Assets for a pt;l'fiod of two �afS which wiH give rise to

a charge of approximately R1 500000.00

The municipality has entered into a contrad with Price Water House Coopers for Internal Audit Services for a period of three years which will give

rise to a charge of approximately R933 311.00

47 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

.'.1�

FINANCIAL ASSETS:

In accordance with GRAP 104 .13 the Financial Assets of the municipality are classified as follows:

Financial Assets Classification

Receivables from Exchange Transactions

Refuse

at RPCf>N�

Amortised cost

Amnrt'Yr1�

50958

:l1 '47

81235

'3733

Recejyables from No�xchange Transactions

Assessment Rates Debtors

Government Subsidy Claims

Interest on Debtors

Sundry Debtors

Amortised cost

Amortised cost

Amortrsed cost

Amortised oost

556 813

16632

58628

999198

498321

2769

20293

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Col DeposU

Bank Balances

Cash Floats and Advances

Amortised cost

AmortIsed cost

Amonlsed cost

4� 511 022

877

29 365014

5193 So«

877

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financial Assets at Amortised Cost:

Receivables trom Exchange Transactions

RocejViit� fawn r.dkiftge Tlitllsc.djO"�

ReceivJbIes from Noo-cxchange Transactions

Receivables tram Non-exchange Transactions

Receivables tram Non-exchange Transactions

RP.C.P.tVAblp.!'o from Non-9.xr-)lAngp. Tr.:rnsadion!',

Refuse

OCt� Oebkt. �

Assessment Rates Debtors

Sundry Deposits

Interest on Debtors

SlJndry OP.btOffi

50958 81 235

31747 23733

556 813 49B 321

16632 2769

58628 20293

999198

1 713476 740696

��511 022 29365014

5193844

Financial Assets at Fair Value:

� .1tJ <:.Ish [QUiYdlenls

Cash and Cash Equivalents

ColI Depooils

Bank Balances
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Cash and Cash Equivalents Cash Floats and Advances 877 877

49511 900 34559735

Total Financial Assets 51 225376 35300431

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES:

In accordance with GRAP 104.13 the Financial Liabilities of the municipality are classified as follows:

Financial Liabilities Classification

Long etm Li b;Jities

Finance lease liabilities Amortised cost 588079 936730

9894076 7322381

543379 348968

2635598 2055302

84 529 10966

40535 40535

Payables from Exchange Transactions

Trade Creditors

Retentions

Staff Leave Accrued

Other Creditors

Amortised cost

Amortised cost

Amortised cost

Payables trom Non-exchange Transactions

Sundry Deposits Amortised 0051

Bank Overdraft

Bank Overdraft Fair value

Current Portion of Long-term liabilities

Finance Lease liabilities Amortised cost 348650 318749

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL UABllITlES

Financial liabilities at Amortised Cost:

Long-term Liabilities

Payables from Exchange Transactions

Payables from Exchange Transactions

Payables from Exchange Transactions

Payables from Exchange Transactions

Payables from Non-exchange Transactions

Finance Lease Liabilities 588079 936730

Trade Creditors 9894 076 7322381

Retentions 543379 348968

Staff Leave Accrued 2635598 2055302

Other Creditors 84 529 10966

Sundry Deposits 40535 40535

Finance Lease Liabilities 348650 318749

14 134 847 11033631

14134847 11033631

Current Portion of Long-term Liabilities

Total Financial Liabilities

47.2 Fai, Value

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the Fair Value of each class of Financial Instrument for which it is practical te

estimate such value:

Cash and ShorHerm Investments

The carrying amount approximates the Fair Value because of the short maturity of these instruments.

Trade and Other Receivables/Payables

The Fait Value of Trade aM 0 P3yab� is �too ::It the pr�nt v:.'\loo of f1Jtum ca.!;h ftow$_

The management of the municipality is of the opinion that the canying value of Trade and Other Receivables recorded at amortised cost in thl

Annual Financial Statements approximate their fair values. The Fair Value of Trade Receivables were determined after considering the standan

terms and conditions of agreements entered into between the municipality and other parties as well as the the current payment ratio's of thl

municipality's debtors.

Other Financial Assets and Liabilities

The Fair Value of Other Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (exdudlng Derivative Instruments) is determined in accordance with generall

accepted pricing models based on discounted cash flow analysis using prices from observable current market transactions and dealer quotes fo

simllallflstlurnents.

Long-term Liabilities

The Fair Value of Long-term Liabilities was determined after considering the standard terms and conditions of agreements entered into betwee

the municipality and the relevant financing institutions.

Management considers the carrying amounts of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the Annual Financi<

Statements to approximate their Fair Values on 30 June 2013, as a result of the short-term maturity of these assets and liabilities.

No FinallCialln�trumcnts of the municip;l£itity h.:lve been rcckls:>i.flCd during the year.
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Assumptions used in determining Fair Value of Financial Assets and Financial LiabiUties

The l<::tble below analyses financial Instruments �f1ied at fair Value ill the end of the reporting period by the Ie....el of tJir-value hierarctlY as

required by GRAP 104. The different levels are based on the extent to which Quoted prices are used in the calculation of the Fair Value of the

Financial Instruments. The levels have been defined as follows.

Level 1:-

Fair Values are based on quoted marKet prices (unadjusted) in active markets for an identical instrument.

level 2:.

Fair Va&ues ala caluJlated U�lU valuatioll 1l..-duliqUl.:-"S w:;;.cd 011 w:.l.'lvaLMe ili��, ciUu dill;UIy (ie. as �iu;�) 01 ilMJimdly (i o. defiYed from

prICe5). This category indudes instruments valued us�ny quoted malket prices in a<.1ive fTlalkets for similar instruments, Quoted prices for identical

or similar instruments in markets that are considered less than active, or other valuation techniques where all significant inputs are directly or

indirectly observable h"Om market data

Level 3:-

Fair Values are based on valuation techniques using significant unobservable inputs. This category indudes all instruments where the valuation

technique includes inputs not based on observable data and the unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the instrument's valuation. Also,

this category indudes instruments that are valued based on quoted prices for similar instruments where significant unobservable adjustments or

assumptions a,,� ft:Quiled \0 n:fiect difft:rt:lI� Ot:twt:enlht: irlstlUlTlt:lltS.

30 June 2013

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financial Instruments at Fair Value:

Call Deposits

Rank R.1L'lnres and C'-8sh

level 1

R

level 2

R

Level 3

R

Total

R

49511022

877

4951 t 900

49511022

877

49511900Total Financial Assets

Total Financial Instruments 49511900 49511900

30 June 2012

level 1

R

level 2

R

level 3

R

Total

R

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Fin�nciallnstruments at Fair Value:

Call Deposits

Bank Balances and Cash

29365014

5194722

34559735

29365014

5 194722

34559735Total Financial Instruments

47.3 Capital Risk Management

The munK;;ip<llity manDgCS its capital to ensure that the municipc�ty will be <WJc to oontinuc as Cl gcWlg concern whdc d�vcring sustainable

services to consumers through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The municipality's overaQ strategy remains unchanged from 2010.

The capital structure of the municipality consists of debt, which includes Cash and Cash Equivalents and EqUity, comprising Funds, Reserves and

Accumulated Surplus as disclosed in Note 20 and the Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Gearing Ratio

2013 2012

R R

977 264 1 296014

(877) (5 194 722)

976387 (3898708)

250105136 244952992

0.39% .1.59%

The gearing ratio at the year-end was as follows:

Debt

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Net Debt

Equity

Net debt to equity ratio

Debt is defined as long- and Short-term liabilities.

Equity indudes an Funds and Reserves of the municipality, disclosed as Net Assets in the Statement of Financial Performance and Net Debt as

described above.
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47.4 Financial Risk Management Objectives

The Accounting Ot1lcer has overan responsibility tor the est�bhs.hmenl and oversight 01 the municipality's risk management frameworil.. lhe

municipality's risk management policies are established 10 identify and analyse the risks faced by the municipality, to set appropriate risk limits and

controls and to monitor risks and adherence 10 limits

Due to the largely non-trading nature of activities and the way in which they are financed, municipalities are not exposed to the degree of financial

risk faced by business entities. Financial Instruments play a much more limited role in creating or changing risks that would be typical of listed

companies to which the IAS's mainly apply. Generally, Financial Assets and Liabilities are generated by day-to-day operational activities and are

not held to manage the risks facing the municipality in undertaking its activities.

The Department Financictl Services rnonitOfS cmd manages the finand<tl risks lelating to the operations through internal pokdes and pn:x:edures.

These risks inctude interest rate risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. Compliance with policies and procedures is reviewed by the internal auditors on

a continuous basis, and annoally by external auditors. The municipality does not enter into or trade financial instruments for speculative purposes.

Internal audit, responsible for initiating a control framework and monitoring and responding to potential risk, reports periodically to the

municipality's audit committee, an independent body that monitors the effectiveness of the internal audit function.

FUfther QUdlltildlivo�i;jIO itM.Jutk.>d UHuuyhoul U"ICSa Aunual Fmnca Slalemcflts.

47.5 Significant Risks

It is the policy of the municipality to disclose infonnation that enables the user of its Annual Financial Statements to evaluate the nature and extent

of risks arising from Financial Instruments to which the municipality is exposed on the reporting date.

The municipality has exposure to the following risks from its operations in Financial Instruments'

- Credit Risk.;

- liquichty Risk; and

- Market Risk.

Risks and exposures are disclosed as follows'

Market Risk

Market Risk is the lisk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices will affect the municipality's

income or the value of its holdings in Financial Instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market lisk

exposures within acceptable parameters, whi'e optimising the return.

Credit R�k

Credit Risk is the risk of financial loss to the municipality if a customer or counterparty to a Financial Instrument fails to meet its contractual

obligations and arises principally from the municipality's receivables from customers and investment securities.

Liquidity Risk

liquidity Risk is the risk that the municipality will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its Financial liabilities that are

settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The municipality's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will

always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or

risking damage to UItlIFlUII�Y'S Il...wlaliun.

liquidity Risk is managed by ensuring that all assets are reinvested at maturity at competitive interest rates in relation to cash flow requirements.

liabilities are managed by ensuring that all contractual payments are met on a timeous basis and. if required, additional new arrangements are

established at competitive rates to ensure that cash flow requirements are met.

47.6 Market Risk

47.6.1 Foreign Currency Risk Management

The munidpality's activities do not expose it to the financial risks of foreign currency and therefore has no formal policy to hedge volatilities in the

interesl rale market

47.6.2 Interest Rate Risk Management

Interest Rate Risk is defined as the risk that the fair value or future cash flows associated with a financial instrument will fluctuate in amount as a

fesutl {If nlitlkei in�w.J dlC#1\J{$

Potential ("..on('...entffilion� of interest r�te risk r..onsist m�inly of v<lrmble ffite deposit investments, long-term rer..eiv<lbles, r..onsumer debtors, other

debtors, bank and cash balances.

The municipality limits its counterparty exposures from its money market investment operations by only dealing with Absa Bank, First National

Bank, Nedbank and Standard Bank. No investments with a tenure exceeding twelve months are made.
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Consumer Debtors comprise of a large number of ratepayers, dispersed across different industries and geographical areas. Consumer debtors

are presented net of a provision for impairment

In the case of debtors wt"lOSe accounts become in alTedls. i1 is endeavoured to colled such accounts by -levying of penatty chal1JeS�, -demand for

paymenl�, "restriction of services� and. as a lasl resort, -handed o .... er for collection", whichever procedure is applicable in terms of Council's Credit

Control and Debt Collection Policy. Consumer Deposits are increased accordingly.

Long-term Receivables and Other Debtors are individually evaluated annually at Balance Sheet dale for impairment or discounting. A report on

the various categories of debtors is drafted to substantiate such evaluation and subsequent impairment I discounting, where applicable.

The municipality is not exposed to credit interest rate risk as the municipality has no borrowings.

The municipality's exposures to interest rates on Financial Assets and Financial liabilities are detailed in the Credit Risk Management section of

this note.

Interest Rate Sensitivity Analysis

The municipality had no floating rate long-term financial instruments at year-end requiring an Interest Rate Sensitivity Analysis.

47.7 Credit Risk Management

Credit Risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will defaun on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the municipality. The

municipality has a sound credit control and debt collection policy and obtains sufficient collateral, where appropriate, as a means of mitigating the

risk of financial loss from defaults. The municipality uses its own trading records to assess its major aJstomers. The municipality's exposure of its

counterparties are monitored regularly.

Potential concentrations of credit rate risk consist mainly of variable rate deposit investments, long-term receivables, consumer debtors, other

debtors, bank and cash balances.

InvestmentsfBank, Cash and Cash Equivalents

The municipality limits its counterparty exposures from its money market investment operations (financial assets that are neither past due nor

impaired) by only dealing with First National Bank and Standard Bank, No investments with a tenure exceeding twelve months are made

Trade and Other Receivables

Trade and Other Receivables are amounts owed by consumers and are presented net of impairment losses. The municipality has a credit risk

policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis. The municipality is compelled in terms of its constitutional

mandate to provide all its residents with basic minimum services without recourse to an assessment of creditworthiness. Subsequently. the

I1lUIlic:ipaWy has no controC over #le approval of new cusiomef'S who acquire propc.1ic'S Ml the designated munK:.ip.31 area and consequentty incur

debt for rates, water and electricity services rendered to them.

There were no material changes in the exposure to credit risk and its objectives, policies and processes for managing and measuring the risk

during the year under review_ The municipality's maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying value of each financial asset in

the Statement of Financial Position, without taking into account the value of any collateral obtained. The municipality has no significant

concentration of credit risk, with exposure spread over a large number of consumers, and is not concentrated in any particular sector or

geogr::tph�1 ::trp.::t

Payment of accounts of consumer debtors, who are unable to pay, are renegotiated as an ongoing aJstomer relationship in response to an

adverse change in the circumstances of the customer in terms of the Credit Control and Debt Collection Policy.

The maximum credit and interest risk exposure in respect of the relevant financial instruments is as

follows:

Consumer Debtors

Other Debtors

Bank, Cash and Cash Equivalents

Maximum Credit and Interest Risk Exposure

10757075

32940729

49511900

93209704

9251 556

26809213

34 559 735

70620505

Page 70



UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

47 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

47.8 Liquidity Risk Management

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests 'n'ilh the Council, which has built a1 3ppropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of the municipality's short, medium and long-term

funding and liquidity m'Jnagement requiremen�s. The municipality manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves. banking facililiel and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and

actual cash flows and "atching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilil,es. Included in Note 46 is a Iistil1g of additional undra'Ml facilities that the munlc'pahty has at ils disposal to further reduce liquidity

risk (cash).

liquidity and Interest RIsk Tables

The municipality ensures that it has sufficient cash on demand or access la facilities to meet expected operational expenses through the use of cash flow forecasts.

47.9 Other Price Risks

The municipality is not exposed to equity price risks arising from equity investments as the municipality does not trade these investments.

Financial Instruments was restated due to the change in accounting policy from IFRS 7 to GRAP 104
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48 MUtT1-E�PLOYF.R: RF:T'RFM�NT RFNfFIT INfORMATION

An councillors belong 10 the Pension �und for Municip.ll Councillors.

Employees belong to a variety of approved Pension and Provident Funds as desaibed below.

These funds are governed by the Pension Funds Act and indude both defined benefit and defined contribution schemes.

All of these afore-mentioned funds are multi-employer plans and are subject to either a tri-annual. bi-annual or annual actuarial valuation, details

whidl affi rmvidM beklw

Sufficient mformation is not available to use defined benefit accounting for the pension and retirement funds, due to the following reasons:-

(i) The assets of each fund are held in one portfolio and are not notionally allocated 10 each of the participating employers

(ii) One set of financial statements are compiled for each fund and financial statements are not drafted for each participating employer.

(in) The same rate of contribuhon applies to all participating employers and no regard is paid to differences in the membership distribution of the

participating employers.

11 is therefore seen that each fund operates as a single entity and is not divided into sub-funds for each participating employer.

The only obligation of the municipality with resj.ied. to tile letilemenl benefit pktns is to make the specified contributions. Where councillors J

employees leave the plans prior to full vesting of the contributions. the contributions payable by the municipality are reduced by the amount of

forfeited contributions.

The total expense recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance of R2 654 296 (2012: R2 370 553) represents contributions payable to

these plans by the municipality at rates specified in the rules of the plans. These contributions have been expensed.

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION SCHEMES

Municipal Councillors Pension Fund:

The scheme is subject to an annual actuarial valuation. The last statutory valuation was performed as at 30 June 2010.

The statutory valuation performed as at 30 June 2010 revealed that the market value of the fund was R1 446,8 (30 June 2009: R1 223.7) million.

The contribution rate paid by the members (13.75%) and Council (15,00%) is suffICient to fund the benefits accruing from the fund in the future.

MUflif;il:Jdl EllI�'tJVt:t:l» Pt:IIl»ion FlUlu

No details could be provided for the fund and of any valuation performed.

National Fund for Municipal Workers - Provident Fund:

The scheme is subject to a tn-annual actuarial valuation. The last statutory valuation was performed as at 01 July 2008.

The net assets available for benefits were R3 617 (2007: R3 696) million.

The statutory vakJation perfom1ed as at 1 July 2006 revealed that the fund had a deficit of G.3 (1 July 2007. surpkJs R9.5) miClion. with a funding

level of 99,83% (1 Juty 2007: 100.26%). The contribution rate paid by the members (2.00% to 5.00%) and the municipalities (2,00% to 7,00%) is

suffICient to fund the benefits accruing from the fund in the future,

49 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All Related Party Transactions are conducted at arm's length. unless stated otherwise.

49.1 Interest of Re/at� Parties

Councillors and/or management of the municipality have relationships With municipal employees as indICated below:

Family member Department Remuneration Relationship Related Party

CUr Z Ndevu Budget & Treasury 154 408 Cousin B Ndevu

CUr MM Mpepanduku Council 244 707 Daughter S Mpepanduku

Cllr MM Mpepanduku CitIZens Services 75392 Cousin ZR Mpepanduku

CIf" NU UIenzMI,a Pmgnvnmcs =500 Cousin Ll W1enzana

Cllr NN Boyce CitIZens Services 75392 Cousin GN Boyce

Cllr NN Boyce CitIZens Services 75392 Cousin T Soyee

Mr MN Sineke Citizens Services 72 842 Cousin S Sineke

49.2 Services rendered to Related Parties

The JIlunicipality did nollerJdef cmy services dUliflQ the year to <:ill)'l.lfle that C:Hl be W11siderad <:is Ci ,elated Palty.
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0.3 L0M3 gronIed la Il

In terms of the MFMA. the municipality may not grant loans to its Councillors. Management, Staff and Public with effect from 1 Juty 2004. loans.

together with the conditions thereof, granted pr10f to this date are disclosed rn Note N/A to the Annual Financial Statements.

49." Compensation of Related Parties

Compensation of Key Management Personnel and Councillors is set out in Appendix G. Statement of Remunerahon of Managment, to the Annual

Financial Statements.

The muniopahty did not buy goods from any rompanies which can be considered to be Related Parties

50 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

50.1 Guarantees:

50.2 Courl Proce-ed1ngs: S SGS 73& G S22 873

(I) DisPute on tender for Food Programme awarded

An applicatIOn was brought by Mbali Rural Developers in the High Court to prevent Umzimvubu

Municipality trom awardmg the tood programme contract to any other entIty person. Mbalfs application is

academic as Ihe municipality decided not to award the contract The court dismissed the case and Mbali

has to pay the municipalities legal cost of approximately R200 000. This has now turned to a contingent

asset as disdosed in nole 51.

(11) Wrongful A"est

The municipality has been sued for R560 000 by an individual for a wrongful arrest and detention by a

traffic offICer.

(Ill) ULW SJmthemb,/e Kufa

The applicant has unlawfulty occupied and emarcaled and subdivKred land for building the mortuary and

dwellings. No approval for construdion issued. R200 000

VII) Non-payment for worlo; done

The municipality are being sued by Maximum Profit Recovery (Ply) Lld for an amount of R300 000 for a

VAT recovery audIt being done by them and afterwards by another service provider who was paid the

relevant commission .

(v) OUlnlec Electncdy

CNil Claim aglnst the municipality. (R90 000)

(vi) �oww QJtJItdd a'llfdlded

Phiko Sea.mty Services have instrtuted action against the municipalltyfor an amount of R756 005 plus

interest at 15_5% for services renedered plus legal costs. The value of the liability is estimated at about

R906 005

(vii) Sunset Beach TradIng 299CC

The daimant has brought a case against the municipality for cancethng a contract and the municipality is

exposed to the value of the conbad for R900 000.

(VIM) ULM Ratepayers Assooatlon

Letter of demand send 10 the municipality damanding cessation (RtOO 000)

(ix) Mr Khaya Jack-son Mandyoli - Vehicle impound by Traffic Officers

Mr Mandyoli daims against the municipality an amount of R160 000 for damages suffered because of

the impounding of his vhecle by the Municipal Traffic Officers.

(xl Malhemba �rence IJgqwala Occupbon of land

Dispute over property whfch the municipolity oo;:upies. (R I 00 000)

(x) Bongeka Mankayiyal Umzimvubu local Municipality and Phiko Security

litigation matter. (RSO 000)

(xi) Busiswa Novukela

labour law (R120 000)

(,.,;) IIiso Consolling (Pt,) LW

Civil Claim 89inst the municipality. (R90 000)
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(xiii) Tumbu

libgalion matter. (R t 20 000)

(xiv) Ndlobeni ASJ

Lab,,", Law (R80 000)

(xv) Zanamanzi Services (Ply) Lld

Claim for servises rendered at Maluti in 2006 for the amount of R258 731

(xvi) F<'tAA �k..rtl.l�. Jpfff':ry �nkQP.� ""no olhPffi ""nt1 .A.nrtilP MPnYQ

Matlers arrising from the inYSion of land. The eXpo$Ufe to the municipally is ... alued at Rna 000

(xxii) Wage Curve Judgement

In a court case between the South African local Government Association (SAlGA) and the municipal

Trade Unions the labour Court has ruled In favour of the unions and ordered that the wage curve

adjustment imp6emented from 1 July 2010 be adjusted by 8,48%. SALGA applied for leave to appeal

against the judgement. The municipabty will have a liabrhty to the value of approximatety R 1 155 000

should SAlGA not be successful in its appeal

(XXIIi) HCvteWlOO ot contracts. R200 000

51 CONTINGENT ASSETS

The case of Mbali Rural developers against the Municipality was dismissed by the court, and Mbali has to pay the Municipality legal costs

amounting to R200 000,00 as per Norton Rose Anorneys.

52 IN.KIND DONATIONS AND A..CiSISTANCE

The municipahty received a donahon of R6 000 trom Women Investment Portfolio Hokhngs for a local Economic Development event In lue of

pnze money during the year.

53 PRIVATE PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS

The municipality was not a party 10 any Private Public Partnerships during the year under rev)ew.

Sol EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

No t=VeOts hcMrlQ Nkfrtcial irnpications l�irirlQ disdu5we OCCU1'red�to 30 June 2013.

55 COMPARATIVE FIGURES

The comparative figures were reslated as a result of the effect of Changes in Accounting Policies (Note 37) and Prior Period Errors (Note 38).

56 GOING CONCERN ASSESSMENT

".",,,gcmcol oonsldcrod the IoIowing ""'''''' roI.JI;ng 10 Ihe G<ling Coocem:

III the Counol Cidopled the :l013/14 10 :l01�/'6 Hudgel. -ThiS thr�.ye<tr Me(hum ICfm Revenue and bfpendllure f-ramework (MIR!::.!-) to

support the ongoing delivery of municipal services to residents reflected that the Budget was cash-backed over the three-year period.

(ii) The municipality's Budget is subjected to a very rigorous independent assessment process to assess its cash-backing status before it is

ultimately approved by Council.

(i.) Strict daily cash management processes are embedded in the municipalrty's operations to manage and monitOf an actual cash inflows and

cash outflows in terms of the cash-flow forecast supporting the Budge!. The cash management processes is complemented by weekly and

'""""'" . logI..,. ..... 1llc aetuaI ca<h poEiIion. induding Ihc__..-.1__to be__

(N) As the nllIniopabty has the power to � fees, tanffs and charges, this wil result in an ongotog II'lftow of revenue to support the ongomg

delivery of munK;;ipal servtces. Certain key financial ratIOS, such as liquidIty, cosl coverage, debtors' collection rates and aeditors' payment terms

are dosety momlOfed and the necessary corrective actIOns Irlsbtuted.

Taking the aforementIOned into account, management has prepared the Annual Financial Statements on the Going Concern Basis.

The extremely high cost associated WIth the Delivery of Basic Services and Infrastructure needs to communities due 10 the vast dislances

between several settlements coupled with the socio-economic profile (high unemploymenl rate) of Kamiesberg communities resulted in a serious

risk fur Karniesbety MullicipoIity's PJg conceOl.

Unless sustainable job creation is achieved, Umzimvubu Local Municipality will not be able to function as a going concern Without Government

Grants and Subsidies.

In spite of aforementlOOed. management has prepared the Annual Financial Statements on the Going Concern Basis.
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UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

SCHEDULE OF EXTERNAL LOANS AS AT 30 JUNE 2013

Original Inlemst Loan Balance at Received Redeemedl Balance at

Details Loan Redeemable during Written Off

Amount Rate Number 30 June 2012 the Period during Period 30 June 2013

R R R R R

CAPITAL LEASE LIABILITIES

Isuzu K850D LW8 S/Cab FMX 914 EC 187807 Prime 1 21-Jan-16 140012 35627 104385

Isuzu K8250D TEQ S/Cab FMX 923 EC 265351 Prime 2 22-Dec-15 197822 50338 147484

Isuzu KE250D TEQ D/Cab FMX 972 EC 328421 Prime 3 21-Jan-16 244841 62302 182539

Chevrollt Aveo 1.6 L FNH 218 EC 137450 Prime 4 31-Jan-16 104539 25881 78659

Chevrolet Aveo 1.6 L FMX 935 EC 152450 Prime 5 21-Jan-16 113653 28920 84733

Chevrolet AI/eo 1.6 L FMX 936 EC 152450 Prime 6 21-Jan-16 113653 28920 84733

Chevrolll AI/eo 1.6 L FMX 937 EC 152450 Prime 7 21-Jan-16 113653 28920 84733

Chevrolet AI/eo 1.6 L FMX 938 EC 152450 Prime 8 21-Jan-16 113653 28920 84733

Chevrolel Aveo 1.6 L FMX 940 EC 152450 Prime 10 21-Jan-16 113653 28920 84733

TOTAL EXTERNAL LOANS 1 681 279 1255479 - 318749 936730

Vehicle Leases:

Vehicles are leased from Fleetafrica for a period of 5 years with the interest rate linked 10 the prime overdraft rate.

At the expiry of the leases, the municipality do not have the option to (a) extend or assign the lease for a further period, or (b) repurchase the assets with the sales proceeds
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Cos11 Revaluation Attumulilted Depr"I,.".,n / lmt;al"",nt Carrying

Oescrlption OPInIng
Additlonl

Under
Trarlll••• Dlspo."I,

Clollng Opining
Tran,I.-, Di'POIII,

Ckll'ng

S,I,nel Conl1ruetlon ',llnee
Addition,

8"II"el8allnel Value

,
R

,

R R R R R R R R R R

Land I"d Buildings

L.".

Land o.vlOOped 566 615 666 615 666 615

Lafld U"Ideveloped , 038 000 -I (n, 500) (2 &45 900) 4339600 4339600

BUHdtnp.

Ofh::e B JiIdlngs 21851 5704 1570411 04 890 0470 - 12899 0455 3 3043 043 1 115107 4 �58 150 28441306

Rellde'"-;e, 26256115 - 2625605 2625605

Mobile etrlCes 385 183 " 500 427663 199 12(' 82483 �816004 146 059

Lefld e1':l Buildings U 274 737 1tt 111 • 112 690.03 152 5001 (2545 lOO 40 lse 131 :I 542 183 1 117 510 4 "31 753 36211115

Infrutl"..eture

R�s e/'ld Transport

BriOge•• Vehicle Concrete 1919260 1 "19260 185 13. 36358 :23496 1695765

Bus/TIllI Terminals 152952 152952 71 0122 10189 81 612 71 3040

Pef .. ing '.leters 185000 185 ooa '78 87' 18-4 122

Peoestr.n FootPaths -

Roads - Asphalt 2e203871 01458 710 21l 653 977 �9 316 558 2837364 863907 3 P01 270 55815281

Roeds • Grevel SlI1'a<:e '82 197693 8094 178 62'4.'18 12234632 2')8740980 '049667 tile 23092398 172 '1'50 024 35980951

Roeds • Relaining Wall, , 58' -I ' 581 , 3" H' 1491 2089

Stfeet L';Jhlng , 729385 I 729385 1 1804

""
I 728202

Slflelf'lllme Sigf'll 0426007 426007 10838 10638 4'5369

Tra1ic 5�ns 39961 39967 2831' , 09' 32313 7654

sa",tatICn

Landfll Slle • Struct""e 3 7104 776 2 783 236 8 558 012 7330JI! 188810 '21 644 5636 361

Landtll !Site. WeIQhtmdge 294 926 294 1128 294 926

Tra'lllf•.- SlatiOn 1 109 se1 I 109 887 1 109 881

Sarllallcn. Concrele B,ns 23220 23220 2 111 ... , 6752 16468

Secunty Measures

Fencing I PeruTleler Pfotection 3 165 113 3165 113 I 618 571! 272 873 • �91 248 1 273866

Sewe,.ga

Sewer FlA'lflC8tlOn Wor'" 825096 625098 1369 1369 623721

Wa:er

Wa'er BOJreholes - MecheIllCal 57014 57014 7Illl 3798 11417 045591

Wa�er e"reholet. Structure 100 000 '00 000 80 21' 19781 '00 000

Wa�er T8n1l:' 7805 7805 838 1 114 1752 6052

Infreslnr.ture 217845252 12113517 12078000 42617 194 tu 454 713 165033371 24513 701 171147017 104107676

Comml.lnlty A...tt

�fN�eI Fldrtles

Par .. ' 3813583 31513583 J 813 583

Sport, Faolltles

Indoor Spans FltCJIIlIel 73368 73 388 ..,. 2 i33 11 739 61629

Outck>or Spans F IIClkhet , 960 086

: I
' 960086 465 tlJII 158299 e23938 3lJ6128

Basketbel Courts 2604 478 284 418 317411 10572 042318 222 160

APPENDIX B

UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ANALYSIS OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AS AT 30 JUNE 2013
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FencIng I Perimtller Prot&Cllon

Otter F8crlttreS

Ca.e Camers

Cemel....s

Comnll,Tlrty Cenlers

Fel'lCllg I Permeter Prot&Coon

Yarket.

Nl.I'se"a.

Pub�e C�eniences and Battvoom.

POl.fld

Comm,,rllly Assets

L••••d A...t.

le..ed \\olor Vehicles

le••ed Asset.

Oth.r A ...t.

Compl.'fe' EqUIpment

Computtlr Hardware (Including Operat'rtg Systems)

Compul.r Network'

Eme�'1CY EqUIpment

Emefge"oCy J Rescue EqUIpment

Fire Figl"itirIQ EqUIPment

Fum,tu,.. and F,tnflf}s

Domest': I Hostel Fl.I'nlture

Otter FLmiture and FltlflQs

Alf ConditIOner, (Indllllau&l)

Domn': EqUlPmenl

Kltche" Appbncel

Decor.�ve Snege

T,anspc1 Assets

Bakkilll (lDV'1

Busses

Motor ClIrl

Tractor.

Trailers "ftd Accessories

Truck.

Off,C/I EQu,pm�t

Ot1'ce Equipment J Machine.

photogrephic Equipment

PfarJt,NJ Eqlftpmenl

Comprassors, Generators aftd All ed EqUipment

Contaiflel • Storage

Fire Arrs

Gardenlrlg EqUIPment

Radio E�uipment

Road COflItruetlOf1alld Malntenence Equlpmenl

Secunty Equipment J System. I M.�r all

Tents, Flags end Attello,.e.

Worhhop EqUipment

Worhhop Tool.

Otter P"nl and EqLipment

186028 186028 5582' 18 !l87 74416 111611

42720401 42720401 14965872 1 707693 US 1!73 665 26046736

230572 1536 329 1 766901 21701 9217 35918 1 729983

26 &40 052 2 S80 054 3010980 1317581 33 S46 667 8 176452 1 106 518 8 ;:82 970 24265697

58015 58015 485(11' 3342 51907 61 ..

3036 581 3036581 3036 581

1861 484 539 ... """ J7 J7 486 362

300 697 ,5< 500 455 191 114231 12011 '26310 328867

516593 516593 1136 1136 517 457

14433818 3255007 11682012 1317 561 1KI1U217 23194 ut 3030405 2t US 354 63162123

'551279 1681219 509Uil 338012 845822 835456

111127' 1 611 27' 509711 336072 145122 135458

I

2584818 583664 I 3 168482 1 392 C2C 675460 2 C67 480 1 101002

19416

730761
92492 14 &11 4831 19416 13076

23396 1 �56 1556 2184023396

39000 -, 3.000 W 9143 10491 28509

133195 18695 151690 51 752 14486 66237 85652

2682053 1058111 2181810 1131 Sg' 522327 27.60024 527846

119447 119441 165701 1244 .72949 6498

" ... "086 1. ]4' 5014 19356 5730

26197 8 150 ]4347 1512' 5131 21455 12692

3SO 600 350600 283g' SO 041 78440 212 160

445210 : I 445270 240 &3' 60'30 no 664 124606

316216 316216 17011g 58 892 n7111 86505

510416 563890 , "'" 366 1864SP 171000 :'-51489 736877

179366 119386 21503 21503 157862

150200 150 200 12 461 21025 99 493 50 107

� 056207 1 056 201 459298 190 037 F49335 406 872

148981 14920 163907 77 48(1 30222 "07708 58 199

190 111 • SO. 200 226 984Sl' 65815 "64331 35894

3<60. 3"'''''
,.. ,.. 34 010

634535 634 535 254 31C 126838 �81 201 253326

12419 12419 10 g4f 1413 12419

132013 24.295 376308 6630' 49109 '16011 260 292

29962 18238 48200 224g7 7102 30199 " 000
113985 113 i85 1623 1623 112362

'" 26'1
168262 13 914 13914 154 348

26100 26100

" "
26043

31. SO, I 319506 194' , ... 311559

931914 110421 1 048 342 1518111 111 689 929570 116771

468293 99162 568 055 236 S53 119185 356038 212011
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Speoa/ls«1 Vehicles

Tippers 3C5072 305072 164 799 54884 21& 694 85389

Wajle DIsposal Trucks 1 ,C9699 I '\09699 37 165 162756 HI; 921 1 609 178

Other Asse1s 13117792 2735683 1512.3475 6277 327 2657505 8934 832 6988843

Tot.1 PPE 342 222 737 18304118 32142702 43783115 2545900 433 'C6 732 189257568 31 735281 220 9!U 849 212913 813

COil f R,vlllu.tlon Accumul.tad O.prKlatlcl1/lmplirment Carrying

O..cription Op.nl,.,g
Additions

Und,r
Trlnsten Dlsposals

Cb'lng Opening
Additions Trlnst.n Dlsposals

Closing

eall"C:1 C-:ln.truction B.I.,c. Bllanc. B .. I.,I-:. Valu.

" " " " " • "
R R R R R

Investment Properties

IP larK! 29 \/22 300 29122300 29922300

Investment Properties 29 i22 300 21 322 300 29922300

UMZlMvuau LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ANALYSIS OF INVESTM;:NT PROPERTIES AS AT ]0 JUNE 2013

Cost I R.valuation Accumullled o.preclaticr J Impairment Carrying

Delcrlption Op.nlng
Additions

Und.r
Tr.nsr.r. DIsposels

Cb.ing Op.nlnll
Additions Trlnlf,r, Disposals

Clo,lng

B,lilne. CCinstrucllon alll,ee BoILine. BoIlane. V.. lu.

R R R R R

"
R R R R R R

Inl,nllibl. ASilts

We,site 86400 66400 86400

Computer f::oftware 1 3il1 978 384 951 1 176929 583234 283054 8&& 268 910641

Intangible Assets 1 311 978 384951 86400 1 363329 583234 283054 881288 997041

UMZlMVVBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ANALYSIS OF INTANGIBLE ASSETS AS AT 30 JL,:NE 2013

Cost I R.vlluoltloo Accumullted D.pr.cllticn J Imp.inn.ol Clrrylnll

De.crlptlon Openl"lI
Additions

Under
Transf.r, Disposal.

CI'ulng Opening
Addition. Trln.r.,. Disposal,

CJo.1nll

Ballnu Conltructlon B.II"ce Salance B.lilJ'letl Valul

R

"
R R R • R R R R R R

Heritage AlJSots

Jewellery {7719 17 719 17 719

Heritage Assets 17719 17 719 17719

Totll ASllt Regl.ter 373554 734 18689069 32229102 43 78J 075 2545900 4SS 710 080 189840802 32018334 221 85' 136 243850944

UMZJMVU�U LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ANALYSIS OF HERI-AGE ASSETS AS AT 30 JUNE 2013



Cost I Revalu.atlon Accurnulat.d Deoreclatlon Ilmpai,mtrt

Oescrlptlon Opening
Additions

Under
Transfers Disposals

Clo.lng OpenIng
Additions

Cloal"g Carrying

Balanc. Cor.tructlon Sallf'lce Balance Bal"n,:e Value

R R R R R
,

R R R R

Executive and Council 1 152 155 910058 - :2 Oe2 213 745408 348885 1 :li4 293 967920

Finance and Administrtlton 7628215 788 225 86400 8502 901 4 148841 1491249 5 !4.0 091 2862811

Planning and Develo:lf"'\ent 847154 856 907 3 103424 4 S:J7 485 310741 168625 479366 4328119

Community and Social SeNices 74362113 2615608 2935190 79 i12 911 2S 662 075 3354550 29 'J'6 625 $0896286

Public Safely 2137315 1 239670 684 878 4061863 644 839 456784 1 1�1 622 2960241

Waste Management 5 584 475 3733 020 1404813 10722 307 770200 414363 1 1!4 563 9537744

Roads and Transport 281843245 8545580 24 166 898 43783075 (25459CO) 355 7a2 899 157558699 25783877 18334.2576 1i2 450 323

Total 373554734 18689069 31381602 43783076 (2645900 466812580 189840802 32 C1B 334 221 an 136 244 003 444

APPENDIX C

UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

SEGMENTAL ANALYSIS OF CAPITAL ASSETS AS AT 30 JUNE 2013
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APPENDIX D

UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

2012 2012 2012 2013 2013 2013

Actu.1 Actual Surplusl Description Actual Actual Surplusl

Revenue Expenditure (Deficit) Revenue Expenditure (Deficit)

R R R R R R

150000 26731 838 (26581 838) Executive and Council 150000 28622485 (28472 485)

107453461 64972 965 42490495 Finance and Administration 127277 491 79 178051 48099440

21 025309 26328509 (5 303 200) Plannhg and Development 54371 859 51 987 167 2384691

1 040838 2838369 (1 797 530) ComrT'unity and Social Services (1 310322) 2544672 (3854994)

3983910 7788378 (3804468) Public Safety 4135735 9607138 (5471 402)

2006613 7839457 (5 832 845) Waste Management 2661 831 10194938 (7 533 107)

135670131 136499517 (829 385) Total 187286594 182134450 5152144
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2012,13 2011/12

De.cription
Orl"lnal Budget Final Shining Fin,1 Actual Unlluthorised AclualOutcome Actual OUlcome Restated

Tot,1 "'dJullnHtntl ., Vir�menl Variance 011 % of If ¥. of AUdited

Bue',,'t Adiu,tments Budo�t Funds Budoet Outcome Ell.,enditure Final Budoet Oriolnll Budget OUlcome

" " "
R R R R R R

" • R

REVENUE.STANDARD

Gowrnance end Adminiltration:

Execulive and Council 650 000 650000 (150000) soe 000 150000 . (350 OOC) 30.00 0.00 150000

Budget arod Treasury Office 134 5ea 566 7169581 ''''1759147 3 689 400 145 "'4� 5047 127033675 (18414872) 87.34 9"'.39 10718424'"

Corporate 3ervices 357302 0 357302 357302 243616 (113"'M) 66.24 66.2'" 279217

Communl�y and Public Safely:

Community and Social Service. 110863 (23650) 67213 67213 (1310322) . (1 397 53�) 0.00 0.00 1 040 836

Public Sa'ety 4 185214 (462681) 3722593 3722593 4135735 413142 111.10 98.82 3983910

Economic and Environmental Services:

Planning a'ld Delleliopment 52160 2276209 2328369 0 2 321' 369 391 655 (19367'5) 16.82 750.87 2033300

Road Transport 67 2e3 836 9876497 77172333 (2834000) 74 33e 333 53980204 (2035812;) 72.81 80.22 18992009

Trading S",....lce.:

Waste Ma1agement 1 '15842 0 1 015 842 1 01�8042 2661631 1 645 98� 262.03 262.03 2006613

Total ReY1'nue • Standard 207 Se4 842 19467957 227092799 705400 227 711f! 199 187286594 40511605 82.22 90.21 135670131

EXPENDI-URE. STANDARD

Governllrtt:e and Admini,tratlon:

Executive end Council 28 SS5 039 689661 293504 700 535632 29 69C 332 28622465 (1 267847) 95.76 99.85 26731 838

Budget arod Treasury Office 48 Sa2 778 20525256 69208034 7538 140 76 74� 17'" 64820547 (11 925627) 84.46 133.15 51 631 915

Corporate 3ervices 13 eC8175 99737 13907912 340522 14 2"'f! 434 14357504 109 07: 100.77 103.98 13341050

Communrty and Public Safety:

Community aod Social S€rvices 95157559 287417 9874976 49617 9 9�4. 593 9454 170 (470423) 95.26 98.61 8607401

Public Sa'ety 12103513 (255726) 11847788 (250 000) 11 597 788 9607 138 (1 990 65C; 82.84 79.37 7788378

Economic and EnvIronmental Seme":

Planning .1d Develiopmenl 6 �14 197 331 446 6945643 (400 000) 6 54! 643 56878049 (657794) 69.95 69.02 7432852

Road Tta'1sport 41 �'!l1160 1446819 "'3 107 979 (449) 43107530 39 189620 (3917 7'0) 90.91 94.07 13126625

Trading S.,....ic.. :

Waste Mtnagement 11231673 (1 105016) 10 126657 150001 10 27e 658 10194938 (81720) 99.20 90.77 7839457

Total Expenditure. Standard 172 354 095 22019595 194 373 690 79630462 2023)7152 182 134450 20202 102 90.02 105.67 136499517

Surplus/I Deficit) for the year 35 250 748 2531 638 32719109 7258062 254'1 047 5152144 20308904 20.24 14.62 8293115

APPENDIX E(l)

UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

RECONCILIATION OF BUDGETED FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE BY STANDARD CLASSIFICATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013
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APPENDIX E(2)

UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

RECONCILIATION OF BUDGETED FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE BY MUNICIPAL VOTE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

2011J� 3 2011112

Orlgln,l Budget FI�1 Shifting Final Actua' Unlulhotlud Actual Outcome Actual 0 utcome RI.tlled
O..crlpUol'I

Tot.1 Ad.l ... stmlnts 01 Viremlnl Variance •• % 01 I' '" of Audited

Budget Adjustments :Sudqlt Funds Bl.Ioau Oulcome I!JIIPlndltur. Finel Budoet [)rtaln,1 Budoet Outcome

R R R R R R R R R R • R

REVENUE BY VOTE

Vote'. E.-eeullve and COL.lI'lClI 650000 650 000 (150 000) 5CO 000 150 000 (35000cl 30.00 0.00 150 000

Vole 2- Bud;lfll and Tre.aury 13<4 5llQ 566 7 169581 141759 '.H 3689400 '<45."85<17 127033675 (1a4'4anl 87.3-4 94.39 107184 2....

Vole 3- Community an:! Soci. Services 53"879 (486 331) .. 825 648 .. 125 848 5 4a1 244 661 59!! 113.71 103.30 7031 361

Vot.4. Corporate Servlc•• 3�1 302 0 357302 357302 2"3818 (113 ..ee) 68.24 68.2" 279217

Vole 5- Local Economic Development �2160 2278209 2328369 0 2 3211369 391 655 (1 936 7��1 16.62 750.87 2033300

Vote 8. In'ra'lructure and Pinning 67293836 9878.97 77 172333 (2834 000) H 338 333 53980 204 (20358 Uil 72.61 60.22 18992009

Tot.l Rewnue by Vote 207 �642 19487957 n7 092 7ee 705.wo 227 'iB 199 187286594 4051160� 82.22 90.21 135870131

EXPENDITURE BY VOTE

Vole 1- ElCecullve and Covncll 35605470 957078 36 562 546 576333 37138881 35531983 1'60689/1) 95.67 99.79 32 SOO 870

VO'e 2. Bud"et and Tre••uIY 48682778 20525256 69208034 7536 1.0 7814.8174 6.820547 (11925827) 8<',46 133.15 51 631 915

Vo'e 3 - Community and SocJIII Service, 25 ;P2 314 (1340741) 24641573 (91083) 24550 490 22346747 (2203743) 91.02 66.01 16466204

Vo'e 4. Corporate Servic•• 1380.175 99 737 13907912 340522 14248434 14357504 109070 100.77 103.98 13341050

Vo,e 5. Local Economic Developmen' 661. HI7 331 446 6945643 (400 000) 8545643 58878"'9 (657794) 89,95 89.02 7432852

Vo'e6. Inlr8structure 8n� �18nning 41 eel 160 1446819 43107979 (449) 43 107 S30 39189820 (3917 710) 90.91 94.07 13126625

Total E.pendilu� by VOIl 172 354 095 22 019 595 194373690 7963462 202 JJ7 152 182134 450 20202702 90,02 105.67 136 499 517

Surplus/(Defielt) for the yelf 35 260 7... 2631 63. 32711 10i 7258082 2$ 4" 047 5152144 203011 iD'" 20.24 1"'.62 82931$
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APPENDIX E(3)

UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

RECONCILIATION OF 9UDGETED FINANCiAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

2012113 2011112

Original Budget f111"11 Shifting Final Actual Unauthorised Actu.I Outcome Actual Outcome Flestated
OucrlpUon

Tolal Adjultm.nts ., Vi�m.nt Varianc. n%of I' '" of Audlt�

Budget AdJultmenls Butloet Fund. Budo&t Outcome ElIPlndilurl Final Budoet Oriolna' 8UOQ8. Outcome

R R R R R R R R R R • R

Revenue l:'y Source

Property RI'es 84320C') 11 432 000 843,000 10 756 OB7 2324081 127.56 127.56 9088715

Property ROII'es • Penalties & Collection C,arges -
0.00 0.00

Service Ch.'ges • Eleclncity 0.00 0.00

Service Ch."ges - Water 0.00 0.00

Service Ch."ges • Sanitation 0.00 0.00

SelVice Ch."ges • Refuse 1 000 QC,) 1 000000 1 OOO:WO 2116831 '116831 211.68 211.68 2006 595

Service Ch.-ges • Dtner - 0.00 0.00

Rental of Fa::ilities and Equipment 1 143 6!;'3 55460 1 199116 1 199116 1 533764 334 64! 127.91 134.11 885430

Interest Ea-ned • Ex1ernall'lvestments 37299g. (3517 341) 212653 3689000 3901 653 2250781 (1 650812) 57.69 60.34 2127973

Interest Ea""f1ed • Outstanding Debtors 270 • 3'3 485304 735442 735 442 1 138910 - .03461! 15-'.86 421.60 427813

Dividends R�ceived 0.00 0.00

Fines 86361!1 (483661) 400 000 400 000 438 192 38192 109.55 50.74 776265

licences al':i Permits 22085�) (6660) 2201 893 2201 893 2110477 (9141t!) 95,85 95.56 2161 159

Age1C)' Se"Vices 9432C') 943200 �J 200 1 295379 352 17� 137.34 137.34 1072014

Translers Recognised. Operational 1747260:1 19460844 194208644 (2984000) 191224844 163 e75 404 (27 349 44�) 85.70 93.79 115038434

Other Reverue 13885�C' 3479431 17 364 531 17 364 531 1 764 770 (15599761) 10.16 , 2.71 2083734

Gains on D Iposal 01 PPE 40052') (5400) 395120 400 395520 (39552C) 0.00 0.00

Total ReWl'ue (excluding Capital Tr.r,'erl & Con 207604842 19487957 227092799 705400 22779':1 199 167280594 (40 517 60� 82,21 90.21 135670131

Expenditure

Employee Related Costs 60240713 (576005) 5l:1 664 714 (16061092) 43603 e22 39573154 - (40304BIl) 90.76 65.69 33939533

Remuneral>OI't 01 Councillors 14322872 1432£ e72 13219975 (1 102897) 92.30 0.00 13 113 451

Debt lmpair-nenl 20000::') 1 000000 3000000 7000000 10 000 �OO 6473445 - (352655!!) 6L.73 323.61 7637019

Depreciatior and Assellmpalrment 286740::0 10326000 3Q 000 000 39000000 32 C16 334 (6981 8B!!) 82.10 111.66 29 275 192

Finance Ctlerges 1791'3 2922 20840 (180) 20680 672496 951 636 951 83!! 4701.14 �427.48 664 232

Other Male"als 2 519 415. (36502) 2482962 194730 2677 692 2 �66 019 (31161J) 88.36 93.91 5430692

Contracted Services 22000:"J 671 500 :2 871 500 (30609) 2840691 2 138 509 (70238:l) 75.28 97.20 639097

Transfers .I'd Grants 336000:'J 1300 000 34900 000 34 900 000 31 103518 (3196482) 89.12 92.51 3422676

Other EKperdlture 431019 •• 9331 680 S:l 433 614 2531741 54 911 .15 51 E84 135 (328728C) 9L.02 1'9.91 42355465

Loss on DiJ:losal of PPE 2584 867 2584867 2584 867 0.00 0.00 21500

Total Ell�rditur. 172 354 0�3 22019595 H4 313 690 1963462 202331152 182134 450 3536103 2020270L! 90.02 105.67 136 499 517

Surplusl(O.flcit) 35250743 (2531 638) 34 119 109 (7258062) 25481 047 5146144 (3536703) (20314904) 20,21 1460 (829385)

Transfers Recognised. Capital 0.00 0.00

Conlribuled Anets 6000 6000 6000 0,00 0.00

Surplul1lO,rlcltlaft.r Capital Tranl',r, and 35250743 (2531 638) 31719109 (1258062) 25461 047 5152144 \3 530 703) (20308904) 20,24 14.62 (829385)

SurplUlllOeflcll1 'or ttle Year 35250741 2531 838 n 119109 1256082 25481041 5152144 t3 530 103 20 308904 20.24 14.62 829385
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APPENDIX E(4)

UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

RECONCILIATION OF BUDGETEO CAPITAL EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

2012 13 2011112

Delcrlption
Origln .. 1 Budget Final Shifting Fin,,1 Actual U.,.uthorllttd Actuill0ulcome Actual C'utcome Rnlated

Tol.1 J.djulllments 01 Virement Vuianc. 1'"Ii of II VI of Audlled

8uda.t Adjustment. Budget Fundi BU3C.t Outcome Expenditure Final Budoet OrigInal Bud(Jet Cutcom.

R R R R R R R R R R R R

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE. VOTE

Multi.year 'Expenditure

Vole 1 • Executive & Council 195230 612770 808000 808000 910058 102058 102058 t 12.63 466.15 44666

Vote 2. Budget & Treasury ;35776 (15776) 920000 920000 62998 (857002) 6.85 6.73 402829

Vote 3 - Co'porale Services 1 "8303 (346287) 772016 112016 725227 (4678(1) 93.94 64.85

Vote 4 - local Economic Development 6 O�2 700 (31776) 6020924 6020924 J 960 331 (2 060 Sg3j 65.78 6543 437817

Vote 5 -Infr'lstructure & PI;Jnniog 85 7e'5 786 (23930857) 62824929 62824929 34585900 (2823902i) 55.05 39.81 36425038

Vote 6 - Cirz&n & Community Servicel 31620 31620 31620 4014410 3982650 39828SC 12695.98 1� 695.98 5171 272

Vote 1 - W.sle Management 1031620 600000 1 631 620 1 631 620 4027946 2396326 239632e 246.81 390.45

Vote 8 - Public Safery 1 "'0000 300000 1110000 1710000 1 924548 214548 214548 112.55 136.49

Total C.p�hl Expenditure. Mulll-yur fl7 5:!1 035 22 8t1 926 14119109 ., 74719109 50211478 6695782 24507631 6i.20 51.48 42481 622

Total Cap'hl Expenditure. Vote 97 '�1 035 221111926 14 719 109 74711109 502114711 6 695 782 24507631 67.20 51.48 42481 622

CAPITAL !.(PENDITURE. STANDARD ,

Governanc't end Admlni,tration:

Executive and council 1;5230 612770 808000 80ll 000 910058 102058 t0205! 112.63 486.15 44666

Budge: �nd treasury omce 2:5776 (15777) 919999 9111 geg 62998 (857001) 6.85 6.73 402829

Corpor.te services 1 1'8303 (346286) 772017 112017 725227 (46790) 93.94 64.85

Community and Public Salety:

CommUr'lity and ,ocial services 31620 31620

: I
31620 4014470 3982850 3982 B5C 12695.98 1;: 695.98 5171 272

Public nfety 14'0000 300000 1710000 1710000 1 924548 214 548 214548 112.55 136.49

Economic .nd Environmental Servlc .. : _IPlannil'� and developmenl 6 0e'2 700 (31776) 6020924 6020924 3960 331 (2060593l 65.78 65,43 437817

Road lranaport ee 7e'5 786 (23930857) 62824929 -I 62824929 34585900 (28239029) 55.05 39,87 36425038

Trading S.-..icn:

: I
Waste W�ler management 4027946 4027946 402794e

Waste r'1anagemenl 1 031 620 '00 000 1631620 1631620 '1 631 620) (1 631 620) 0.00 0.00

Total Cep:hl Expenditure. Standard 97 5)1 035 22811926 14719109 7411' 109 50211478 8695782 245071131 67.20 51.411 42 481622

FUNDED 8(:

National Govemmenl 97531 035 /22811926\ 74719109 147'; 109 50211476 124507631 87,20 51.48 42481 622

Transfers R.cogni5ed • Cepital 97531 035 (22811 926) 74719109 7471; 109 50211478 (24507831) 87.20 51.48 42481622

Total Ceplt .. 1 Funding 97531035 22811926 74719109 74711109 50211478 24507831 67.20 51.48 42481 622

0 (Ol

Page 84



2012/13 2011112

Original Budget Final Final Actual Variance Actull Outcome Actual Outcome Audited
Delcription

Total Adjustments I. 'A, of as % 0'
Budaet Adiustments BUdge' Budqtt Outcome Fin.1 Budget Original BUdget Outcome

R R R R R R R R R

CASH FLOW FROM OPER,lTlNG ,lCTIVITIES

Re-:eipts

Ra'.epayers and Other 9432000 - 9432000 9434: 000 11615324 2 183324 123.15 123.15 32867896

G:i'y'ernment . Operating 109767000 1634797 111401797 1114'J1797 166028424 54626627 149.04 151.26 96741954

G:i'y'emment . Capital 67795000 - 67795000 67 ne: 000 19676576 (48 118424) 29.02 29.02 18005133

Interest 3729994 - 3729994 3 72G 994 2367222 (1 362772) 6346 53.46 2555785

Payments

Suppliers and Employees (73 207 890; 1 300 000 (71907890) (71 917 890) (102 165414) (30257524) 0.00 0.00 (97558381)

Fil"ance Charges (17916) - (17918) (17 918) (972 496) (954578) 0.00 0.00 (664232)

Tr.nsfers and Grants 133600000J (1 300000) (34900000) (34 9:C 000) 131 103518) 3796482 0.00 0.00 (3422676)

NET CASH FROM IIUSED) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 83898185 1634797 85532983 85 532 983 65446118 20086865 7652 78.01 48525479

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Reo:eipts

Proceeds on Disposal of PPE 105400 (5000) 100400 100400 36274 (64126) 36.13 3'.42 -

Payments

Ca:lital Assets 1"12853244) 6162635 ! 1 06 690 609) (106 69C 609) 150211 476) 56479131 0.00 000 (43296866)

NET CASH FROM IIUSED) INVESTING ACTIVITIES '12747844 6157635 1106590209 (106 59C 209 50175205 56415004 0.00 000 143298866

CASH FLOWS FROM FIN.ANCING ACTIVITIES

Payments

Loans repaid - - - (318749) (318749) 0.00 0.00 (291413)

NET CASH FROM IIUSED) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
- - - (318749 1318749 0.00 0.00 291413

318749 291413

NET INCREASE I IDECREASE) IN CASH HELD 28849658 (7792432 21 057226 21 057226 14952164 (36009390 0.00 0.00 (4935 198

Cash I Cash Equivalents at the Year begin 468982687 11524730 480507417 480517417 34559735 (445947682) 7.19 7.37 29624537

Cash I Cash Equivalents at the Year end: 440133029 19317162 459450191 459450 191 49511 900 (409938291) 10.78 11.25 34559735

APPENDIX E(5)

UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

RECONCILIATION OF BUDGETED CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013
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APPENDIX F

UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

DISCLOSURE OF GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES IN TERMS OF SECTION 123 OF MFMA, 56 OF 2003

Grants and Subsidies Received

Name of Organ
Reason 'or ComDliance Reason for

Name of Grant of State or Quarterly P..ceipts auarterly Expenditure d Subsidies Delayed I
Delay I to Revenue Non-

Municipal Entity
Withholding A,t I') compliance

of Funds See below

Sept Dec March June Seot Dec March June Seol Dec March JUr'le V.s I No

Equitable Share Nal Treasury ." 187000 35343000 26513000 NIA v" NIA

FMG Nal Treasury 1 500000 113673 217 859 330385 838083 NfA v" NIA

MIG Projects Nat Treasury 1'J 548 000 21 300000 S 847 000 42835 3228856 2916015 13488815; NIA v" NIA

MSIG COGTA n7Q18 35318 285 127 331 792 269 9�5 NfA v" NIA

EPW Incentive Grant Public Works 1 704 734 370000 425000 447462 620269 697 949 669 382 NlA v" NIA

Operation Clean Audrt S 000 000 3 000 000 2857 QCS NIA ve. NlA

DEOEA Projects DEDEA 520279 290651 NIA ve• NIA

I""EP MInerals & Energy 3� 000 000 18521 490 4512226 4 764 2e� NIA ve. NIA

Total Grants and Subsldl•• Received 81 487 031 57013000 37785000 3000000 639288 22873601 8788 368 23 179 122 0 0 0 0

(*) Did your municipality comply with the grant conditions in terms of "Grant Framework� In the latest Division of R.evenue Act?
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APPENDlXG

UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF REMUNERATION OF MANAGEMENT (IPSAS 20)

30 June 2013

Personal Period Basic Contributions lobll
Incumbent Refen!.nce Bon..... Allowance. to

""'"""'"
fmm 10 Satancs funds Rcmunenoon

R R R R R
Mayor

K$ Pangwa 3078 2012107/01 2013106130 337005 251 698 62160 650 863

Speaker: Full Time

lO $isilana 3159 2012107/01 2013106/30 285427 220 863 59098 565389

Chief W1P: Full Time

NMbeIe 3117 2012107101 201310613O 2'� g,B 227106 ",�268 �26 31-4

Executive Committee

WNkqaYI 3116 2012107/01 2013106130 250 441 237691 45288 533 420

VA Bulana 3085 2012107101 20 13J06/3{) 141 ns - 130 397 39n4 311 946

LT Qasha 3150 2012/07/01 20 13J06/3{) 250 441 204 781 61858 517 079
l Ndevu 3045 2012107101 20 13J06/3{) 254 309 212733 53438 520480

EN NgalonkUIu - lebek> 3047 2012107101 20 13J06/3{) 142060 89995 39101 271156
N_ana 3138 2012107101 2013J06/3{) 2SO .... ' - 204460 45288 500 188

3118 2012J07101 201310613O 138191 109 ... 29_ 2n .".,

PK Thlngathmga 3102 201:M>7101 2013J06/3{) 142060 114237 29 ... 285742

Other Councillors

FJHem 3156 2012107101 20 13J06/3{) 100 027 69725 24163 193915

Al Mwezula 3140 2012/07/01 2013106130 100 716 69725 24163 194 664

MM Mpepanduku 3091 2012/07/01 2013106130 104 359 63081 30807 198247

X Jona 3158 2012101101 2013/06130 99 717 69725 24163 193665

M Mpakumpaku 3154 2012107101 2013106130 100 776 71067 24163 196 005

.... -.nna 3147 101'/07101 ?013J0613O 100716 "",.. 30 >97 116356

M Jo/O 3122 2012/07101 2013106f3O 100716 72 053 24163 196 992

ZJ Mendu 3128 2012/07/01 2013106/30 100 716 69725 24163 194 664

V Nyangane 3131 2012/07101 201310613O 100 716 67332 29 300 197408

N Gogela 3145 2012107/01 2013J06/3{) 100776 69725 24163 194 664

le Mtebele 3138 2012107/01 2013J06/3{) 100776 63081 30 807 194 664

eT Ndawo 3137 2012107/01 2013106130 100776 69725 24163 194 664

BMAlllllo 3129 2012/07/01 2013J06/3{) 100 716 71507 24163 196 .....

N Sonyabash< 3135 2012/07/01 201310613O 100776 69 725 24163 194 664

SI\H c.o.est-e 3113 2012A'1101 2013o<l813O lOD 776 74W3 24163 199 932

S Mankanku 3132 2012107/01 201310613O 100776 69725 24163 194 664

NT Xezu 3112 2012/07/01 20 13J06/3{) 100 716 69725 24163 194 664

N Jljana 3142 2012/07/01 20 13J06/3{) 100 716 69725 24163 194 664

V NgabaZa 3123 2012107101 2013J06/3{) 100 716 63148 30 740 194 664

FN Ngonyolo 3115 2012/07/01 201310613O 100 716 63081 30 807 194 664

CM Ngalonkulu 3114 2012107/01 2013106130 100 716 69725 24163 194 664

BT NgQasa 3149 2012107101 20 13J06/3{) 100 716 84.84 24163 209 923

MHKwekWlIe 3133 2012/07/01 2013106J3O 100 716 69725 24163 194 664

....-
3130 2012J07J01 201310613O 100776 69 725 24163 194 664

NP Ndabem 3126 2012101/01 201310613O 100 776 69n� 24163 194 664

S Nogcantsi 3130 2012/07tOl 2013/06/30 100 716 69725 24163 194 664

SPMyingwa 3157 2012107t01 2013106130 99777 69725 24163 193665

NE Pakkies 3122 2012/07tOl 2013106/30 100 716 69725 24163 194 664

T Mabmdlsa 3141 2012107/01 2013106130 100 716 - 76892 24163 201831

MM Gwanya 3155 2012107/01 2013106130 100 027 - 69725 24163 193915

AZ. GwebaOl 3006 2012107101 2013106130 104 644 - 77 355 24163 206 162

N Boyre 3125 2012107/01 2013106130 100 776 69725 24163 194 664

R_ �1;'7 701;'�7Kll :'Ol:\'OfiI3O 100776 fi!ln� ;'� 16� 194 664

NO GodIo 3124 20121UrlO1 201310613O 100 716 71 100 24163 196 039

NP Mlarldu 3120 2012/07/01 20 13J06/3{) 100776 - 63081 30 807 194 664

GU Makanda 3088 2012107/01 20 13J06/3{) 104 359 70694 24163 199 216

TAMambl 3146 2012107101 20 13J06/3{) 100776 71233 24163 196172

F NflNakumba 3143 2012107101 20 13J06/3{) 100 776 - 69725 24163 194 664

NN Gcadm;a 3084 2012107/01 2013J06/3{) 104 644 66 478 27410 198532

N Mpanda 3094 2012107/01 2013J06/3{) 144110 - 81 404 29 555 255069

SK Mnukwa 3153 2012107101 2013J06/3{) 104 644 70192 32470 207305

R R.,. 3148 Xl1?.I07fOl Xl131OfV3O l0077fi 71 fi57 ;'4163 196596
HA r.Aat_

3144 2012107101 201310613O 100776 - 6972':1 24163 194664

Total for Councillors 6838035 5037586 1610566 13486187
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I
30 June 2013

Personal Period Basic Contributions Total

Incumbent Refe�nee Bonuses Allowances to

Number From To Salaries Funds Remuneration

R R R R R

kiPT_ 4274 201W7101 201301>fJ3O 736 720 110 0S5 2lIO II&S 138_ 1 �126

Chief Financial Officer

M Hloba 4233 2012/07/01 2012/08130 215132 79600 62073 13255 370060

X M!Wtrlu (Acting) 4314 2012109/01 2013106130 422433 68236 186750 44 290 721709

Manager: Community Services

M Sineke 4281 2012107101 2013106130 501087 .. 54' 286 107 873735

. Corporal SoM<e&

N Kubone 4280 2012107101 20'3106/30 >00962 .. 54' 267932 28 �1� 883950

Manager. local Economic Development

Sl Batyl (ActIng) 4267 2012107101 20'3106/30 395803 62425 243556 30 225 732010

Manager. Infrastructure and Planning

SP Ntonga 1517 2012107101 2013106/30 5025&4 .. 541 306 151 - 895276

. Chief 0...__ omcer

S KuIu 41,. 2012107101 201310613O �267B 69981 231003 55121 888 783

Total tor Sentor Managers 3607397 649921 1864437 309 893 6631648

Total for Management 10645432 649921 6902023 1920459 20117 835
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30 June 2012

Personal Period Basic Contributions Total

Incumbent Reference Bonuses Allowances to

Number From To Salaries Funds Remuneration

R R R R R

Mayor

KSPangwa 307S 2011/07101 2012106130 31 � GC.o 23£: 420 Cl 71� C15795

Speaker: Part Time

la Sisilana 3152 2011/07/01 2012103130 105236 80288 27463 212988

Speaker: Full Time

la Sisilana 3159 2012104101 2012106130 61 190 58 769 13498 133457

Chief WIP: Part Time

1Nl 3OS9 2011107/01 2011/09{J() 21 &r.3 2223S1 759& 51690

Chief WIP; Full Time

N Mbele 3117 2011/10/01 2012106130 178834 166 530 38091 383455

Execulive Committee

MV NkQayi 3116 2011107/01 2012/06130 236 745 189550 50606 476901

VA Bulana 3085 2011/07101 2012106130 130210 110806 35610 276625

I�� Oasha 3150 2011/07/01 2012106130 236 745 216080 50606 503431

il-.u 3<><5 '011107101 ;>Q12J0613() 236 7<45 203 152 50 606 <90 50<

EN Ngalon+;ulu - lebetO 30</ 2011101101 2012J0613O 130 210 887'" 3�610 254 604

N Mpumlwana 3136 2011107101 2012I06I3O 236 745 187151 50606 474503

N Nkula 3118 2011107/01 2012J0613() 130210 97265 35610 263085

PK Thrngathtnga 3102 2011107/01 2012/06130 130210 113032 35610 278851

Other Councillors

M Mataka 3023 2011/07/01 2011109/30 23310 18 115 7598 49023

M Mabanya 3111 2011/07101 2011110130 32052 20432 10131 62614

Ft Si...t1uba 3100 '011107101 ,011/1?f31 4A 07A 31 �02 15196 95176

N Guqa 3134 2011107101 2011/12131 48078 28511 15196 91 785

FJ Hem 3156 2011112101 2012106/30 54634 35701 17 947 108282

AL Mwezula 3140 2011107/01 2012106130 94 699 60510 30611 185819

MM Mpepanduku 3091 2011/07/01 2012I0OI30 94 699 66141 30611 191451

M Mpakumpaku 3154 2011101I0l 20121U6rJO 946Y9 62242 30611 187552

X Jona 3158 2012/04/01 2012J0613() 22 946 15164 7762 45892

NM Mlenzana 3147 2011107101 2012J0613() 94699 76059 30 611 201369

M Jo,o 3122 2011/07101 2012J0613() 94699 60 060 30 611 165369

ZJ-.ou 3128 2011107101 2012J0613() 94699 60530 30 611 185640

V Ny'"'9""l' 3131 2011J071'01 201m61JO 94699 59700 30611 185 069

N Gogela 3145 2011107/01 2012I06I3O 94 699 59310 30611 164 619

lB Mlebele 3136 2011107/01 2012106130 94 699 60660 30611 185969

CT Ndawo 3137 2011107/01 2012106/30 94 699 60210 30611 185519

BMAlilil0 3129 2011107/01 2012/0G/30 94 G99 62013 30611 187322

N Sonyabashi 3135 2011107/01 2012106/30 94 699 60210 30611 185519

SAN Cekeshe 3113 2011107101 2012106130 94 699 67281 30611 192590

S Mankanku 3132 2011/07101 2012106130 94 699 58260 30611 183569

Nl Xezu 3112 2011107/01 2012106130 94699 60 510 30611 185819

N ...... 314' 1011107101 701'J00f30 94 699 63 80:> 30611 189111

V Ngabaza 3123 2011107101 201m61JO 94699 58 860 30 611 164 169

FN Ngonyolo 3115 2011107/01 2012I06I3O 94699 61710 30611 187019

CM Ngalonkulu 3114 2011107/01 2012I06I3O 94699 59610 30611 164 919

BT Ngqasa 3149 2011107/01 2012J0613() 94699 73897 30 611 199 207

MH Kwekwlle 3133 2011107/01 2012I0OI30 94699 62610 30611 187919

NA Sobahle 3139 2011/07/01 2012106130 94699 60810 30611 186119

NP Ndabeni 3126 2011/07/01 2012106130 94 699 ... 943 30611 190252

S Nogcantsi 3130 2011/07/01 2012106130 94 699 60735 30611 166 044

SP M'fII 9QW'd 31�1 2012/01101 201:UoorJO 38 600 :l<4991 12 Ba2 "'6487

NE Pakkies 3122 2011/07/01 2012106130 94 699 59610 30611 164 919

T Mabindisa 3141 2011/07/01 2012106130 94 699 67276 30611 192585

MM Gwanya 3155 2011112101 2012106130 54634 36 001 17 947 108582

AZ Gwebani 3006 2011107101 2012106130 94699 68 457 30611 193767

N Boy<e 3125 2011/07/01 2012106130 94 699 59160 30611 164 469

BMngweba 3127 2011107/01 2012106130 94699 58260 30611 183569

NO Godkl 3124 2011/07101 201m61JO 94699 ... 966 30 611 190 276

NP Mlandu 3120 2011107101 2012J0613() 94699 60 060 30 611 185369

GU 3088 2'011107/01 201m61JO 94_ 60682 30611 185 991

TAMambl 3146 2011/07/01 201m61JO 94699 60434 30 611 18� 744

F Ntwakumba 3143 2011/07/01 2012/06130 94699 60510 30611 185819

NN GcadlnJa 30... 2011107/01 2012106130 94699 60510 30611 185819

N Mpanda 3094 2011/07/01 2012106130 94 699 64 316 30611 189626

SK Mnukwa 3153 2011107/01 2012/06/30 94699 79254 30611 20< 58<

B Rlpa 3148 2011107/01 2012/06/30 94 699 65643 30611 190952

NA MatshOngO 3144 2011107/01 2012/06/30 94 699 59160 30611 164 469

Total for Councillor!l 6166 190 443193" 1 791 701 1,} 389 822



I
30 JUM2012

PeBOnal P.- Bash: Contribution. Total

Incumbent Reference Bonu� Allowances to

Number From To Salaries Funds Remuneration

R R R R R

GI'T_ 427. 201M)7101 20121JC13O 8& 910 S845 .. t20 30 1191 218265

Chief Financial Officer

MHIoba 4233 2011107/01 2012106130 15429 6704 31942 74748 128823

Manager. Community Services

M S.neke 4281 2011107/01 2012/06/30 467011 35829 276163 779003

Manager: Corporate Services

N KuW.. '200 2011,llJ7101 201� 467011 71657 250 .... 26730 815494

Manager: Local Economic Development

P V.tshlrTla 4217 2011107/01 2012106130 35829 23886 15879 4771 60365

Manager. Infrastructure and P1anning

SP Nlonga 1517 2011107/01 2012106130 467011 50160 299928 817100

Manager. Chief Operations OffiCer

S .... 4158 201 H07K!1 2012JD613O 467011 42 ... 222_ 51670 783 911>

Total for Senior Manage� 2006214 237075 1 190 928 188 809 3623026

Total for Management 81724(W 237075 5622860 1 980 510 16012848


